
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Amended:   9/8/2014  2:15 PM 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, September 9, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at             

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 

AMENDED COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved 

on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate 

to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Minutes – 8/26/14 Regular Council Meeting  

B. Payment of Bills 

C. Financial Report for August 

D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 

E. Licenses 

1. Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine For Don Franklin, Platteville, for premises at 

25 E. Main Street (Dear Orleans) 

2. One and/or Two Year Operator  

F. Permits 

1. Banner for Theatre of Ballet Arts of Platteville/Mineral Point for 11/7/14 – 2/8/14 

2. Street Closing for St. Mary Parish Festival - one block of North Court Street/ one 

block of Bonson Street between Cedar and Adams Streets for 9/28/14 

 

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes 

 

V. REPORTS  

A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)   

1. Police And Fire Commission Meeting Minutes (Denn) 5/6/14 

2. Commission On Aging Meeting Minutes (Bonin) 7/25/14 

B. Other Reports 

1. Airport Financial Report for August  

2. City Attorney Itemized Statement 

3. Water/Sewer Financial Report for August 

4. Department Progress Reports 

 

VI. ACTION – Ordinance 14-15 Amending the Official Traffic Map – 3 Hour Downtown Parking 

[8/26/14] 

 

 

  



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Amended:   9/8/2014  2:15 PM 

 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Contracted 2014-2016 Auditing Services 

B. Conditional Use Permit for Home Occupation at 200 Jewett Street 

C. Conditional Use Permit for Home Occupation at 410 West Madison Street 

D. Sign Approval for a Bed and Breakfast at 130 North Hickory Street 

E. Final Plat Approval for Platteville Industry Park #7 

 

VIII. ACTION – Motion to Take the Consideration of Proposals for the Sale of Kallembach 

Properties Off the Table [Tabled 8-26-14] 

 

IX. CLOSED SESSION – Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session – Review 

of Proposals for Sale of Kallembach Properties – and reconvene to open session for action.   

 

X. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION TOPIC – Consider Accepting Proposals for Sale of 

Kallembach Properties 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COLINCIL PROCEEDINGS
AUGUST 26,2014

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth-Wilson, and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Seeboth-Wilson asked to have separate action on the August 12 Regular Council Meeting Minutes. Motion
by Kilian, second by Bonin to approve the consent calendar as follows: July 15 Special Council Meeting
Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $413,550.12; "Class A" Combination Beer & Liquor License
to Julie G Loeffelholz, Platteville, for premises at 110 W Main Street (Julie's Da Vine Wine & Stein);
Temporary Class "8" Retailers License to serve fermented malt beverages to Platteville Jaycees for
Platteville Dairy Days at Legion Park on September 5-7; One-Year Operator License to Karlie L Miller and
Jonathan R Yogerst; Two-Year Operator License to Whitni M Wiederholt; and Banner Permits to UW-
Platteville for October I-12 and Platteville Elk's Lodge from September 8-17. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll
call vote.

Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Denn to approve the August l2 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
with the change of absent to excused for Seeboth-Wilson for roll call. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call
vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
Ryan Hettinger of ll50 Fox Ridge Road commented on the success of his summer internship funded by
PACCE (Pioneer Academic Center for Community Engagement), helping downtown businesses apply for
energy savings by updating their lighting systems. He is working to facilitate having this program done
every year.

Christina Curras, on behalf of UW-Platteville, provided an update on the tornado damage to campus. Over
400 residence hall rooms were damaged and all will be ready by move in Friday. Engineering Hall - most
classrooms will be usable. Memorial Park - over a 1,000 trees were removed and portions of the trails are
back open to the public, with violators ticketed if they are in restricted areas. Stadium lights are in the
process of being installed and turf being removed - should be ready to go by September 8. They have
tracked more than 12,000 staff hours towards the tornado recovery process.

Jason Klovning of 127 Pine Grove announced his interest in serving on the Airport Commission when a
vacancy occurs.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Historic Preservation Commission,

Library Board, Water & Sewer Commission, Freudenreich Committee, and Forestry, Parks and
Recreation Committee.

B. Other Reports
1. Building Inspectors Report
2. Department Progress Reporls - Written progress reports of department operations and activities

were submitted by the Library, Senior Center, EMS, Recreation, Community Planning &
Development, Director of Administration, Public Iüy'orks, City Manager, and City Attorney.

3. December 31,2013 Single Audit Report

Page I of3



ACTION
A. Contract 15-14 Street Repairs and Maintenance - Motion by Kilian, second by Denn to award

Contract I 5- 1 4 Street Repairs & Maintenance to lverson Construction for the bid price of $I45 ,293
as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Contract 9-14 TID #5 Bike Trail - After discussion of the bids coming in considerably higher than
what was budgeted for this project, it was moved by Denn, second by Bonin to reject all bids and
rebid the WalMart Bike Trail project in the spring of 2015. Motion carried 6-1 with Stockhausen
voting against.

C. Kallembach Housing Bids - Motion by Daus, second by Denn to table action on the housing bids
until the next meeting and appoint a small group consisting of two council members and three staff
members to rank the bids in the meantime according to the point system listed in the request for
proposal. Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote with Bonin voting against. The group will consist
of Mike Denn, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, City Manager Larry Bierke, Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Caroll, and City Attomey Brian McGraw.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Public Transportation Hours and Schedule (Iaxi and Shuttle) - Public Works Director Howard

Crofoot explained that the feasibility study findings show that it is feasible to combine two public
transportation systems (Shared Ride Taxi service provided by the City and the Shuttle Bus service
provided by the University) to improve public transportation in Platteville. Two scenarios were
presented: l) combine the two systems, keep the level of service the same as is right now and
receive additional Federal and State tax funded subsidies to reduce the tax burden on City taxes
and to reduce the amount of Student Fees necessary to support the system - estimated maximum
savings could bejust under $91,000 to be allocated between the City and University; or 2) combine
the two systems, keep the funding level by the City and University the same as 2014 and leverage
this local funding to increase service levels for the combined system - allowing the shuttle bus to
have additional stops that may be more convenient for City residents and allow the Shared Ride
Taxi service to expand hours, especially for Sunday afternoon and evening. Or a combination of
the two ideas could be adopted. Crofoot asked if the Council would be interested in including this
topic on the same public hearing needed for the shared ride taxi program for 2015. It would include
separate discussion and action to combine the two systems and/or make changes to the existing
shared ride taxi service hours. Seeboth-Wilson indicated that she would be involved in discussion,
but would recuse herself from any action on this topic due to her related employment at the
University. It was the consensus of the Council to include the topic at the Shared Ride Taxi Service
Public Hearing scheduled for the September 23 ,2014 Council meeting.

B. EMS/Hospital Discussioz - President Nickels reviewed that there have been many EMS related
discussions over the years, recognizing that EMS calls for service increase every year, a new
building is needed, and an additional ambulance is needed. EMS Administration Brian Allen was
asked to list some pros and cons of a city vs hospital based EMS, which was provided. Nickels
stated that discussions with the local hospital CEO are at a point where the hospital would have to
incur time and money to determine whether the hospital based EMS service would even be viable
for both entities. He wanted to know if the full Council was in favor of continuing the discussion
of possibly switching to a hospital based paramedic type of service. Council discussion included
wanting to know what the pros and cons of losing the final say in EMS activities were; concern
with having no control over fee schedules, escalating costs; whether the City wanted to go to a
paramedic based service rather than stay at the current level; belief that EMS/health care is not the
City's business anymore and to look to the local hospital to provide this service; and whether to
offer to other outside entities or non-profits if the City does change the services. It was the
consensus of the full Council to continue the hospital based EMS discussion with the local hospital.

Page 2 of 3



C. Downtown Parking Time Restriction Ordinance - Proposed ordinance is in response to a business
owner request to extend the current 2 hour parking downtown to 3 hour parking ãnd that the citation
for violation be reduced from the current $20. The concern was that some businesses require longer
service to customers than 2 hours. Public Works Director Howard Crofoot presented an ordinance
that would change 40 signs on streets in the downtown area to reflect 3 hour parking (using
laminated stickers rather than replacing full signs), in addition to 7 additional signs in parking lots
that currently designate 2 hour parking. Crofoot noted that the current 2 hour parking ordinance
was a compromise designed to allow maximum use of prime parking spaces by customers during
the day with appropriate turnover. Concerned that lengthening the time allowed to park and
reducing the forfeiture could cause employees and tenants to take up valuable spaces that could be
used by customers. Denn and Kilian stated it was a good idea to extend to 3 hours, but not to
change the citation amount. Seeboth-Wilson pointed out that the reason most Main Streets have 2
hour parking limits is to prompt turnover - the longer you let people park, the less access there is
to customers throughout the day. Action at the next meeting.

D. Downtown Parking Cítation Change Ordinance - It was the consensus of the Council to not pursue
a business owner request to reduce downtown parking citations dollar amounts from $20 to $10.

E. Revenue ldeas Researched Information - The revenue ideas presented to the Council will be
discussed during the 2015 budget process. The City Manager proposed 201 5 budget document will
be delivered to the Council on September 23,with the first meeting (including Department Heads)
to be held on Monday, October 6 at 5 PM.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.S5(1)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session -
Considering the Purchase of Downtown Properties - and to come back into open session to adjourn.
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Kilian, second by Daus to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin
City Clerk

Page 3 of3



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND CITY BANK:

81812014 Payroll (Net Checks) (56282-56289)
81812014 Payroll (ACH Deposits) (136339-136526)

812212014 Schedule of Bills (56290-56296)
812612014 Schedule of Bills (56220 VOID)
812912014 Schedule of Bills (56297-56312)
91312014 Schedule of Bills (56313-56422)

Total

g 4,384.21
$ I 15,974.61

$ 76,086.67
$ (500.00)

$ 5,881.93

The above listed bílls are OK for payment and are thus recommended to the Council for payment.
Exceptions are noted and may be discussed at the Council meeting.

$ 702,829.25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 1

Sep 03, 2014 12'.17pm

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

08t14 08t26t2014 56220 VO|D - LAUFENBERG & U CURB APPEAL GRANT RDA8nt2014 1 500.00 - 500.00 {\4
FOR 64 1/2 W MAIN

08t14 08t22t20',t4 56290 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS PR0816140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
08t16t2014

MONTHLY PREMTUMS PR0816140 2 405.22 895.03
NON FLEX AFI.AC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
0811612014

Total 56290 895.03

08114 O8I22I2O'14 56291 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO816140 1 10,515,73
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 08/1 6/201 4

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO81614O 2 10,515.73
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period:08/16/2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO81614O 3 2,459,34
MEDICARE Pay Period:
08t16t20't4

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO81614O 4 2,459.34
MEDICARE Pay Period:
08116t2014

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0816140 5 15,229.69 41,179.83
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
08t16t2014

Total 56291 41,179,83

08114 0812212014 56292 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO81614O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO

ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 08/16/20'14

08t14 0812212014 56293 Wt DEFERRED COMP Bo/ DEFERRED pR0816140 't 2,820.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 08/1 6/201 4

DEFERRED PR0816140 2 225.00 3,045.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
08t16t2014

Total 56293 3,045.00

08t14 08t2212014 56294 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0816140 1 7,073,32 7,073.32
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
08t16t20't4

08114 O8I22I2O'14 56295 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEN WRS RETIREMENT PRO8I614O 1 25,00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
08t1612014

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 2

Sep 03,2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

WRS RETIREMENT PRO81614O 2 6,4'14.46
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0811612014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO81614O 3 2,998.25
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0811612014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO81614O 4 1,568.68
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 08/16/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO81614O 5 6,414.46
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 08/1 6/201 4

WRS RETIREMENT PRO816140 6 4,415.96
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0811612014

wRs RETTREMENT PR0816140 7 1,568.68 23,405.49
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 08/1 6/201 4

Total 56295 23,405.49

08t14 08t2212014 56296 Wt SCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHTLD pR0816140 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 08/16/2014

08t14 08t29t2014 56297 CH|ROPRACT|C ASSOCTA CHTRO CHGS 082914 1 90.00
cHtRo cHGs 082914 2 120.00 210.00

Total 56297 210.00

08114 0812912014 56298 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 082914 1 t08.00 108.00
08114 0812912014 56299 DEAN CLIN|C ACCT #100770449 04t05t07 1 't9.26

ACCT #100970428 04t05t07 2 1 80.65
ACCT #100346606 04t05t07 3 2',t2.15 412.06

Total 56299 4't2.06

08114 0812912014 56300 DUBUQUE TNTERNAL MEt ACCT #00000037009 042814 1 213.93 213.93
08114 0812912014 56301 EMPI INC ACCT #5434451 050214 1 925.00 925.00
081'14 0812912014 56302 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr BOND-JED A NEUMANN 12583452 1 225.70

BOND-PETER JOSEPH 12609596 1 263.50
GRASEE

FINES & FORFETTURES 2008330 1 263.50
BOND-ROBERT 2008332 1 10.00
SEDGWICK

FORFEITURES 8t21t2014 1 20.00
FORFETTURES 8 t25t20',t4 1 978.50 1,761.20

Total 56302 1,761.20

o8l'14 0812912014 56303 HASTY AWARDS AWARDS-SW|M TEAM 7141990 1 195.42 195.42

08114 08129t2014 56304 K-MARTPHARMACY pRESCRtpTtONCO-pAyS 082914 1 11.00
PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAYS 082914 2 13.00
PRESCRTPT|ON CO-PAYS 082s14 3 14.61

PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAYS 082914 4 14.30
PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAYS 0829't4 5 1.61 54.52

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 3

Sep 03, 2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56304

08t14 08t29t2014
08t14 08t29t2014

Total 56306

08t14 08t29t2014
ogt't4 08t29t20't4

08t14 08t2912014

Total 56309

08t14 08t29t20í4

Total 5631 0

08t14 08t29t2014

Total 5631 1

08t14 08t29t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t03t2014

ogt't4 09t03t2014

Total 56316

09t14 09t03t2014

56305 LOWERY, KIM
56306 MERCY HEALTH SERVICE

56307 PRAIRIE INET
56308 SHEFFER, TERRY

56309 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

56310 STMARYS DEANVENTUI

56311 STMARYS DEANVENTUF

56312 WEBER PAPER COMPAN'
56313 1ST CONGREGATIONAL L

56314 ADH MOR LLC

56315 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SEF

56316 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L

FLEX MEDICAL CI.AIM R 082914
ACCT#15100 070614
ACCT #'l 5100 070614

54.52

I
1

2

1

1

I
2

1

2

3

1

2
3

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

104.68
21.80
21.81

43.61

104.68

43.61

60.00
600.00

217.70

684.63

102.78

15.00

70.52

114.40

't0,196.03

MUSEUM CHARGES
FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

ACCT #908240
ACCT #884405

ACCT #900041376
ACCT #900041705
ACCT #900007044

ACCT #500063758
ACCT #500088183
ACCT #500050218

SUPPLIES.MUSEUM
REFUND SHELTER
RENTAL FEE

REFUND PART OF CLASS
A ALCOHOL LICENSE

EMPLOYMENT DRUG
SCREENING.EMS

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-CITY
HALL

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-POLI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STRI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO

9t1-11t30t14
082914

04/05/06
04/05/06

04-06
04-06
04-06

03/04/06

03/04/06
03/04/06

60.00
600.00

119.75
97.S5

217.70

86.5s
86.55
15.30 188.40

188.40

256.39
293.03
135.21

684.63

578030
2000423.002

9t3t2014

907245

9t3t2014

9t3t2014

9t3t2014

9/3t2014

9t312014

9t3t2014
9t3t2014

102.78
15.00

70.52

114.40

1,170.43

2,003.42

1.31

455.92

554.75

15.06
5,995.14

10,196.03

56317 AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

010-30043 sE

010-30043 sE

010-30043 sE

1

2

3

37.76

167.90

72.72

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 4
Sep 03, 20'14 12:17pm

DatePer Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

56318 ATLAS BUS SALES INC

56319 AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP

56320 B & K DEVELOPMENTLLC
56321 BADGER WELDING SUPP

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE O1O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE O1O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE Ol0-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE O1O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE O1O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE O1O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 01O.3OO43 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 010-30043 SE
PREMIUM

MOTOR FOR SENIOR
BUS

LEGAL SERVICES.D
KALLEMBACH

CEDAR HILL

REFILL OXYGEN - PD
OXYGEN & REFILL
OXYGEN.EMS

20593

597594

3359
224446
3230583

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

1',!

12

13

14

15

l6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

1

1

1

1

240.62

19.52

2,762.80

72.72

37.76

91.60

250.45

842.89

3.78

66.96

38.25

52.86

334.94

205.66

175.93

47.59

7.27

149.02

1,427.18

824.02

326.32

Total 563'17

09t14 09t03t2014

ogt14 09t03t2014

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09t03t2014

8,256.52

8,256.52

157.68

842.'t0

163.27

62.91

157.68

842.10

163.27
21.10
41 .81

Total 56321 62.9',1

09/14 09/03/2014 56322 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-L|BRARY AUGUST 201 1 217.55

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Gheck Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 5

Sep 03, 2014 '12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY
AUDIO VISUAL
MATERIALS-LIBRARY

POLICE DEPT SUPPLIES
UNIFORM
REIMBURSEMENT

SIGN FOR BALL
FIELD.REC

BOOK-LIBRARY
REFUND DAMAGE
DEPOSIT

SUPPLIES-EMS
ITEMS FOR POLICE
VEHICLE

CHIRO CHGS
CHIRO CHGS
CHIRO CHGS
CHIRO CHGS

AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

89282
8t19t2014

1 0030

08t18t2014
2000419.002

52840909
1 08263

6n
617

6n
6n

2

3

4

929.71

86.52
14.38 1.248.16

154.00
40.00

680.00

10.00
50.00

583.15
869.97

381.00

193.36

3.41

43.36

2,450.00

Total 56322

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t03t20't4

Total 56330

09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56331

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56334

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

o9t14 0910312014

56323 BAYCOM tNC
56324 BELANGER,CHRISTOPHE

56325 BOWDEN SIGNS

56326 BUCK, BRYANTC
56327 BUSCH, CONNIE

56328 CHANNING BETE COMPA
56329 CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORI

56330 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCTA

56331 CTNTAS CORPORATTON #

56332 CI.ARK, KAY

56333 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDE
56334 COMMUNITY FOUNDATIO

56335 COMPUNET INTERNATIOI
56336 CROFT, HELEN

56337 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

BROWN MATS - POLICE
DEPT

BROWN MATS - POLICE
DEPT

GALLERY
CONSIGNMENT SALE

INSURANCE PREMIUMS
PARKS ENDOWMENT
FUND

PARKS ENDOWMENT
FUND

1,248.16

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

154.00
40.00

680,00

10.00
50.00

583.'t5
869.97

12.00
45.00
99.00

225.00

381.00

446564583

446574585

8t3'.U2014

7228216-091!
8t27t2014

91312014

3.4',1

43.36
2,000.00

450.00

96.68

96.68

193.36

IT SERVICES
GALLERY
CONSIGNMENT SALE

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-COBRA

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

44242
8t31t2014

1840705 COE

1840705 GEr\

1840705 GEN

1840705 GEN

1840705 GEt\

1840705 GEt\

2,450.00

3,750.00 3,750.00

3.41 3.41

't,042.68

469.22

I,829.93

2,369.51

20,526.50

1,008.80

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 6

Sep 03, 20'14 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

56338 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING II

56339 DEMCO
56340 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GET\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GET\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEI\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMfUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEI\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEI\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GEN
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 GET\
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1840705 RET
PREMIUM-RETIREES

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

TID 5 BIKE PATH

8555 8t28t14

8555 8128114

8798

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 5369269
LUMBER-MUSEUM 20012399
SUPPLIES FOR MUSEUM 200'12425

SUPPLIES FORMUSEUM 20012426

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

't7

18

19

20

1

469.22

1,243.41

1 ,513.20

4,269.82

46.92

23.46

23.46

656.91

1,947.24

1,407.66

1,008.80

504.40

1,595.32

9,478.04

6,1 21 .50

3,805.78

Total 56337

o9t14 09t03t2014

Total 56338

osh4 09103120'14

o9t14 09t03t2014

Total 56340

09t14 0910312014

Total 56341

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

3,180.63

3,180.62

475.75

61,361.78

61,361.78

6,837.00

157.69

47.31

302.'t1

6,837.00

157.69
32.11

10.10
5.10

47.31

56341 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1670354
AMBULANCESUPPLIES 1670457

EMS CHARGES SI424O1

273.61
28.50

302.11

09t14 09t0312014 56342 EMSAR INC

09/14 09/03/2014 56343 FAHERW INC GARBAGE SERVICE 89541 1 15,078.40

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1 1,311.72 1,311.72



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 7

Sep 03, 2014 '12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

RECYCLTNG CHGS. 89541 2 8,832.00

D|SPoSAL-PARKS 8954'1 3 91.20

DISPOSAL-STREET DEPT 89541 4 3.OO

TORNADO 89541 5 12.60

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 6 65.13
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 7 33.23
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 8 94.27
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 9 20,47
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 10 105.09
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY 89541 1'I 38.55
PROP

uwP GARBAGE 89542 1 6,370.28 30,74422
SERVICE

Total 56343 30,744.22

09t14 09t03t2014 56344 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLTES-ST WtPtA68760 1 3.76 3.76

09t14 09t03t20't4 56345 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNT¡ BOOKS-L|BRARY 52615966 1 93.56

BOOKS-L|BRARY 52755430 1 38.92 132.48

Total 56345

09t14 09t0312014 56346 GALLS LLC

132.48

uNtFoRM 2265129 1 10.69
ITEMS.TERPSTRA,
TERRY

uNtFoRM 2265't29 2 10.69
ITEMS-KNOERNSCHILD,
RYAN

uNtFoRM 2265129 3 10.69
ITEMS.CIESLEWICZ, PAT

uNtFoRM TTEMS-AUZ, 2265129 4 10.69
NATHAN

UNIFORM
ITEMS-BROWN, JACOB

UNIFORM
ITEMS-VANDEVORT

UNIFORM
ITEMS-HARCUS, MATT

UNIFORM
ALLOWANCE-POLICE

UNIFORM
ALLOWANCE-POLICE

UNIFORM
ITEMS-LAWRENCE, RIC

UNIFORM
ITEMS-REHLINGER,
PAUL

2265129 5 10.69

2265129 6 10.69

2265129 7 10.69

2265129 I 10.73

2267050 1 2'.1.39

2342275 1 865.00

2342275 2 865.00 1,836.95

Total 56346 1,836.95

09t14 09t03t2014 56347 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPTES/L|BRARY tN10891067 1 235.16 235.'16

09t14 09t03t2014 56348 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 8t28t2014 1 10.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: I
Sep 03, 2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56348

09t14 09t0312014

09t14 0910312014

oqt14 09t03t2014

Total 56351

09t14 0910312014

Total 56352

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t0312014

Total 56354

09t14 0910312014

09t14 0910312014

09t14 0910312014

56349 GRASSPRO LAWNCARE I

56350 HAAS, JEFFERY

56351 HEER OtL CO tNC

56352 HEISER HARDWARE

56353 HOLM, CONNTE

56354 INGERSOLLPLUMBING/H

56355 INTERSTATE ALL BATTEF
56356 IOWAWALL SAWING
56357 IVERSONCONSTRUCTIOI

FORFEITURES

WEED AND GRASS
MOWING

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE
REIMB

DIESEL-PARKS
FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET
MISC - STREET

9t2t2014

1629

090314

93145
93400
93701
93702

20.00

10.00 20.00

105.00

262.00

7,1 95.06

672.58

1

1

1

1

1

1

105.00

262.00

255.85
3,328.46
3,588.75

22.00

7,195.06

MUSEUM CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES
MAINTENANCE
CHARGES

POLICE CHARGES
EMS CHARGE
EMS CHARGE
EMS CHARGE
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
SENIOR CTR CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
POOL CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES

CONSIGNMENT SALE -
GALLERY

SERVICE AIR
CONDITIONER-CITY
HALL

CLEANING BOILER,
ETC-LIBRARY

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
CURB CUT WATER ST
HARRISON & STALEY
INTERSECT¡ON

RESURFACE
INTERSECTION OF
HICKORY

8t26t2014
8t26t20',t4
8t26t2014

8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014
8t26t2014

813',I2014

7657

7674

8.40
11.77
5.48

14.84
7.48

14.99
2.01

38.97
83.43
21.96
19.97
12.34

413.97
10.99
5.98

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

I
9

10

't1

12

13

14

15

1

1

672.58

5.12

136.75

360.00

5.12

496.75

496.75

120.00 120.00

350.00 350.00
2,257.33

10,990.00 13,247.33

1 9051 01 0049
14529
51 00006525

51 00006563

1

1

1

Total 56357

09t't4 0910312014

13,247.33

56358 J&NSTONELLC CONCRETE.STREET 1617
DEPT

200.00 200.00

09/14 09/03/2014 56359 JANTZEN CONSTRUCTIOT TORNADO

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: I
Sep 03, 2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

EXPENSES(SKID STEER) 1709 1 689.98 689.98

09t14 09t03t2014 56360 JULTE'S DA VINE W|NE & I REFUND PART CI-ASS A 9t3t2014 1 93,48 93.48
ALCOHOL LICENSE

09t14 09t03t2014 56361 LANGE ENTERPRTSES tN( STGNS-ST 51693 1 4,157.20 4,',157.20

09114 O9IO3I2O14 56362 LAUFENBERG & LARSON CURB APPEAL GRANT RDA8I22I2O1 1 333.39 333.39
FOR 64 1/2 W MAIN

09t14 09t03t2014 56363 LEADSONLTNE LLC-P YEAR LEADS ONLTNE 228113 1 2,238.00 2,238.00
TOTALTRACK
SERVICE-POLICE

09t14 09t03t2014 56364 LEIBFRIED FEED SERV|CT GRASS ',t2682 'l 318.50 318.50
SEED-CEMETERIES

09t14 09t03t2014 56365 LTVTNGSTON STATE BANI TtF 6 PRINC|PAL 9t12t2014 1 118,011.26

TIF 6 TNTEREST 911212014 2 86,060.00 204,071.26

Total 56365 204,071.26

09t14 09t03t2014 56366 LOEFFELHOLZ, KEVTN C RETMB MEDTCAL PMT 090314 1 100.00 100.00

09t14 09t03t2014 56367 LOWERY, KtM FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 090314 1 162.00 162.00

O9I'14 O9IO3I2O14 56368 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 1 71.80
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 2 16.83
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 3 71.22
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 4 55.18
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILIry SEPT 2014 5 92.24
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 6 4.35
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 7 1,002,79
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 8 25.32
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 9 34.88
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 10 50.78
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 11 103.65
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 '12 225.22
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 13 4.39
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 14 17.02
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 15 17,02
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 16 39.65
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 17 140,51
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 18 95.45
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014 19 83.95
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI.ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 10

Sep 03, 2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

INSURANCE SEPT 2014

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY SEPT 2014
INSURANCE

20
21

22

23

1

2
1

1

1

43.1 5

. 3.36

69.11

419.04 2,686.91

347.09

50.00
200.52

50.00

Total 56368

09t14 09103120'14

Total 56369

09t14 09t0312014

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09103120'14

Total 56372

09t14 09103120'14

09t14 09t03120'14

09t14 09t03t2014

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

PRESCRIPTION REIMB

MILEAGE
REIMB TRAINING
ELECTION EXPENSES
RECOUNT

SUPPLIES. LIBRARY
COPIES - PD
REFUND DAMAGE
DEPOSIT

MONTHLY LEGAL FEES

ACCT #69-99296
HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

090314

09031 4
8t15t2014
8t20-8t22t201
8t25t't4

8t31t2014
081A'.t4

1 00993284

1 00993284

100993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

I 00993284

100993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

1 00993284

1 00993285

42521
276365
2000421.002

3,250]t2 3,250.12

59.37 59.37

972.07

452.11

195.99

9,598.45

1,306.62

4,863.22

653.31

486.03

756.05

1,326.97

97.21

6,533.10

3,266.80

502.35 31,010.28

2,686.91

56369 MARTIN, JAN

56370 MCGRAW, BRIAN

56371 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

56372 MEDÍCAL ASSOCIATES HI

56373 MENARDS
56374 MIDWEST BUSINESS PRC

56375 MOORE, LINDA

78.52

1.00

17.92

232.11

17.54

347.09

1

1

,|

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

1

1

1

1

31 ,010.28

50.00

200.52
50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 11

Sep 03, 2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09t03120'14

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56379

09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56380

09114 0910312014

09t14 09t03t2014
09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56383

09t14 09t03t2014
09|t4 09t03t2014
09t14 0910312014

Total 56386

09t14 0910312014

09t14 09t03t2014

56376 NATIONAL BUSINESS FUf

56377 NATURE'S WAY PORTABI

56378 PEACH COBBLER BOOKS

56379 PETTY CASH LIBRARY

56380 PIONEER FORD SALES L']

5638,I PLATTEVILLEAIRPORT

56382 PLATTEVILLE COMM ARB
56383 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,'

56384 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST
56385 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST
56386 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S

56387 PUMPKIN BOOKS INC
56388 QUILL CORPORATION

INSURANCE PYMT
TORNADO DAMAGE

DOGGIE DIP DONATION

ADVERTISING-HOUSING
DEPT

ADVERTISING-COUNCIL
ADVERTISING.COMMUNI(
SPECIALIST

ADVERTISING.CLERK
ADVERTISING-FREUDENf
ANIMAL FUND

STAMPS FOR FIRE DEPT

POSTAGE - LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-CITY
HALL

WATER/SEWER.POLICE
WATER/SEWER-FIRE
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-EMS
WATER/SEWER.STREET
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-CEMETEI
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATERYSEWER-MUSEUM
WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER.POOL
INSURANCE PYMT
TORNADO DAMAGE

BOOKS-LIBRARY

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-COMM PIAN &
DEV

CHAIRS-LIBRARY
PORTA POTTY
RENTAL-PARKS

BOOKS-LIBRARY
POSTAGE
MISC EXPENSES

FORD UTILITY
INTERCEPTOR

EXTENDED WARRANTY

2J857691-KR
33571

PC00033
9t2t2014
9t2t2014

446012

446012

42.60

27,138.50

2,415.00 29,553.50

29,553.50

2,465.66 2,465.66

535.91 535.91

48.40

54.38
50.00

60.50
45.00 258.28

258.28

98.00 98.00
490.00 490.00

1 86.1 I

159.07
93.22

65.64
66.16

21.27

146.45
217.50
't26.72

947.10
3,554.12
6,030.46 1 1 ,613.82

1 1 ,613.82

433.00

312.50

142.58
1'r.60
31.00

433.00

312.50

142.58

42.60

131 995457

8t27t2014
AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

AUGUST 201

2
3

1

1

2

,|

1

1

1

1

1

4

5

8t21t2014
8t26t2014
8t28t2014

8t28t2014
8t28t2014

8t28t2014
8t28t2014

8t28t2014
8t28t2014
8t28t2014
8t28t2014
8t28t2014
8t28t2014
131 995457

2

3

4
5

þ
7

I
I

10

11
,|

531 38
5472345

5552583

64.36
64.99

29.90

64.36

94.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 12

Sep 03, 2014 12'.17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56388 94.89

09t14 09t03t2014 56389 RED UNTFORM HONOR W58015 1 331.79
GUARD REHLINGER-PD

uNrFoRM HONOR W58015 2 331.79 663.58
GUARD TERPSTRA-PD

Total 56389 663.58

09114 0910312014 56390 REDFERN, SCOTT REFUND PART OF CI-ASS 9t3t2014 1 528.08 528.08
A ALCOHOL LICENSE

09114 0910312014 56391 RELIABLE OFFTCE SUPPL L|BRARY OFFTCE FpV28400 1 125.70
SUPPLIES

LIBRARY OFFICE FPV28402 1 3.89 129.59
SUPPLIES

Total 56391 129.59

09t14 09t03t2014 56392 R|CHARDS, JODTE L MTLEAGE 6t9t14 1 10.64 10.64
09t14 0910312014 56393 RURAL EXCAVATTNG LLC TORNADO-PARKS 3485 I 675.00 675.00
09114 09/03t2014 56394 S & A CLEANING MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352507 1 1,712.20

SERVICES.CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 352507 2 12.00
SERVICES-CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 352507 3 1,311.52
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352507 4 233jt0 3,268.82
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

Total 56394 3,268.82

o9l'14 0910312014 56395 SADLERPOWERTRATN STREETDEPTCHARGE 66119374 1 44.67 44.67
09t14 09t03t2014 56396 SANDBERG, T|SHA GALLERY 8t31t2014 1 63.98 63.98

CONSIGNMENT SALES

091'14 0910312014 56397 SANDRY F|RE SUppLy LL GEAR-F|RE DEPT 45638 1 3,043.20 3,043.20
09/t4 09t03t2014 56398 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C yEARLy MATNT 8103811124 1 2,179.92 2J79.92

CONTRACT-POLICE
DEPT

o9l'14 0910312014 56399 SCHMTDT ELECTRTCAL C( pOLtCE DEPT CHARGE 1082-3241 1 370.50 370.50
09114 09103t20'14 56400 scHWAB, NATALIE REFUND DAMAGE 2000417.002 1 50.00 50.00

DEPOSIT

09114 09103120'14 56401 SHOEY'S DTESEL REpAtR F|RE DEPT CHARGE 25353 1 1,006.93 1,006.93
o9r14 09103120'14 56402 SIMPLEXGRTNNELL LP WET SPR|NKLER 77214832 1 697.15 697.15

SYSTEM

09114 0910312014 56403 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #857758 071714 1 280.25 280.25
09t14 09t0312014 56404 SOUTHWEST TECHNTCAL EMS TRA|N|NG 9236 1 642.60

EMS TRA|N|NG 9339 1 642.60
cPR CARDS-EMS 9520 1 10.00 1,295.20

Total 56404 1,295.20

09114 0910312014 56405 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #900043600 0618't4 1 126.55 126,55
09114 0910312014 56406 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #500226450 550297't53 ',t 270.42 270.42
09114 0910312014 56407 SYNCB/AMAZON L|BRARY SUppLtES 9t3t2014 1 119.79

LIBRARY SUPPLIES 91312014 2 34,22
LIBRARY SUPPLTES 9t3t2014 3 504.40 658.41

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812'112014 - 09103120'14

Page: 13

Sep 03, 2014 12'.17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56407

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09t0312014
09t14 0910312014

09t14 0910312014

09t14 0910312014

o9t14 09t03t2014

Total 564't3

09t14 09t03t2014

Total 56414

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09103t20'14

Total 56416

09t14 09t03t2014

09t14 09103120't4

Total 56418

09t14 09t0312014

56408 TASTE OF HOME BOOKS

56409 TOP HAT INC
56410 TRTCOM |NC/RAD|O SHAC

56411 US CELLULAR
56412 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRII

56413 WALMART COMMUNITY/C

56414 WALMART COMMUNIryC

56415 WAVRUNEK, JEFI-

56416 WEBER PAPER COMPAN'

56417 WHISENANT, MARIE

56418 WI DEPT OF REVENUE

TASTE OF HOME
CHRISTMAS-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CAB PAYMENT
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
CELL PHONE CHGS. . PD
DUAUTRIATHLON
SHIRTS

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT

SUPPLIES-RECREATION
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES.SR CENTER
SUPPLIES.RECREATION
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-POOL

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

MILEAGE-INTERVIEW
FOR LIBRARY DIRECTOR

SUPPLIES-CITY HALL
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

01017

PLT0831 14

1 0289058
49941255
81112014

8116t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t't6t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t16t2014
8t1612014

1

1

1

1

,|

2

3

4
5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

658.41

30.98 30.98

16,329.68 16,329.68
'189.98 189.98

256.50 256.50

285.50 285.50

53.91

200.31

846.56
3.94

397.01

15.85
5.84

19.50
3.96

13.98
146.02

12.4',1 1,719.29

1,7't9.29

8t16t2014 LtB
8t16t2014 LtB
8t16t2014 LtB
8t16t2014 LtB
8rt6t2014 LtB
8t16t2014 LtB

8t21t2014

579450
579455

232.29

232.29

66.64

114.94

5.98

870.17

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

2
3

4

5

6
7

I

1

2

1

3.48
53.76

5.96
9.41

133.73
25.95

66.64

45.99
68.95

114.94

GALLERY
CONSIGNMENT SALES

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

8t31t2014

AUG 2014
AUG 2014
AUG 2014
AUG 20,I4
AUG 2014
AUG 2014
AUG 2014
AUG 2014

5.98

105.59
28.47

.62

4.20
'13.83

444.48
243.53

29.45

870.17

56419 WOODWARD COMMUNIT' REC/PARK BROCHURE
REC/PARK BROCHURE
ADVERTISING-LIBRARY

1 5381 1 -1408
'I 5381 I -1408

1 55921 -1408

1,102.10
't,102.10

252.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

2.456.20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0812112014 - 0910312014

Page: 14

Sep 03,2014 12:17pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 5641 9 2,456.20

09t't4 09t0312014 56420 WOODWARD PR|NT|NG S PARKTNG C|TAT|ON 35709 1 562.77 562.77
TICKETS

09t14 09t03t2014 56421 WPRA WPRATTCKETS 9t2t2014 1 2,942.75 2,942.75

o9t14 09t03t2014 56422 ZOLL MEDTCAL CORPORI AED PLUS W/AED 2154371 1 3,834.90
COVER & ACCESSORIES

AED PLUS WAED 2't56776 1 3,834.90 7,669.80
COVER & ACCESSORIES

Total 56422

Totals:

7,669.80

582,470.43 582,470.43

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CTTY OF PI.,ATTE\¡ILLE

FINJI¡{CIAL REPORT

AUGUST 2OL4

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND
FUND 1-05 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

FUND 1].0 - CAPITAL PRO.JECTS FUND
FUND 11-5 _ TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

FUND ]-24 - TTF DISTRICT #4
FUND ]-25 - TIF DTSTRICT #5
FUND ]-26 - TTF DTSTRICT #6
FUND 127 - TfF DTSTRTCT #7
FUND 1-28 - TTF D]STRTCT #8

FUND ]-30 - REDEVELOPMENT AI-]:THORTTY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

^as*s
lOO-1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH

r00-10091 PETTYCASH

100-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

1OO-1 1 112 GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

1OO-1 1 1 13 HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

1OO-1.1115 PARKING FUND

IOO-11405 HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM.

1OO-1211'I TAXES RECEIVABLE

100.12115 COUNry UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL

100.12311 DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX

1 OOI 39OO ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

1OO.139OI EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

100.1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

10013912 AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

100-r39r3 SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

100.14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

IOO-15OOO DUE FROM WATERYSEWER

lOO-15001 DUE FROM WATERYSEWER-MEDICAL
.1OO-15010 DUE FROM AIRPORT. OTHER

1OO-15020 DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

1OO-15030 DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

100.15112 SPEC-ASSESS.CURB/GUTTER/S

1OO.158OO FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

1OO-,I7103 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

100.17104 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

100.17105 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF#5
100.17106 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF#6
100.17107 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF#7
1OO-17108 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

100-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.

100.17201 NOTES REC. PAIDC

100.17202 NOTES REC. AIRPORT

100-17203 NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

IOO-18OOO CAPITAL ASSETS

1OO-19900 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL ASSETS 68,497,134.25 ( 3,472,018.76)( 5,119,851.66)

1,421,266.80 (

700.00

6,388,234.0r (

402,475.50

137,655.09

.00

1,000.00

448.00 (

5,575.65 (

22.89

.00

( 30,000.00 )

318,066.95

157,114.84 (

10,823.00 (

.00

.00 (

5,734.47

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731 . 1 8

222,958.74

.00

.00

128,334.00

.00

58,250,669.20

415,323.93

1,553,453.02 )

.00

500,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,366,271.08 )

60.00 ) (

.00

.UU

613.58 (

49,247.61 ) (

4,906.7r ) (

.00

1,167 .51 )

3,271.84 (

800.59 )

2.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,951 ,446.00

.00

6,620,900.86 ) (

I,573.08

2,M5.76

.00

.00

10,747.84

1,370.54 )

5,943.02

.00

.00 (

299J07.78 )

r 63,086.55 ) (

7,061.61 )

.00

211.63

720.29 )

26-30

2.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,372,712.80

700.00

232,666.85 )

404,0¿18.58

'140,100.85

.00

1,000.00

I 1,195.84

4,205.11

5,965.91

.00

30,000.00 )

18,959. r 7

5,971.71 )

3,761.39

.00

211.63

5,014.18

26.30

2_34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.1 I
222,958.74

,00

.00

'128,334.00

.00

58,250,669.20

415,323.93

63,377,282.59



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

100-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

100-21220 WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

100-21291 DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX

IOO-2131 1 FEDERALTAX W/H PAYABLE

100-21312 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

100-21313 6.20% Soc- sEc. EEs

100-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

100-21315 6.20% Soc. sEc. ERs

100-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

100.21341 WATER & SEWER BENEFITTRU

100.21343 w/S HEALTH INS. ERS

100.21520 GEN WRF EES

100-21521 W/S WRF EES

100.21522 GEN WRF ERS

100.21523 W/S WRF ERS

100-21524 WRF PROTECTIVE EES

100.21525 WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

100-21528 SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

1OO.21 529 ADDITIONAL LIFE

IOO-21530 DENTAL INS

100-21531 HEALTH INS (EES)

100.21532 DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

IOO-21533 W/S LIFE INS. ERS

lOO-21534 HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

100-21536 COLONIAL LIFE lNS.

100.21537 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

100-21538 rTT LIFE INS

100.21551 UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

100.21555 FORFEITURES

100.21562 CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

IOO-21563 ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT

100.21571 DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

100.21575 DIRECT DEPOSIT

100.21582 MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

I00.21585 UNITED WAY

1OO-21586 NEW YORK LIFE INS.

100.21 587 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

r00-21588 COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

100-21589 DENTAL INS ERS PORT

IOO-21590 MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

100-21592 FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

100-21611 COUNTY & STATETAXES

100.21612 COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT

100-21700 0

100.217 1 1 PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

100.217 12 VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES

100.21835 D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROW AC

100.21836 B.HOLZER INS. ESCROW ACCOUNT

100-21837 P.ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

100-21838 S UDELHOFEN INS. ESCROWACCT

100-21840 H. MCPHAIL

1OO-2221 1 ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS

100-22215 ADVANCE HEALTH INS. DEDUC

1OO-23141 MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA

315,s55.01 )

109,665.44 )

3,177.26 )

.00

289.99 )

67.82)
289.99 )

67.82)
.00

'00
.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00

'00
.00

.00

'00
( 1,605.68 ) (

.00

'00

'00
.00

'00
.00

-00

.00

'00
.00

'00
.00

'00

'00
.00

( 1,000.14 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
( 4,261,55e.43 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

6.70 )

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.40 (

112.O8

.00

.00

278.94 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

-00

.00

3,783.79 ) (

.00

712,968.97

.00 (

.00

1,9¿t4,381.58

370,502.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,ooo.oo )

.00

.00

315,555.01

109,665.44

6,076.94 ) (

.00

.00

289.99

67.82

289.99

67.82

.00

.00

48.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.4e ) (

nn

.00

.00

1,201.68 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

771.97 ) (

.00

.00

r 15.04 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,258,559.43 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,254.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

48.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.48 )

'00
.00

.00

404.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

10.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,772.11 )

.00

.00

1 15.04 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

3,000.00 )

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-231 42 ATRPORT COMMTSSTON

100-23200 PARKING SPACE FEES

100-23221 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT

100-23235 UW-P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

lOO-233¿I8 PARKS BEINING TRUST

100-23349 ICE RINK DONATIONS

IOO-23350 TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUST BAL.

1OO-23351 NEW PARK DONATIONS

'IOO-23352 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUSTACCT

100-23353 TENNTS ASSOC. DONATTONS

100-23354 TREE DONATIONS

100.23355 LEGION PARKADVTRUST
,100.23370 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST

I00.23371 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

100.23372 MUSEUM TRUST FUND

lOO-23373 JAMISON FUND

1 00.2337 4 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

100.23377 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

100.23378 EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

100-23379 AUTO PULSE DONATIONS

lOO-23380 EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

lOO-23381 EMS MEMBERS FUND

100-23382 EMS AED FUND

1 OO-23383 BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT

100-23384 SAFE CNry SCHOLARSHTPS (REC)

lOO-23385 FIREWORKS FUND

100-23386 SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

IOO-23387 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

lOO-23388 K TARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX

I00.23389 YOUTH COMMISSION TRUSTAC

100-23390 CONCERTS IN THE PARKTRUS

lOO-23391 RECREATION SCHOTARSHIPS

lOO-23392 BLEACHER FUND

IOO-23393 PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

100.23394 MOUNDVIEW PARK TRUST FUND

1OO-23395 IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS

100-23396 FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

100-23397 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

100-23398 GREENWOOD CEM (R|NDLAUB)

100-23399 GREENWOOD CEM (ZTEGERT) T

IOO-23400 GREENWOODCEM. PERPETUAL

100-23401 HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C

100-23402 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET

100-23403 GREENWOOD CEM. (KE|ZER)

100-23405 A. CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

100-23450 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

1OO-23500 PROJECT D.A.R.E. DONATION

100-23505 NAT.NIGHT OUT (pOLtCE DEPT)

lOO-23510 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

100-23520 POLTCE DONATTONS

100.23521 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

100.23522 POLICE POP MACHINE

100.23530 AMBULANCEACT IO2 FUNDS

100.2353I AMBUL.ANCE GRIBBLE TRUST

100.23532 AMBULANCE LOVELANDTRUST

100.23533 AMBULANCE HARTSHORNTRUST

100-23534 AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST
,1OO-23550 ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

100-23s51 ARTS BOARD

100-23552 ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

2,085.00 ) (

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

224.90 )

.00

7,205.11 )

9,788.85 ) (

.00

300.00 )

7,200.00 )

M303.34)
63,082.87 ) (

32,184.55 )

2,282.08) (

5,r05.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73 )

.00

12,758.62)

2,555.10 )

1 ,917.64 ) (

.00

.00

1,400.91 )

.00

I 10.06 )
5,003.40 ) (

.00

827.21 )

930.36 )

.00

.00

.00

98,219.92 ) (

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37 )

107,Os4.77 ) (

134,339.1s )

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

r,000.00 )

15,075.60 )

.00

.00

.00

8,r57.19 )

2,566.25 )

642.99 )

2,144.98 )

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

.00

5,302.41 )

5,708.15 )

.00

1,080.00 ) (

.00

.00

1,947.85

.00

.00

.00

190.13 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

233.40 ) (

42.75 (

5.84 )
¿180.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

5,700.50 ) (

.00

.00

725.00

.00

.00

535.e1 ) (

.00

827.21

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

380.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00
nn

87.50 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

125.20 (

.00

2,475.00 ) (

.00

.00

11,947.85 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

e,202.78 ) (

.00

.00

4,560.00 )
.00

.00

32,355.48 )
224.90 )

.00

7,205.11 )

18,991.63 )

.00

300.00 )
5,280.00 )

44,303.34 )

65,'t37.29 )
32,569.09 )
2,278.33 )
3,665.53 )

500.00 )
2,205.73 )

50.00 )

13,5s8.62 )

2,955.10 )

8,362.37 )

.00

.00

270.42 )
.00

1 10.06 )

6,139.31 )

.00

.00

2,100.36 )

.00

.00

.00

101 ,259.92 )

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37 )

107,5't7.27 )

r34,834.15 )

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

16,675.60 )

.00

.00

.00

8,800.18 )

3,1s5.59 )
.00

123.70

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )
.00

4,501.41 )

5,782.95 )

.00

1,920.00

.00

2,054.42 ) (

384.54 ) (

3.75

1,440.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00 ) (

800.00 ) (

400.00 ) (

6,444.73 ) (

.00

.00

1,130.49 (

.00

.00 (

1,135.91 ) (

.00

827.21

1 ,r 70.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

3,040.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

462.50 ) (

495.00 ) (

1,600.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

642.99 ) (

58e.34 ) (

642.99

2,268.68

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

801.00 (

74.80 ) (



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTVtry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-23553

100-23554

100-23555

100-23574

100-23575

100-23576

100-23577

100-23600

1 00-2361 0

1 00-23626

100-23700

10025112

1 00-26000

100-27000

100-27001

100-27002

100-27013

100-27014

100-27015

100-27016

100-27017

100-27018

100-27180

100-27192

100-27193

100-27315

'loo-29102

100-29620

I 00-30000

44,303.33 )

.00 (

1,003.00 )

.00

1,959.99 )

2,229.15 )

2,206.11)

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

222,958.74)

112,506.04 )

50.00 )(
150.00 ) (

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

.00

8,599.10 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00 )(
30.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

8,s99.10 ) (

18.79 (

.00

.00 (

130.00 (

.00 (

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

300.00 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

44,303.33 )

8,599.r0 )

984.21 )

.00

1,95e.99 )

2,099.15 )
2,206.11)

25,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731"18 )

222,958.74 )

1 r 2,506.04 )

350.00 )

150.00 )

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

ROUNÍREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST

ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

SENIOR CENTER TRIPS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER PICNICS

UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST

RESERVE LIQUOR LICENSE (13MO)

COMMUNITY POLICING PROGRA

TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT

POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME

NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC

NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#3

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

LONG-TERMADV.TO TIF#6

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

PARKING FUND

CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BUDGETVARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

7,258,301.94) 3,008,151.51 4,634,973.16 ( 2,623,328.78)

(

(

(

(

(

1OO-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

1OO-32OOO CONTINGENCY RESERVE

1OO-33OOO INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

100-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRqNCE

f OO-34133 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #3

100-34134 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4
1OO-34135 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5
1OO-34136 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6

100-34137 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

1OO-34138 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#8
NET INCOMVLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 61,238,832.31 ) ß3,867.25 ¿44,878.50 ( 60,753,953.81 )

( 6e,497,134.25) 3,472,018.76 5,119,851.66 ( 63,377,282.59)

( 2,988,163.11 )

.00

( 58,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

463,867.25

278,8r9.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

206,058.87

2,709,343.48 )

.00

58,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

206.058.87



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10041 1 00-1 00-000

1 00-41 100¡01-000
100-41 1 40-130-000

10041210r35-000
10041310J40-000

l 00-41 321 -l 50-000

10041400-170{00
1 00-41 800-l 60-000

1 00-42000-600-000

1 0042000-60 1 -000

1 0042000-602-000

1 00-42000€03-000

10042000-60so00
1 00-42000-606-000

r 0042000-608-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERryTAXES

OMITTED TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALW
INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

sNow & rcE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00 1,864,838.60

.00 .00

.00 .00

8,177.37 37,077.05

34,565.92 276,527.32

.00 75,000.00

.00 380.16

46.80 434.22

f ,864,838.00

.00

.00

78,750.00

405,000.00

82,700.00

.00

400.00

.60

.00

.00

41,672.95 )

128,472.68 )

7,700.00 )

380.1 6

34.22

100.00

.00

.00

47.08

68.28

90.69

.00

108.56

.60

.00

.00

41,672.95 )

128,472.68 )

7,700.00 )

380.16

34.22

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

42,790.09 2,254,257-35 2,431,688.00 ( 177,430.65 ) 92.70 00 ( 177,430.65)

.00

325.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,724.48

2,185.00

.00

.00

80.00

.00

.00

5,500.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

2,224.48

1,r85.00

.00

.00

120.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

140.45

218.50

.00

-00

40.00

.00

.00

.00 2,224.48

.00 1,185.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 120.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 3,500.00 )

9,989.¿18 10,200.00 ( 210.52) 97.94 .00 ( 210.52)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO . GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALÂNCE BALANCE

10043100-214{00

10043210-250400

10043229-22ffiOO

I 00-43260-236{00

10043271-210400

10043410-230{00
10043410-231{)00

10043410-232400
10043420-240-{00

1 00-43520-522-000

10043521-249.{00

1 00-43521 -250-000

1004352't-251.{00
10043521-257{00
1 00-4353 1 -260-000

100-43533-270{00

1 00-43537-226{00

10043540-282400

10043550-255{00
10043550-56il00
'1 00-43551 -256-000

1 00-43570-280-000

10043570-28il00
1 0043570-286-000

1 0043570-288-000

1 00-43570-290-000

10043580,292{00
1 00-43581 -296400

10043590-294{00
1 0043610-300-000

1 00-43630-3 1 0{00
1 00-4371 0-330400

1004371S.33r-000

10043720-551400

10043725-521400

1 00-43730-332400

10043740-3:32{00

1 00-43740-552400

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLICE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUES

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2O/O FIRE. INS, DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLICE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS. AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GRANT

RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIT.PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GRAN

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRA]

COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN]

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHING FUNDS (CO

UWP-REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP-PLATTEVILLE COMM. SURVE
UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

.00 .00

.00 1,342.23

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 370,827.29

.00 96,871.34

.00 10,123.00

.00 25,049.57

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,880.00

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 585,135.12

.00 33,853.89

.00 30,772ß0

.00 43,948.87

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 241,052.11

.00 39-11

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 151 ,936.05

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

-00

.00
'115,132.00

.00

.00

2,472,181.OO

96,871.00

10,094.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

780,180.00

45,373.00

64,973.00

43,871.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

241,052.00

39.00

4,000.00

.00

151,936.00

.00

,00

.00

-00

.00

1,342.23

( 115,132.00 )

.00

.00

( 2,101,353.71 )

.34

29.00

5,049.57

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

( 195,044.88 )

( 11,519.11)

( 34,20r.00 )

77.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

.11

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

'00
.00

.00

1,342.23

( r 15,132.00 )
.00

.00

( 2,101,353.71 )

.34

29.00

5,049.57

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

( 195,044.88 )

( r1,519.11 )

( 34,20r.00 )

77.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

.11

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15.00

100.00

100.29

125.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75.00

74.61

47.36

I 00.1 I
.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00
'100.28

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00 1,596,830.58 4,048,7O2.OO ( 2,451,87't.42) 39.44 .00 ( 2,451,871.42)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglOZ2O14 02:32PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LICENSES & PERMITS

10044100-610{00 LTQUOR & MALT LTCENSES

10044100€1 l{00 opERAToR's LTCENSES

10044100-612400 BUSTNESS & OCCUPATTONAL L

100-44100-613{00 CTGARETTE LTCENSES

10044100.614{OO TELEVISION FRANCHISE

100-44100s15400 soLtcrToRs^/ENDORS PERMITS

1 00441 00-61 6{00 RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

10044200-620-000 BtcYcLE LTCENSES

10044200-621400 DOG LTCENSES

I00-44300-630-000 BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

I00-44300-631-OOO BANNER PERMITS

1 00-44300.632-000 STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

100-44300$33-000 PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON

lOO-44300€34-OOO BEEKEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

9,853.10 151,355.82 270,235.00 ( 1 18,879.18 ) 56.01

810.00

375.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,710.00

.00

30.00

1,913.10

.00

15.00

.00

.00

23,600.00

4,820.00

60.00

I,500.00

16,105.85
'100.00

37,820.00

14.00

638.75

65,957.22

.00

15.00

700.00

25.OO

2't,700.00

4,300.00

250.00 (

1,600.00 (

32,000.00 (

10.00

82,600.00 (

25.00 (

750.00 (

125,000.00 (

.00

.00

2,000.00 (

.00

l,900.00

520.00

190.00 )

100.00 )

15,894.15 )

90.00

44,780.00 )

11.00 )
111.25)

59,042.78 )

.00

15.00

1,300.00 )

25.00

r08.76

112.O9

24.00

93.75

50.33

r,000.00

45.79

56.00

85.17

52.77

.00

.00

35.00

.00

1,900.00

520.00

190.00 )

100.00 )

15,894.15 )

90.00

44,780.00 )

r 1.00 )

111.25)

59,042.78 )

.00

r5.00

r,300.00 )

25.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

_00

.00

.00 (

-00

.00 ( 118,879.18)

1 00-451 00$40-000

1 00-451 00$41 -000

1 00-451 00-643-000

1 00-45190S42-000

10045221400-000

10045222410400
10045223-420-{00

1 00461 00-425-000

1 00-461 00€46-000

1 00-461 00-647-000

1 00-461 00-649-000

l 00-461 00650-000

100-46100€52{00
10046100{53{00
1 00-461 00€54-000

1 00-461 00€56-000

100-46100€57400

100-46100458{00
100-46100s85{00
1 00461 00-695-000

10046210-659-000

100-46210€60-000

1 00-46210-661 -000

I 004621 0-664-000

10046210€65-000

r 004621 0-667-000

10046210-706400

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI(

RENTAL LTCENSE FTNES(KAL.PROI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT- FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP

LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLERY CLASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE

POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D.A.R.E. DONATIONS

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES

3,853.51

1,560.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

43,830.75

56,296.00

.00

.00

144.66

.00

.00

75,000.00

85,000.00

2,736.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,169.25 )

28,704.00 )

2,736.00 )

.00

1M.66

.00

.00

58.44

66.23

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

3r,169.25 )

28,704.O0 )

2,736.00 )

.00

144.66

.00

.00

5,413.51 100,271.41 r62,736.00 ( 62,464.59 ) 61.62 00( 62,464.59 )

-00

30.00

.00

.00

155.00

50.00

12.OO

6.e6 )

13.00

.00

432.89 )

,00

.00

64.00

73.64

150.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

16.51

.00

I,055.00

730.00

22,21

473.65

937.00

180.00

6r.96
.00

.00

2,549.85

787.61

3,430.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

10.00

.00

.00

1,900.00

600.00

.00

.00

I,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

-00

20,000.00

20.00 )

20.00

16.51

.00

845.00 )

130.00

22.21

473.65

63.00 )

180.00

61.96

.00

.00

2,45O.15 )

212.39 )

570.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

.00

300.00

.00

.00

55.53

121.67

.00

.00

93.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

51.00

78.76

85.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

20.00 )

20.00

16.51

.00

845.00 )

130.00

22.21

473.65

63.00 )

180.00

61.96

.00

.00

2,450.15 )

212.39 )

570.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

(

(

(

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510212014 02l32PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PER¡OD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10046210-707 {OO VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
'100-46210-708400 COMMUNtTy pOLtCtNc DONATTON

10046210-730{00 polrcE ANTMAL CONTROL

10046220s38{00 F|RE TNSPECTTONS

10046230S62{00 AMBULANCE

10046230-663-000 E. M.T. SERVTCES

1 0046230464{00 AMBULANCE DONATIONS

10046310430{00 STREET DEPARTMENT

10046324-324400 STORM WATER UTILITY CHG

10046420464.{,00 GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

10046490440-000 LIFT STATION FEES

r0046540-007-000 GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.

100-465¿f0-008-000 GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES

10046540{09-000 GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE

100-46540{10{OO HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

10046540{11{OO HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES

1 004654041 2400 HTLLS|DE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P
'10046710-450-000 LTBRARY

10046710.451400 LIBRARYTAXABLE

10046720{'70400 PARK CAMPING FEES

10046720-67 1400 PARK POP CONCESSTONS

10046750{'72400 MUSEUM

10046750$73{00 SW|MM|NG POOL
,I 00-46750$74400 MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END

1 00-46750-ô75-000 SUMMER RECREATTON

I 00-46750$76-000 WTNTER RECREATTON

100-46750{77{00 RECREATION TAXABLE

10046750€79-000 VENDTNG SALES

10046750S83-000 WPRATICKETSALES

100-46750S84.000 POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER
'1 0046750S85-000 RECREATTON DONATTONS

10046750S86-000 PARKDONATTONS

10046750-703-000 MUSTC tN THE PARK DONATTO

1 00-46750.704{00 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

10046755441 400 TEEN DANCES

.00

.00

.00

105.00

.00

95.77

.00

1,01 1.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

262.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

66r.r9
254.02

f 50.00

-00

3,741.00

7,366.25

.00

795.00

1,040.00

4,725.00

.00

694.75

390.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,007.50

133,839.56

1,014.51

.00

1,784.07

.00

153,420,00

.00

175.50

1,387.50

4,475.O0

4,150.00

1,125.00

252.00

4,116.M
2,016.41

1,114.O0

.00

20,429.50

76,M6-37

.00

22,021.75

3,154.00

15,409.64

.00

2,471.50

1,645.50

7,532.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

32,060.00

461,355.00

5,000.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

152,460.00

.00

175.00

3,000.00
'11,300.00

7,300.00

3,000.00

250.00

3,000.00

500.00 )

.00

.00

14,052.50 )

327,515.44 )

3,985.49 )

.00

715.93 )

.00

960.00

.00

.50

1,612.s0 )

6,825.00 )

3,150.00 )

1,875.00 )

2.OO

1,116.M

1,483.59 )

514.00

.00

4,570.50 )
23,778.63 )

2,000.00 )

4,641.75

1,321.OO )

2,559.64

.00

2,471.50

r,354.50 )

2,757.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

56.17

29.01

20.29

.00

71.36

.00

100.63

.00

100.29

46.25

39.60

56.85

37.50

100.80

137.21

57.61

185.67

.00

81.72

76.27

.00

126.71

70.48

119.92

.00

.00

54.85

157.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00 )

.00

.00

14,052.50 )

327,515.44 )

3,985.49 )

.00

715.93 )

.00

960.00

.00

.50

1,612.50 )

6,825.00 )

3,150.00 )

1,875.00 )

2.00

1,116.44

r,483.59 )
514.00

.00

4,570.50 )

%,n8.63)
2,000.00 )

4,641.75

1,321.00 )

2,559.64

.00

2,471.50

1,354.50 )

2,757.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

(

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

-00

00(
00(
.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

3,500.00 (

600.00

.00

25,000.00 (

100,225.00 (

2,000.00 (

17,380.00

4,475.00 (

12,850.00

.00

.00

3,000.00 (

4,775.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF 21,400.20 486.721.54 889,235.00 ( 402,513.46 ) 54.73 .00 ( 402,513.46)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r0047230-536-000

100-47300-240400

1 00-47300480-000

10047300-481-000

10047300,l82-000

10047300483-000

1 00-47302-485-000

1 0047305-552-000

1004731 0-521-000

10047320-622400

10047320-700{00
1 00-47320-705-000

1 0047320-706-000

1 0047355-l 90-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

UW.P GARBAGE ADM FEE

2O/øFIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS

FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS.

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($3OO)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIMI

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE 1ST RESPONDER FEES

SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL D

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH.

25.00

6,169.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

380.00

175,00

8,726.71

.00

.00

2,900.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

380.00

.00

7,700.00

2,300.00

22,000.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

1,026.71

2,300.00 )

22,000.00 )

400.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

370.00 )

.00

1 13.33

.00

.00

87.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.67

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

-00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00 (

175.00

1,026.71

2,300.00 )

22,000.00 )

400.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

370.00 )

6,574-O4 12.181.71 38,650.00 ( 26,468.29 ) 31.52 .00 ( 26,4f8.29)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09|OA2U4 02:32PM PAGE:5



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

100-48100€06-000 PArDc LoAN |NT(ALL|ANT pD)

IOO-481 1O{10-OOO INTEREST GENERAL FUND

100.481 10.81 1{OO INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

1OO-48I10€I5-OOO INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

I OO4{I1 1O-817400 INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

10048130{20{OO INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME

100-48130{22{00 TNTEREST ON SNOW BTLLS

100-48200-830-000 RENT OF C|TY pROpERTtES

1OO482OO-835-OOO UBERSOX LEASE PMTS,

1 OO.482OO-841 -OOO SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

1 0048309€80-000 SALE OF OTHER ITEMS

100-48309-681-OOO SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L

10048309682-000 SALE OF RECYCLTNG B|NS

lOO-4A309€83-OOO SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

100-48309€83-000 SALE OF POLTCE VEHTCLES

10048309484{00 SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT

1OO484OO4OO{OO INSURANCE.POLICE PROP. LOSS

1OO-484OO41O4OO INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

100-48400415{OO INSURANCE-AMBUI-ANCE PROP L(

1OO484OO-417400 INSURANCE.FIRE DEPT PROP LOS

10048400-420400 |NSURANCE-OTHER pROp. LOSS

1 00-48500-486{00 HTSTOR|C PRESERVATTON
'100-48500-551-000 MUSEUM DONATTONS

100-48500-552400 PARK GRANTS

10048500-554-000 PooL GRANTS/DONATTONS

IOO-48500€01-OOO ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIMB

100-48500a35400 LTBRARY DONATTONS

100.48500{46400 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

100-48500447400 SENToRCENTERDONATIONS

1 OO485OO€¿I8-OOO ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIONS

10048600-522400 FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

1 0048800-880-000 JURY DUTY (pER D|EM)

10048800481400 WTTNESS FEES

1 OO489OO€70{OO WATER/SEWER CHARGES

.00 .00

11,103.74 18,000.00 (

73.79 150.00 (

205.97 500.00 (

7s.98 200.00 (

.00 .00

170.22 300.00 (

10,946.26 13,000.00 (

.00 .00

5,121.87 6,000.00 (

200.00 .00

2.71 .00

150.00 300.00 (

1,921.48 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00 (

19,774.30 .00

81,966.03 .00

8,827.17 .00

16,927.15 .00

47,919.39 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,500.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

53.45 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

50.00 .00

10.00 .00

.00 218,020.31 (

.00

2,610.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.29

874.00

.00

440.00

.00

.00

30.00

527.81

.00

.00

17,655.51

81,966.03

4,750.53

16,527.15

47,563.23

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,896.26 )

76.21 )

294.03 )

124.02)
.00

129.78 )

2,053.74 )

.00

878.13 )

200.00

2.71

150.00 )

1,921.48

.00

500.00 )

19,774.30

81,966,03

8,827.17

16,927.15

47,919.39

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

53.45

.00

.00

50.00

10.00

218,020.31 )

.00

6,896.26 )

76.21

294.O3

124.O2

.00

.00

61.69

49.1 I
41.19

37.99

.00

56.74

84.20

.00

85.36

,00

.00

50.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

129.78 )

2,053.74)

'00
878.13 )

200.00

2.71

150.00 )

1,921.48

.00

500.00 )

19,ri430
81,966.03

8,827.17

16,927.15

47,919.39

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

53.45

.00

.00

50.00

10.00

218,020.31 )

TOTALMISCELLANEOUSREVENUJ 174,882.72 206.999.51 256,970.31 ( 49,970.80 ) 80.55 .00 ( 49,970.80 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:6



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-491 20-940-000

100-49200413{00
r 00-49200-1 02400
100492001 10{00
1 0049200-71 3-000

10049200-714{00
1 00-49200-723400

10049200-727-000

1 00-4921 0-900-000

10049210-901-000

1 00-4921 0-904-000

l 00492r 0-905-000

I 00-4921 0-907-000

1 004921 0-908-000

1 004921 0-909-000

1 004921 0-91 0-000

1 00-49300-552-000

1 0049600-55r -000

1 00-49999-998{00

1 00-49999-999{00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

TRANS. FROM SPEC.REV. TO GEN,

TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FUI.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA

TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP F

ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER

TrF #3 (FUND 105)

JOHN STREICH

MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

AIRPORT LOANS

BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

GARY DALEO

MEANS TRUCKING

TS &T, LLC

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

COUNry LIBRARY FUND TRANSFE

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00 (

5,000.00 (

r,000.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00 )

5,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00 )

5,000.00 )

r,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,700.00 ( 11,700.00 ) .00 ( 11,700.00 )

261,238.66 4,818,607.40 8,120,116.31 ( 3,301,508.91 ) 59.34 .00 ( 3,301,508.91 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 Q2:32PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-s1 100-1 1 0-000

100-51 1 00-1 32-000

100-51 1 00-1 33-000

I 00-51 100-21 0-000

100-51 100-30s400

I 00-51 1 00-320{00
1 00-51 I 00-330-000

l 00-51 I 00-340-000

1 00-51 100-341-000

1 00-51 1 00-500-000

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

COUNCIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCI

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

20.82

.00

.00

45.00

458.03

.00

12,000.00

744.00

174.00

.00

139.41

2,949.71

314.36

447.71

1,412.62

.00

18,000.00

1 ,1 16.00

261.00

1,000.00

250.00

2,500.00

I,000.00

900.00

4,500.00

.00

6,000.00

372.00

87.00

1,000.00

I 10.59

445.71 )

685.64

452.29

3,087.38

.00

66.67

66.67

66.67

.00

55.76

1 17.99

31.M
49.75

3r.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,000.00

372.O0

87.00

1,000.00

1 10-59

M9.71 )

685.64

452.29

3,087.38

.00

2,138.60 18,181.81 29,527.00 1 1,345.19 61.58 1 1,345.19

100-51300-2'l0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

1OO-51300-2IHOO ATTORNEY SPECIAL COUNSEL

TOTAL ATTORNEY 3,412.84 37.604.76 85,000.00 47,395.24

2,920.92

491.92

26.299.51

r 1,305.25

50,000.00

35,000.00

23,700.49

23,694.75

52.60

32.30

.00

.00

23,700.49

23,694.75

M.24 47,395.24

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Ogl0A2O14 02:32PM PAGE:8



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/, oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-5141 0-1 I 0-000

1 00-5141 0-l I 1-000

I 00-51 41 0-1 20-000

100-51410-124400

I 00-51 41 0-r 25-000

I 00-51 41 0-l 30{00
r 00-51 41 0-131 -000

1 00-51 41 0-l 32400
1 00-51 41 0-1 33-000

100-5141013¿t{00

1 00-51 4l 0¡ 35-000

1 00-51 4l 0-1 37{00
1 00-51 41 0-1 38{00
1 00-5r 41 0-1 39{00
1 00-51 41 0-21 0{00
1 00-51 41 0-300{00
1 00-51 41 0-309400

1 00-51 4 1 0-31 0-000

1 00-51 4l 0-320-000

1 00-51 41 0-325-000

1 00-51 41 0-327{00
100-s 1410-330{00

I 00-51 41 0-345-000

100-5'1410-346{00

100-51410407{00
100-51410419400

r 00-51 41 0420-000

1 00-51 41 0-500-000

I 00-5141 1-l I 0-000

1 00-5 f 41 1-1 20-000

100-51411-124-000

100-5141 l-131-000

100-5141 t-r32{00
1 00-51 4l 1 -1 33-000

I 00-51 41 1-13¿l-000

'100-5r41 1-13$000

1 00-5141 1-1 37-000

I 00-51 41 I -138-000

1 00-51 41 1-1 39-000

100-5141 1-210-000

100-s141 1-364400

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CARALLOWANCE

CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES

CII-Y MGR: OVERTIME

CITY MGR: WORK STUDY

ClfY MGR: WRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITYMGR: SOC SEC

ClfY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT\

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CtfY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

Cll-Y MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

CIFY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CÍTY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND

CITY MGR: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: SALARIES

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAGE

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMMUNIC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMMUNICATIONS: DENTAL INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DlSABlLll

COMMUNICATIONS: PROF SERVICI

COMMUN ICATIONS: II/ARKETING

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

7,584.67

91.96

556.12

.00

,00

.00

538.23

506.94

1 r 8.56

8.32

469.22

.00

37.76

71.80

.00

.05

69.1 I
15.97

.00

.00

2,000.00

240.40

.00

375.27

.00

.00

34.05

.00

61 ,815.05

749.48

7,387.48

29.25

.UU

.00

4,380.25

4,309.09

1,007.82

66.1 I
3,753.76

.00

302.08

574.40

.00

.54

104.76

345.75

1,285.87

.00

6, I 87.50

2,688.36

.00

1,213.38

.00

.00

89.76

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,572.00

.00

.00

.00

6,929.00

7,052.00

1,649.00

109.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

862.00

.00

150.00

1,000.00

500.00

r,280.00

.00

20,000.00

4,000.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

37,164.95

450.52

6,184.52

29.25)
.00

.00

2,548.75

2,742.91

641.18

42.89

1 ,877.24

900.00

151.92

287.60

.00

149.46

895.24

154.25

5.87 )

.00

13,812.50

1,311.64

.00

213.38 )

,00

.00

2,410.24

-00

62.45

62.46

54.43

.00

.00

.00

63.22

61.10

61.12

60.65

66.66

.00

66.54

66.64

.00

.36

10.48

69.15

100.46

.00

30.94

67.21

.00

121.34

.00

.00

3.59

.UU

37,164.95

450.52

6,184.52

29.25)
.00

.00

2,548.75

2,742.91

641.1 I
42.89

1,877.24

900.00

151.92

287.60

.00

149.46

895.24

154.25

5.87 )

.00

13,812.50

I,31 1 .64

,00

213.38 )

.00

.00

2,410.24

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12.718.50 96,290.69 167.768.00 71,477.31 57.40 00 71,477.31

.00

1,799.25

.00

42.00

111.56

26.09

2.O2

.00

.00

.00

16.83

.00

1,537.73

nn

13,387.34

.00

559.70

832.44

194.69

2.02

.00

.00

.00

84.15

.00

4,059.69

.00

24,284.17

.00

1,357.00

1,388.00

325.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

43.00

.00

8,000.00

.00

10,896-83

.00

797.30

555-56

130.31

2.02)
.00

.00

.00

41.15 )

-00

3,940.31

.00

55.1 3

.00

41.25

59.97

59.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

195.70

.00

50.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

-00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

10,896.83

.00

797.30

555.56

130-31

2.O2)

.00

.00

.00

41.15 )
.00

3,940.31

3,535.,18 r 9,120.03 35,397.1 7 .00 16,277.14

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

16.277.14 54.02

OglO2l2O14 0232PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51420-1 1 0-000

I 00-51 420-1 20{00
100-51420-124400

1 00-51 420-1 30-000

100-51420-131{00

100-51420-132400

I 00-51 420-1 33{00
1 00-51 420-1 34-000

1 00-51 420-1 35-000

l 00-51 420-l 37-000

1 00-51 420-1 38-000

1 00-51 420-1 39-000
'100-51420-2 t6{00
100-51420-220400

r 00-51 420-300-000

1 00-51 420-309-000

1 00-51 420-320-000

1 00-51 420-330{00
1 00-51 420-340-000

I 00-51420-3,f5{00

1 00-51 420-346-000

r 00-51 420-381 400
1 00-51 420-500-000

I 00-51 440-l 20-000

1 00-51 440-1 30-000

100-51¿140-131{00

1 00-51 440-1 32{00
I 00-51 440-1 33{00
1 00-51 440-21 0{00
I 00-51 ¿140-309-000

1 00-51 ¿140-31 1-000

1 00-51 440-330{00
100-51¿140-340{00

1 00-5't 440-341{00
100-51440-500400

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

CITY CLERK: SALARIES

CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES

CITY CLERK: OVERTIME

CITY CLERK: WRS (EES

CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY CLERK: SOC SEC

CITY CLERK: MEDICARE

CTTY CLERK: LIFE INS

Ctì-Y CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIU¡

CITY CLERK: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CTÏY CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

CITY CLERK: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CIFY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY CLERK: OPER{TING SUPPLIE

CrfY CLERK: DATA PROCESSING

CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATIC

Cfl-Y CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES

ELECTIONS: WRS (EES

ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELECTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAINT.

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIE:

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

4,597.70

3,054.00

.00

.00

535.62

434.82

101.69

36.52

1,829.93

254.O9

167.90

71.22

.00

.00

.05

39.09

59.00

.00

31.48

.00

60.00

.00

.00

37,471.24

24,475.29

.00

.00

4,336.26

3,523.99

824.09

290.86

14,639.44

4,588.56

1,343.20

568.08

.00

.00

.54

343.88

144.00

173.16

310.27

.00

210.00
,eÃ oÂ

.00

60,000.00

39,1 70.00

.00

.00

6,941.99

6,1¿18.89

1,438.08

476.00

21,960.00

4,000.00

2,016.00

807.00

.00

.00

40.00

500.00

132-00

850.00

560.00

10,000.00

360.00

300.00

.00

22,528.76

14,694.71

.00

.00

2,605.73

2,624.90

613.99

r85.14

7,320.56

588.56 )

672.80

238.92

.00

.00

39.46

156.12

12.00 )

676.84

249.73

10,000.00

150.00

64.05

.00

62.45

62.48

.00

.00

62.46

57.31

57.30

61.1 1

oo.oo

114.71

66.63

70.39

.00

.00

1.35

68.78

109.09

20.37

55.41

.00

58.33

78.65

.00

22,528.76

14,694.71

.00

.00

2,605.73

2,624.90

613.99

185.14

7,320.56

588.56 )

672.80

238.92

.00

.00

39.46

156.12

12.00 )

676.84

249.73

10,000.00

150.00

64.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,273.11 93.478.81 155,699.96 62,221.15 60.04 .00 62,221.15

2,138.43

.00

9.75

14.28

3.34

.00

14.s8

.00

10.15

263.98

.00

.00

4,867.26

.00

9.75

14.28

3.34

.00

365.75

2,160.00

83.31

4,035-68

1,345.73

.00

14,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

850.00

2,120.OO

200-00

5,500.00

800.00

.00

9,632.74

.00

9.75 )
40.72

9.66

.00

484.25

40.00 )

1r6.69

1,464.32

545_73 )

.00

33.57

.00

.00

25.96

25.69

-00

43-03

101.89

41.66

73.38

168.22

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

9,632.74

.00

e.75 )
q-72

9.66

.00

484.25

40.00 )

1 16.69

1,Æ432

545.73 )

.00

2,454.51 r2,885.10 24,038.00 11,152.90 53.60 .00 11,152.90

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE: 10



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 450-1 20-000

r 00-51 450-l 30-000
'100-51450-1 31-000

r 00-51 450-1 32-000

r 00-51 450-1 33-000

1 00-51450-21 0-000

1 00-51 450-345-000

1 00-5 I 450-500400

I 00-51451-1 1 0-000

1 00-51 451-l 31-000

100-51 451 -1 32-000

I 00-51 451 -1 33-000

I 00-51 451-1 34-000

100-51451 -r 35-000

1 00-51 45r -1 37-000

1 00-51 451-1 38-000

I 00-51 451 -1 39-000

100-51451-220-{00

I 00-51 451-320-000

100-51 451 -330{00
I 00-51 451 -340-000

100-51451444-{00

l 00-51 451 -500-000

r 00-51 45r -740-000

r00-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES

INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVICES

INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO(

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OFADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS P

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS.C

DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM D

ADMINISTRATIVE:VEHICLE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCR/DUEÍ

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCONF

ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATIVE: UNEMP COMP

ADMIN ISTRATIVE:OUTLAY

ADMIN: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

17,82'l.82 56,941.57 69,841.00 12,899.43

500.20

.00

35.02

29.66

6.94

17,250.OO

.00

.00

4,076.68

.00

285.39

241.95

56.60

39,899.95

741.00
'1 1,640.00

6,350.00

.00

445.00

394.00

92.00

39,500.00

3,060.00

20,000.00

2,273.32

.00

159.61

152.O5

35.¿10

399.95 )

2,319.00

8,360.00

64.20

.00

64.1 3

61.41

61.52

101.01

24.22

58.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

2,273.32

.00

159.61

'152.05

35.40

399.95 )

2,319.00

8,360.00

81.53 .00 12,899.43

5,899.84

412.98

353.64

82.70

44.10

972.07

130.30

72.72

55.18

.00

.00

230.92

264-86

.00

.00

97.32

48,083.70

3,365.83

2,883.95

674.48

305.45

7,776.56

1,559.65

581.76

441.44

.00

69.00

249.96

2,256.67

.00

.00

97.32

76,992.86

5,389.50

4,773.56

1,1 15.89

575.00

11,665.00

r,500.00

873.00

645.00

.00

.00

400.00

1 r,000.00

150.00

.00

.00

28,909.16

2,023.67

1,889.61

M1.41

269.55

3,888.¿14

59.65 )

291.24

203.56

.00

69.00 )

150.04

8,743.33

150.00

.00

97.32)

62.45

62.45

60.42

60.M
53.12

bb.b/

103.98

66.64

68.214

.00

.00

62.49

20.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

-00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

28,909.16

2,O23.67

1,889.61

M1.41

269.55

3,888.44

59.65 )

291.24

203.56

.00

69.00 )

150.04

8,743.33

150.00

.00

97.32 )

8.616.63 68,345.77 r 15,079.81 46,734.04 59.39 .00 46,734.04

615.84 5,747.18 7,800.00 2,O52.82

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHO 615.84 5,747.'t8 7,800.00 2,052.82

73.68 .00 2,052.82

73.68 .00 2,O52.82

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Ogll2l2014 0232PM PAGE: 11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-5r510-1 10-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 20-000

100-51 510-1 2¿l-000

1 00-5151 0-1 30-000

100-51 510-131-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 32-000

1 00-5151 0-133-000

100-51 510-134400

I 00-51 51 0-1 35{00
1 00-51 51 0-1 37400
100-5'15'10-138-000

r 00-5151 0-139{00
100-51 510-21 0-000

I 00-5151 0-220{00
100-51 510-300-000

r 00-5't510-309-000

1 00-5151 0-320-000

r00-51 510-327-000

1 00-5r51 0-330-000

1 00-51 51 0-340{00
1 00-51 5l 0-345-000

r 00-5151 0-346-000

100-51 51 0-444{00
1 00-51 51 0-500-000

1 00-51 530-1 26-000

1 00-51 530-1 32-000

1 00-51 530-1 33-000

1 00-51 530-21 0-000

1 00-51 530-300-000

1 00-51 530-309-000

1 00-51530-310-000

1 00-51 530-320-000

1 00-51 530-330-000

1 00-51 530-341 -000

1 00-51 530-345-000

1 00-51 530-346-000

1 00-51 530-41 2-000

1 00-5 1 530-44$000

CrfYTREASURER

CITY TREAS: SALARIES

CII-Y TREAS: OTHER WAGES

CITYTREAS: OVERTIME

CITY TREAS: WRS (EES

CII-YTREAS: WRS (ERS

CITYTREAS: SOC SEC

Cl-fYTREAS: MEDICARE

CIFYTREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITYTREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CITY TREAS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITYTREAS: TELEPHONE

CITYTREAS: POSTAGE

CITYTREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITYTREAS: SUPPORT USER FEEI

CITYTREAS: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY TREAS: DATA PROCESSING

ClfY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CII-YTREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITYTREAS: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW W

ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSING

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

0

TOTAL ASSESSOR

3,919.54

5,934.82

.00

,UU

689.80

577.4A

135.06

32.49

2,821.62

300.91

240.62

92.24

1,425.00

.00

.00 (

228.81

.00

.00

268.04

608.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

3't,944.20

47,224.50

.00

.00

5,583.71

4,677.70

1,094.00

259.92

22,572,96

3,924.67

1,924.96

734.58

13,825.00

.00

1.14 )

1,3s8.05

776.99

6,173.00

863.05

I,970.90

,00

.00

.00

.00

51 ,150.00

76,543.00

200.00

.00

8,994.50

7,966.30

1,862.68

500.00

33,861.00

4,575.00

2,889.00

1,094.00

14,600.00

.00

15.00

4,000.00

1,625.00

8,r50.00

2,000.00

1,500.00
nn

600.00

.00

.00

'19,205.80

29,318.50

200.00

.00

3,410.79

3,288.60

768.68

240.08

11,288.04

650.33

964.04

359.42

775.00

.00

16.14 (

2,641.95

8¿18.01

1,977 .00

1 ,136.95

470.90 )

.00

600.00

.00

.00

62.45

61.70

.00

.00

62.08

58.72

58.73

51.98

66.66

85.79

bb.bJ

67.15

94.69

.00

7.60 )

33.95

47.81

75.74

43.1 5

131 .39

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,205.80

29,318.50

200.00

.00

3,410.79

3,288.60

768.68

240.O8

11,288.04

650.33

964.04

359.42

775.O0

.00

16.14

2,641.95

8rl8.01

1 ,977.00

1,136.95

470.90 )

.00

600.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

,00

17,274.68 144,907.05 222,125.48 77,218.43 65.24 00 77,218.43

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

29.00

1.80

.42

14,900.00

.00

13.91

.00

.00

61.39

163.35

.00

.00

735.81

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00

100.00

250.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

406.00

25.20

5.58

.00

.00

36.09

.00

.00

38.61

86.65

.00

.00

264.19

.00

6.67

6.67

7.00

100.00

.00

27.82

-00

.00

61.39

65.34

.00

.00

73.58

.00

406.00

25.20

5.58

.00

.00

36.09

.00

.00

38.61

86.65

.00

.00

264.19

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 15,905.68 16,768.00 00 862.32

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

862.32 94.86

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE: 12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 8 MONTHS ENDINGAUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BAL.ANCE BALANCE

I 00-51600-1 I 0-000

1 00-5r 600-1 20-000

I 00-51 600-1 24-000

I 00-51 600-1 25-000

1 00-51 600-1 30{00
100-51600-13l-000

1 00-5r 600-1 32-000

1 00-51 6001 33-000

1 00-51600-134-000

1 00-51 6001 35-000

l 00-5 I 600-1 37{00
1 00-51 600-1 38{00
1 00-51 600-l 39{00
I 00-51 600-1 45400
I 00-51600-21 0400

1 00-51 600-220{00
I 00-51600-31 4{00
1 00-51 600-335{00
I 00-51 600-340-000

I 00-51 600-350-000

1 00-5 I 600-444{00
1 00-5r 600-500-000

JANITORIAL

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SALARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY

MUNIGIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PRI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS. CL

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DIS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR.TRUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICE{

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPAIF

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTlLlTY, REFUSE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNIFORM ALLO\

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPPT

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,GROUI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL JANITORIAL

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

310.87

.00

.00

.00

21.77

17.74

4.14

.67

195.99

14.76

19.52

4.35

.00

1,748.20

.00

1,548.24

.00

.00

109.35

.00

.00

.00

1,183.15

.00

.00

-00

82.82

67.23

15.71

5.36

1,567.92

482.42

1 56.1 6

34.56

.00

19,387.32

.00

r 6,805.06

.00

155.07

3,680.95

.00

.00

.00

6,043.00

.00

.00

.00

423.00

375.00

88.00

7.00

2,352.00

225.00

235.00

52.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

.00

4,859.85

.00

.00

.00

340.1 I
307.77

72.29

1.64

784.08

257.42)
78.84

17.44

.00

5,6r2.68

.00

3,194.94

.00

844.93

2,319.05

.00

.00

.00

19.58

.00

.00

.00

19.58

17.93

17.85

76.57

66.66

214.41

66.45

66.46

.00

77.55

.00

84.03

.00

15.51

61.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,859.85

.00

.00

.00

340.18

307 -77

72.29

1.64

784.08

257.42)
78.84

'17.44

.00

5,612.68

.00

3,194.94

.00

844.93

2,319.05
nn

.00

3.995.60 43,623.73 61,800.00 18,176.27 70.59 .00 18,176.27

100-51910-008-000 ERRoNEous TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

1 00-51 920-001 -000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATIoN

100-51930400{00 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

100-5193041m00 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-1 10-000 POLICE: SALARIES

00( 16.05 ) 3,000.00 3,016.05 (

.00.00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 600.00

.00.0000 .00 600.00 600.00 600.00

.54 ) .00 3,0r6.05

.00 ( 16.05 ) 3,000.00 3,016.05 ( .54 ) .00 3,016.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,087.50

54,534.00

592.75

867.00

79, I 99.00

50,000.00

1,900-00

900.00

4,111.50

4,534.00 )

1,307.25

33.00

94.81

109-07

31_20

96"33

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

4,111.50

4,534.00 )

1,307.25

33.00

.00 131 .081 .25 131 ,999.00 917.75 99.30 .00 917.75

14,701.95 118,175.54 189,616.35 .00 71,440.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

71,440.81 62.32

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE: 13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-52r 00-l 1 1 -000

100-52r00-1 l4-000
1 00-52r 00-1 1 5-000

I 00-52100-1 r 7-000

I 00-521 00-1 l8-000
1 00-521 00-1 r 9-000

I 00-52r 00-1 20-000

I 00-521 00-r 24-000

1 00-521 00-1 25-000

1 00-52100-1 28-000

1 00-521 00-1 29-000

1 00-521 00-l 30{00
1 00-52100-1 31{00
1 00-521 00-1 32-000

1 00-521 00-1 33-000

I 00^52100-1 34-000

1 00-521 00-1 35{00
1 00-52100-1 37-000

1 00-521 00-1 38-000

I 00-521 00-1 39-000

I 00-521 00-1 40-000

I 00-52r00-1 45-000

100-52'100-210-000

100-52100-221400

100-52100-224-000

100-52'100-230{00

1 00-521 00-259-000

1 00-s21 00-260-000

1 00-s21 00-263-000

1 00-521 00-300-000

1 00-521 00-310-000

1 00-521 00-31 1 -000

1 00-521 00-31 2-000

1 00-521 00-31 4-000

I 00-521 00-330-000

I 00-52r00-334-000

I 00-521 00-335-000

r 00-521 00-340-000

1 00-521 00-345-000

I 00-52r00-350-000

1 00-521 00-360-000

1 00-521 00-370-000

1 00-52r 00-380-000

r 00-521 00-401 -000

1 00-52r 00409-000

100-52100 141-000

1 00-521 00-460-000

1 00-52r 00-500-000

1 00-521 00-740{00

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF)

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WAC

POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAGE

POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES

POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME \
POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES

POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONG TERM DlSABlLlry
POLICE: ITT INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS. PREM. TRUS

POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

POLICE: GAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEF'S VEHICLE EXP.

POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLIGE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISSI

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFEREN(

POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSING

POLICE:BUILDING,GROUND

POLICE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMENT

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNTTY POLICING

POLICE: UNEMP COMP

POLICE: DONATIONS SPENT
POLICE: OUTLAY

POLICE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

176.24 r,436.36

77,484.47 627,769.16

310.49 11,638.14

16,925.44 121,404.37

903.36 7 ,107.35

.00 2,882.68

664.50 9,135.56

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

8,765.00 71,370.14

.00 .00

1 ,830.54 14,886.06

6,450.58 53,029.71

1,508.59 12,402.08

195.53 1 ,487 .41

30,124.95 237 ,201 .98

8,577.89 36J49.72

2,820.22 21,223.26

1,001.70 7,923.71

.00 .00

.00 .00

l,783.93 19,206.26

.00 18,040.59

.00 .00

147.87 6,041.67

-00 120.00

789.05 2,163.99

26.75 986.38

1 ,683.79 12,117.85

568.54 4,344.61

87.45 7,072.05

3,405.50 9,567.50

2,979.32 23,763.62

2,432.56 10,644.31

.00 430.00

1,006.30 3,748-46

1,576.09 7,243.16

24.20 5,252.80

2,629.12 9,450.21

150.00 3,670.00

.00 1,372.94

-00 6,439.00

262.04 1,610.92

.00 .00

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 5,600.36

318.84 339.78

2,300.00

1 ,018,340.33

25,000.00

190,727.00

7,000.00 (

9,702.00

18,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

I 16,154.50

.00

22,577.31

91,733.66

21,455.76

2,715.00

364,386.00

39,975.00

32,059.00

1 1,920.00

.00

.00

22,000.00

54,000.00

.00

13,500.00

500.00

4,500.00

3,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

13,500.00

18,000.00

46,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

r4,000.00

9,000.00

r 1,000.00

12,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

6,648.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

13,000.00

.00 (

863.64

390,571.17

13,361 .86

69,322.63

107.35 )

6,819.32

9,371.44

500.00

.00

.00

M,784.36

.00

7,691.25

38,703.95

9,053.68

1,227.59

127,184.02

3,825.28

10,835.74

3,996.29

.00

.00

2,793.74

35,959.41

-00

7,458.33

380.00

2,336.01

2,013.62

7,882.15

5,655.39

6,427.95

8,432.50

22,236.38

3,855.69

7,570.00

10,251.54

1,756.84

5,747.20

2,549.79

330.00

2,627.06

209.00

389.08

1,000.00

.00

.00

7,399.64

339.78 )

863.64

390,571.17

r 3,361 .86

69,322.63

107.35 )
6,819.32

9,371.M

500.00

.00

.00

44,784.36

.00

7,691.25

38,703.95

9,053.68

1,227.59

'127,184.02

3,825.28

10,835.74

3,996.29

.00

.00

2,793.74

35,959.41

.00

7,,f58.33

380.00

2,336.01

2,013.62

7,882.15

5,655.39

6,427.95

8,432.50

22,236.38

3,855.69

7,570.00

'10,251.54

I,756.84

5,747.20

2,549.79

330.00

2,627.06

209.00

389.08

1,000.00

.00

.00

7,399.64

339.78 )

62.45

61.65

46.55

63.65

101 .53

29.71

4e.36

.00

.00

.00

61.44

.00

65.93

57.81

57.80

54.78

65.1 0

90.43

66.20

66.47

.00

.00

87.30

33.41

.00

M.75
24.00

48.09

32.88

60.59

43.45

52.39

53.1 5

5r.66

73.41

5.38

26.77

80.¿18

47.75

78.75

91.75

34.32

96.86

80.55

.00

.00

.00

43.08

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

192,312.80 1,514,M9.69 2,468,816.91 .00 954,367.22

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

954,367.22 61.34

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-52200-111400

r 00-52200-1 20-000

100-52200-124400

1 00-52200-1 28-000

1 00-52200-1 29-000

1 00-52200-1 30-000

I 00-52200-1 3 I 400
100-52200-132400

1 00-52200- 1 33{00
1 00-52200-l 34{00
1 00-52200-1 35-000

I 00-52200-1 37-000

I 00-52200-1 38{00
I 00-52200-1 39-000

1 00-52200-205-000

100-52200-211400

100-52200-220400

100-52200-221400

l 00-52200-230-000

1 00-52200-300-000

1 00-52200-308-000

1 00-52200-3'l 0-000

I 00-52200-31 I -000

1 00-52200-31 4-000

I 00-52200-330-000

I 00-52200-331 -000

I 00-52200-33SO00

r 00-52200-340-000

I 00-52200-345-000

I 00-52200-350-000

1 00-52200-355-000

1 00-52200-356-000

1 00-52200-380-000

100-52200402400

1 00-52200-406-000

100-52200442-000

100-52200444400

1 00-52200-460-000

1 00-52200-470-000

r 00-52200-500-000

1 00-52200-501 -000

100-52200-740.{00

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES

FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (EES)

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)

FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE

FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM:

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS

FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP

VOIDED ACT : GAS, OlL, REPAIRS

FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL

FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS

FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE

FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

FIRE DEPT: CHIEF'S MILEAGE REI

FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING

FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS

FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUIt

FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE

FIRE DEPT: INS

FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS

FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE I
FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI(

FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION

FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS OL

FIRE DEPT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

.00

4,393.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

190.56

261.83

61.23

22.93

1,008.80

84.60

72.72

25.32

997.55

699.55

.00

.00

583.87

204.90

.00

127.75

.00

I,136.84

160.00

.00

5.20

214.64

.00

114.67

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

'15,500.00

.00

.00

1,319.14

775.27 )

.00

35,515.25

27.14

.00

I 98.1 0

.00

1,534.77

2,119.27

495.60

189.26

8,070.40

2,423,68

581.76

201.06

10,598.10

1,348.04

.00

4,373.16

8,004.31

"t,333.65

171.00

865.35

860.08

8,090.33

2,017.93

.00

896.82

125.71

572.25

1,853.39

897.64

.00

8,284.00

1,350.00

.00

.00

.00

15,500.00

.00

4,925.30

6,937.92

465.39

.00

68,952.00

.00

.00

2,248.00

.00

2,460.00

4,276.00

1,000.00

374.O0

12,106.00

3,875.00

873.00

302.00

14,450.00

2,300.00

.00

7,500.00

6,000.00

2,400.00

400.00

750.00

3,000.00

13,300.00

3,000.00

.00

1,000.00

4,300.00

800.00

3,000.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

r2,000.00

12,500.00

.00

.00

33,436.75

27.14 )

.00

2,049.90

.00

925.23

2,156.73

504.40

184.74

4,035.60

1,451.32

291.24

100.94

3,851.90

951.96

.00

3,126.84

2,004.31 )

1,066.35

229.OO

115.35 )

2,139.92

5,209.67

982.07

.00

1 03-1 8

4,174.29

227.75

1,146.61

697.64 )

800.00

554.00 )

150.00 )

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

7,O74.70

5,562.08

465.39 )

.00

51.51

.00

.00

8.81

.00

62.39

49.56

49.56

50.60

66.66

62.55

66.64

66.58

73.34

58.61

.00

58.31

133.41

55.57

42.75

115.38

28.67

60.83

67.26

.00

89.68

2.92

71.53

61.78

448.82

.00

107.17

112.50

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

41.04

55.50

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

33,436.75

27.14 )

.00

2,049.90

.00

925.23

2,156.73

504.40

184.74

4,035.60

1,451.32

291.24

r00.94

3,85r.90

951.96

.00

3,126.84

2,004.31 )

1,066.35

229.00

1 15.35 )

2,139.92

5,209.67

982.07

.00

r 03.1 I
4,174.29

227.75

1,146.61

697.64 )

800.00

554.00 )

150.00 )

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

7,074.70

5,562.08

465.39 )

26,409.92 130,826.66 21 9.336.00 88.509.34 .00 88,509.34

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

59.65

OglOZ2O14 O2:32PM PAGE: 15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

AMBULANCE

100-52300-101-000 AMBULANCE: AMBULANCE WAGEÍ
100-52300-110-000 AMBULANCE: SALARIES

100-52300-120{00 AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES

100-52300-1 24400 AMBULANCE: OVERTIME

100-52300-128-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-s2300-129-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

I 00-52300-1 30-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

100-52300131-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

100-52300-132400 AMBULANCE: SOC SEC

100-52300133-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

100-52300-134{00 AMBULANCE: LIFE INS

100-52300-135{00 AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMIU

100-52300-137-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

100-52300-138{00 AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS

1 00-52300-l 39-000 AMBULANCE: LONG TERM DISABIL

100-52300-195{00 AMBULANCE: BILLING SERV. FEES

100-52300-220-000 0

100-52300-221400 AMBULANCE: GAS & OIL

1 00-52300-230-000 AMBULANCE: REPAIR OF VEHICLE
'1 00-52300-235-000 AMBULANCE: TB/HEP-B SHOTS

100-52300-270400 AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

100-52300-280{00 AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHIP APPRT

1 00-52300-300-000 AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE

100-52300-310400 AMBULANCE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-52300-311{00 AMBULANCE: RADIO MAINTENANC

100-52300-313{00 AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUIPMENT
'1 00-52300-31 4-000 AMBULANCE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

1 00-52300-31 8-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN

100-52300-320-000 AMBULANCE: SUBSCRIPTION & DL

I 00-52300-330-000 AMBULANCE: TRAVEL & CONFERE

I 00-52300-335-000 AMBULANCE: UNIFORM ALLOWANI

1 00-52300-340-000 AMBULANCE: OPERATING SUPPLIt

100-52300-345-000 AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSING

100-52300-3¿18-000 AMBULANCE: EQUIPMENT

100-52300-350-000 AMBULANCE: BUILDINGS &cROUl.
100-52300-353{00 AMBULANCE: DE-FlB. MAINTENAN(

100-52300-365-000 AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTIBLE RE

100-52300-380-000 AMBULANCE: PROPERTY& LlABlLl
100-52300407-000 AMBULUNCE; MOVING EXPENSES

100-52300425-000 AMBULANCE: PROMOTIONAL ITEM

1 00-52300444400 AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

100-52300-500-000 AMBULANCE: OUTLAY

100-52300-510-000 AMBULANCE:DEFIB/RADIO FUND

100-52300-520-000 AMBULANCE: NEWAMBULANCE Fl

I 00-52300-740-000 AMBULANCE: TORNADO EXPENSE

TOTAL AMBULANCE 24.827.88 245,933.06 471,784.29 225,851.23

9,633.89

3,729.58

I ,155.98

.00

.00

.00

.00

603.35

896.70

209.72

18.71

465.22

1,800.00

37.76

34.88

2,863.42

.00

127.13

363.67

.00

.00

89.85

47.41

1.82

.00

.00

¿188.91

167.08

.00

524.26

80.00

1,093.60

.00

.00

201.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

189.85

53,3,18.47

18,275.52

6,984.1 I
.00

.00

.00

.00

4,465.00

4.902.20

1 ,145.33

132.27

1,877.24

75.00

150.92

126.92

10,403.82

.00

2,965.73

2,587.47 )

200.00

.00

1,008.93

1,052.27

439.41

284.66 )

965.06

I ,964.10

1,067.42

172.00 )

4,380.10

2,765.20

1,887.17

1,779.18

.00

1,546.74

372.OO

30,000.00

2,2185.00

.00

1,000.00

r,953.26

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

479.08 )

60.99

62.45

80.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

52.33

60.89

60.92

52.59

66.66

96.00

66.68

68.74

70.27

.00

63.83

203.50

.00

.00

56.13

29.8s

70.71

1 18.98

3.49

60.72

46.63

124.57

27.00

/ -öJ

89.52

40.69

.00

48.M

25.60

.00

87.58

.00

.00

2.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

53,348.47

18,275.52

6,984. I I
.00

.00

.00

.00

4,465.00

4,902.20

1,145.33

132.27

1,877.24

75.00

150.92

126.92

10,403.82

.00

2,965.73

2,æ7.47 )

200.00

.00

r,008.93

1,052.27

439.41

284.66 )

965.06

I ,964.10

1,067.42

172.00 )

4,380.10

2,765.20

1 ,887.17

1,779.18

.00

1,546.74

372.00

30,000.00

2,485.00

.00

r,000.00

1,953.26

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

479.08 )

83,420.53 136,769.00

30,396.09 218,671.61

28,326.82 35,31 1.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

4,901.23 9,366.23

7,633.69 12,535.89

1,785.23 2,930.56

146.73 279.00

3,753.76 5,631.00

1,800.00 1.875.00

302.08 453.00

279.08 406.00

24,596.18 35,000.00

"00 .00

5,234.27 8,200.00

5,087.47 2,500.00 (

.00 200.00

.00 .00

1,291.07 2,300.00

447.73 I,500.00

r,060.59 1 ,500.00

1,784.66 1,500.00 (

34.94 1,000.00

3,035.90 5,000.00

932.58 2,000.00

872.00 700.00 (

r ,6r 9.90 6,000.00

234.80 3,000.00

16,112.83 18,000.00

1.220.82 3,000.00

.00 .00

1,453.26 3,000.00

128.00 500.00

.00 30,000.00

17,515.00 20,000.00

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

46.74 2,000.00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 66,656.00

479.08 .00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 225,851.23

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09102J2014 02:32PM PAGE: 16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-52400-1 20-000

100-52400-124-000

100-52400-125{,00

r 00-52400-1 30-000

100-52400-131-000

1 00-52400-1 32-000

1 00-52400¡ 33-000

1 00,52400-l 34-000

1 00-52¿100-1 35-000

1 00-52400-1 37{00
1 00-52400-1 38400
100-522100-139{00

100-52400-210400

100-52400-220400
'1 00-52400-261 -000

I 00-52400-300-000

1 00-52400-309{00

I 00-52400-3 1 0-000

1 00-52400-320-000

1 00-52400-330{00

I 00-52400-345400

1 00-52400-346400

1 00-52400-380{00

100-52400444400
1 00-52400-500{00

1 00-52900-300-000

I 00-52900-3121-000

1 00-52900-340-000

r 00-52900-344-000

1 00-52900-500-000

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILIT

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERVI,

BLDG INSP: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFIC/

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFERENI

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPPT

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTE].,

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMEN

5,721.55

'168.08

.00

.00

412.29

349.1 6

81.66

47.04

1,243.41

1,999.76

91.60

50.78

3,329.00

.00

.00

.00

126.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

44,161.84

500.85

.00

.00

3,126.46

2,641.O7

617.67

376.32

9,947.28

3,174.45

732.80

403.30

28,231.O0

.00

.00

.00

489.M

441.95

120.00

.00

.00

.00

324.00

.00

_00

75,1 19.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

5,003.00

4,719.00

1 ,r 03.00

609.00

14,922.O0

2,175.00

1,r00.00

606.00

60,000.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

1,200.00

500.00

575.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

324,OO

.00

.00

30,957.16

499.15

.00

-00

1,876.54

2,077.93

2185.33

232.68

4,974.72

999.45 )

367.20

202.70

31,769.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

710-56

58.05

455.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

58.79

50.09

.00

.00

62.49

55.97

56.00

61.79

bb.bb

145.95

66.62

66.55

47.05

.00

.00

.00

40.79

88.39

20.87

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,957.1 6

499.15

.00

.00

1,876.54

2,077.93

485.33

232.68

4,974.72

999.45 )

367.20

202.70

31,769.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

710.56

58.05
,155.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

13,620.89 95,288.43 171 ,805.00 76,516.57 55.46 .00 76,516.57

100-52410-343400 SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASUF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00.00.00 100.00

.00 3.200.00 3,200.00 .00.00.00 't00.00

138.03

8.97

.00

1,980.05

.00

1,104.47

62.79

.00

2,305.30

-00

1,700.00

1 10.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

595.53

47.21

.00

584.70

.00

64.97

57.08

.00

79.77

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

595.53

47.21

.00

584.70

.00

2,127.05 3,472.56 4.700.00 .00 1,227.44

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1.227.44 73.88

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53'100-1 10400

100-53100-1 1 1400
I 00-53100-120{00

1 00-531 00-1 24{00
1 00-531 00-1 30-000

I 00-531 00-131400

1 00-531 00-1 32-000

1 00-53r 00-r 33-000

1 00-531 00-1 34-000

1 00-53r 00-1 35-000

100-531 00r37-000
1 00-531 00-138-000

1 00-531 00r 39-000

1 00-531 00-21 0-000

1 00-531 00-220{00
1 00-531 00-300-000

1 00-531 00-309{00
1 00-53100-31 0{00
100-53100-313{00

1 00-531 00-320-000

1 00-53r 00-330-000

r 00-531 00-340400

1 00-531 00-345-000

1 00-531 00-380-000

1 00-531 00-500-000

1 00-531 00-740-000

STREET ADMINISTRATION

STRADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STRADMIN: OTHERWAGES

STRADMIN: OVERTIME

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DlSABlLll

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STR ADMIN: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STRADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT tu

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIEf

STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

STREET ADMIN: TORNADO EXPEN.

TOTAL STREET ADMINISTRATION

5,915.70

109.34

5,123.O2

-00

.00

772.72

649.08

151 .80

56.90

2,819.82

190.40

250.45

103.65

.00

.00

.07

8.57

35.94

196.46

.00

.00

400.30

.00

.00

.00

675.00

48,212.95

891.12

40,832.76

59.1 3

.00

6,237.39

5,243.22

1,226.21

378.70

22,558.56

3,688.59

2,003.60

826.38

.00

340.37

.bf)

157.21

127.67

601.¿16

36.00

622.40

1,398.43

.00

568.00

.00

3,495.00

77,200.57

1,427.00

65,593.00

.00

.00

9,995.31

8,941.62

2,O92.M

754.00

35,951.00

3,930.00

3,007.00

1,223.00

1,000.00

200.00

50.00

750.00

200.00

1,500.00

200.00

2,000.00

2,200.o0

500.00

324.O0

.00

.00

28,987.62

535.88

24,760.24

59.13 )
.00

3,757.92

3,698.¿10

866.23

375.30

13,392.M

241.41

1,003.40

396.62

r,000.00

140.37 )

49.34

592.79

72.33

898.54

164.00

1,377.60

801.57

500.00

244.00 )

.00

3,495.00 )

62.45

62.45

62.25

.00

.00

62.40

58.64

58.60

50.23

62.75

93.86

66.63

67.57

.00

1 70.1 I
1.32

20.96

63.84

40.10

18.00

31.12

63.57

-00

175.31

.00

.00

.00 28,987.62

"00 535.88

.00 24,760.24

.00 ( 59.13 )

.00 .00

.00 3,757.92

.00 3,698.40

.00 866.23

.00 375.30

.00 13,392.M

.00 241.41

.00 l,003.40

.00 396.62

.00 1,000.00

.00 ( 14.37 )

.00 49.34

.00 592.79

.00 72.33

.00 898.54

.00 r 64.00

.00 1,377.60

.00 80r.57

.00 500.00

.00 ( 244.00)

.00 .00

.00 ( 3,49s.00 )

17,459.22 139,505.81 219,038.94 79,533.r 3 63.69 .00 79,533.13

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE: 18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

STREET MAINTENANCE

100-53301-110-000 STR MAINT: SALARIES

100-53301119{00 STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES

1 00-53301-120-000 STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGES

100-53301-121-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEPI

100-53301-124-000 STR MAINT: OVERTIME

100-53301-127400 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PARI

100-53301-130-000 STR MAINT: WRS (EES

100-53301-131-000 STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

100-53301-132-000 STR MAINT: SOC SEC

100-53301-133-000 STR MAINT: MEDICARE

100-53301-134-000 STR MAINT: LIFE INS

1 00-53301 -135-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

100-53301-137-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

100-53301-138-000 STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

100-53301-139-000 STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

1 00-53301-1 45-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PREM. T
100-53301-198-000 STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKINC

1 00-53301-199-000 STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

100-53301-200-000 STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIEÍ
100-53301-202-000 STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER

100-53301-203-000 STR MAINT: SALT

100-53301-204-000 STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FlLLlt\

1 00-53301 -206-000 STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (C(

1 00-53301-207-000 STR MAINT: SAFETY EOUIPMENT

100-53301-208-000 STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS

100-53301-209-000 STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX

100-53301-220-000 ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

100-53301-221-000 STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

1 00-53301 -300-000 STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

100-53301-314-000 STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

I 00-53301-330-000 STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

1 00-53301-335-000 STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCI

100-53301-350-000 STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & cROUNt
1OO-53301.380{OO STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

100-53301-444{00 STR MAINT:UNEMP COMP

1 00-53301 -500-000 STR MAINT: OUTLAY

100-53301-52il00 STR MAINT: RENTAL

100-53301-529400 STR MAINT: (WS ASSISTANCE)

100-53301-530400 STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA(

1 00-53301.531400 STR MAINT: CITY/UWP AGREEMEN

100-53301-53¿f-000 STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET R
100-53301-740{00 STR MAINT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 55,833.99 478.013.87 708.423.32 216,698.62 13,710.83

r,875.86

.00

19,684.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,509.21

1,254.91

293.50

76.38

9,133.04

l,040.88

842.89

225.22

.00

.00

511.46

3,618.87

.00

.00

.00

620.18

.00

.00

2.604.32

.00

10,391 .34

197.02

641.89

.00

327.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

985.1 1

15,288.25

.00

173,697.28

.00

6,964.14

.00

.00

13,521 .81

1 1,313.61

2,645.89

594.04

73,064.32

8,969.30

6,743.12

1,789.36

.00

.00

6,266.11

29,894.98

.00

37,477.10

.00

1,2a3.03

.00

3,011.70

4,023.23

.00

45,194.O2

1,166.19

7,240.50

60.00

599.83

36.94

9,¿182.00

.00

.00

6,000.00

312.72

4,718.40

.00

2,000.00

4,456.00

24,474.OO

8,000.00

2218,668.00

2,500.00

12,798.O0

500.00

.00

20,785.60

18,411.76

4,305.96

994.00

93,491.00

10,488.00

8,273.00

2,338.00

.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

70,000.00

.00

8,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,000.00

.00

40,000.00

1,500.00

15,000.00

600-00

2,500.00

7,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,000.00

5,400.00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

9,1 85.75

8,000.00

74,970.72

2,500.00

5,833.86

500.00

.00

7,263.79

7,098.1s

1,660.07

399.96

20,426.68

1,518.70

r,529.88

548.64

.00

1,000.00

1,266.1 1 )

8,105.02

2,000.00

32,522.90

.00

6,516.97

2,000.00

8,988.30

3,976.77

.00

5,194.02)

333.81

7,759.50

540.00

1,900.17

6,963.06

932.00

.00

9,000.00

600.00 )

312.72)
281.60

7,982.OO

.00

4,456.00 )

62.47

-00

69.85

.00

54.42

.00

.00

65.05

61.45

61.45

59.76

78.15

85.52

81.51

76.53

.00

.00

125.32

78.67

.00

53.54

.00

18.54

.00

25.10

50.29

-00

112.99

77.75

48.27

10,00

23.99

.53

91.05

.00

.00

111,11

-00

94.37

.00

f00-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,393.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r60,304.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,185.75

8,000.00

74,970.72

2,500.00

5,833.86

500.00

.00

7,263.79

7,098.15

1,660.07

399.96

20,426.68

1,518.70

1,529.88

5¿l8.64

.00

1,000.00

r,266.1 r )
8,105.02

2,000.00

23,870.81 )

.00

6,516.97

2,000.00

8,988.30

3,976.77

.00

165,498.93 )

333.8r

7,759.50

5¿t0.00

1,900.17

6,963.06

932.00

.00

9,000.00

600.00 )

312.72)
281 .60

7,982.00

.00

4,4s6.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

230,449.45 67.48

OglOZ2O14 O2:32PM PAGE:19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BAI.ANCE BALANCE

100-53320-1 1 0-000

r 00-53320-l 19-000

1 00-53320-1 20-000

I 00-53320-t 24-000

1 00-53320-1 30-000

1 00-53320-1 31 -000

1 00-53320-1 32-000

1 00-53320-1 33{00
1 00-53320-1 34400
1 00-53320-1 35-000

1 00-53320-1 37{00
'1 00-53320-1 38-000

I 00-53320-1 39-000

1 00-53320-200{00

I 00-53320-220-000

I 00-53420435-000
'1 00-53420-502-000

1 00-53420-s03-000

1 00-53420-504400

I 00-53420-740-000

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STATE HWY: MAINTENANGEWAGE

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE HWY: WRS (ERS

STATE HWY: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE H\¡fY: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

STATE HWY HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE HWY: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABILI

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE

STATE HWY: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAll

STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENAN

STR LTG: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

468.97

.00

.00

.00

.00

32.82

28.72

6.72

2.81

46.92

.00

3.78

4.39

537.18

.00

3,822.10

_00

.00

.00

.00

278.76

2M.14
57.09

22.48

375.36

.00

30.24

35.10

537.1 I
.00

6,126.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

463.40

410.44

95.74

43.00

563.00

90.00

45.00

52.00

3,000.00

5.700.00

2,303.90

.00

.00

500.00

.00

184.64

166.30

38.65

20.52

187.64

90.00

14.76

16.90

2,462.82

5,700.00

62.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

60.16

59.la
59.63

52.28

66.67

.00

67.20

67.50

17.91

.00

.00 2,303.90

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 184.64

.00 166.30

.00 38.65

.00 20.52

.00 187 "64

.00 90.00

.00 14.76

.00 16.90

.00 2,462.82

.00 5,700.00

1,132.31 5,402.45 17,088.58 11,686.13 31.61 .00 11,686.13

.00

8,050.77

900.32

5,582.00

23,986.01

120.75

56,716.12

7,772.M

9,017.25

51,225.07

1,000.00

97,000.00

I 1,000.00

7,000.00

.00

879.25
¿10,283.88

3,227.46

2,017.25 )

51,225.07 )

12.O8

58.47

70.66

128.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

879.25

40,283.88

3,227.46

2,017.25 )

51,225.07 )

38.519.10 124,851.73 1 16,000.00 ( 8,85r.73 ) 107.63 .00 ( 8,851.73 )

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OSlO2l2014 O2:32PM PAGE:20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r00-53441-1 1 0-000

100-53¿141-1 19-000

1 00-53441 -1 20-000

100-53441-124400

1 00-53441 -1 30-000

1 00-53¿141 -1 31 -000

1 00-53¿141 -1 32-000

1 00-53441 -l 33-000

1 00-53441 -1 3+000
'100-53¿141-135-000

100-53,141-137-000

I 00-53441 -1 38-000

100-53,141-139-000

1 00-53441 -r 45-000

1 00-53441 -200-000

r 00-53441 -205-000

1 00-53441-210-000

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR MAINT:CONSTRUCT.WA'

STM SWR MAINT: MAINTENAN WA(

STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (EES

STM SwR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PRE

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CU
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DlSr

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS, PRI

STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUF

STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENAI

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

234.48

.00

193.70

.00

.00

29.98

25.77

6.03

8.75

676.77

378.07

66.96

17.O2

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,911.01

.00

1,161.71

.00

.00

226.40

196.78

46.06

56.50

5,414.16

1,252.67

535.68

135.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,049.00

3,000.00

17,598.00

6,786.00

.00

2,130.20

1,886.72

440.87

101.00

8,122.00

1,853.00

804.00

203.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

1 ,137.99

3,000.00

16,436.29

6,786.00

.00

1,903.80

1,689.94

394.81

M.50

2,707.84

600.33

268.32

67.67

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2.000.00

62.68

.00

6.60

.00

.00

10.63

10.43

10.45

55.94

bb.ob

67.60

66.63

66.67

.00
rìn

.00

1,137.99

3,000.00

16,436.29

6,786.00

.00

1,903.80

1,689.94

394.81

44.50

2,707.84

600.33

268.32

67.67

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

l,637.53 10,936.30 51,973.79 41,037.49 21.04 .00 41,037.45

100-53521-621 4OO TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE COLLECTTONS

1OO-53620.309-OOO REFUSE POSTAGE

1 00-53620-740-000 REFUSE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS

17,597.59 115,450.28 230,263.00 114,812.72 50.1 4 .00 114,812.72

17.597.59 115.450.28 230,263.00 114,812.72 50.14 .00 114,812.72

15,078.40

1.67

2,133.20

77,411 .20

139.70

6,475.00 )

57.70

M.12
.00

.00

.00

.00 (

77,411 .20

139.70

6,475.00 )

105,588.80 183,000.00

1 10.30 250.00

6,475.00 .00

17,213.27 112,174.10 183,250.00 71,075.90 61.21 .00 71,075.90

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-53635-1 10{00
1 00-53635- 1 20-000

I 00-53635-l 24{00
1 00-53635-1 30{00
1 00-53635-1 31 -000

I 00-53635-1 32{00
1 00-53635-1 33-000

l 00-53635-l 34-000

1 00-53635-1 35-000

1 00-53635t 37-000

I 00-s3635-1 38400
1 00-53635-1 39{00
1 00-53635-1 45{00
I 00-53635-205{00

1 00-53635-21 4-000

1 00-53635-220-000

I 00-53635-290-000

1 00-53635-31 6-000

1 00-53635-320-000

I 00-53635-330-000

I 00-53635-3¿10-000

1 00-53635-501 -000

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHERWAGES

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS Ct

RECYCLE: DENTAL INS

REGYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.TRL

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTISII

RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS

RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSES

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

1,911.01 3,049.00

31 ,627.49 60,880.00

.00 2,409.00

.00 .00

2,353.36 4.644.20

1 .957 .18 4.111.72

457.74 961.87

116.96 238.00

4,075.92 16,61 1.00

4.93 1,690.00

306.00 1,585.00

135.33 549.00

.00 .00

62,093.85 108,000.00

400.74 1,000.00

3.912.21 9.500.00

.00 600.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 100.00

.00 100.00

908.00 3,200.00

.00 .00

234.48

4,104.10

-00

.00

303.70

249.70

58.38

14.62

509.49

1.61

38.25

17.O2

-00

8,870.55

.00

123.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 ,137.99

29,252.51

2,409.00

.00

2,290.84

2,154.54

504.1 3

121.O4

12,535.O8

'1,685.07

1,279.00

413.67

.00

45,906.1 5

599.26

5,587.79

600.00

1,000.00

r00.00

100.00

2,292-00

.00

62.68

51.95

.00

.00

50.67

47.60

47.59

49.14

24.54

.29

19.31

24.65

.00

57.49

40.07

41.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

28.38

.00

'1,137.99

29,252.51

2,409.00

-00

2,290.84

2,'154.54

504.1 3

121.O4

12,535.08

1,685.07

1,279.00

413.67

.00

45,906.15

599.26

5,587.79

600.00

1,000.00

100.00

100.00

2,292.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,525.41 110,260.72 220,228.79 109,968.07 50.07 .00 109,968.07

100-53640-309-000 WEED POSTAGE

1 00-53640-531-000 WEED CONTRACTUAL

7.20

39.00

11.04

389.55

50.00

1,000.00

38.96

610.45

22.08

38.96

.00

.00

38.96

610.45

46.20 400.59 1,050.00 649.41 38.1 5 .00 649.41

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31.2014

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-54910-1 10-000

100-54910r 19400
1 00-549r 0-1 20-000

1 00-5491 0-1 24-000

l 00-549 r 0-1 30{00
1 00-5491 0-1 31-000

100-54910-t32{00
100-5491 0-133-000

1 00-5491 0-1 34-000

1 00-5491 0-1 35-000

1 00-54910-1 37-000

1 00-5491 0-r 38-000

r 00-5491 0-1 39-000

1 00-5491 0-200-000

1 00-5491 0-220-000

1 00-549r 0-300-000

1 00-5491 0-31 4400
1 00-5491 0-340-000

1 00-549 l 0-444{00
1 00-5491 0-500-000

1 00-5491 0-585-000

1 00-5491 0-740-000

CEMETERIES

GEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERI ES :CONSTRUCT.WAGE{

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN,WAGES

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

GEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMII

CEMETERIES: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMI

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DlSABll

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUSE

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST OU

CEMETERY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL CEMETERIES

1,875.86

85.64

6,126.30

-00
'131 .49

410.03

485.87

113.64

9.32

656.91

1,021.28

52"86

39.65

601.54

.00

.00

19.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,850.31

15,288.25

't't2.44

26,640.28

71.85

131.49

2,344.88

2,606.04

609.48

72.66

5,255.28

2,457.57

422.88

315.90

1,479.57

2,199.85

.00

170.99

271.49

.00

2,600.00

.00

3,850.31

24,474.00

500.00

51,924.00

653.00

.00

5,429.60

4,807.76

1,123.96

182.O0

7,883.00

1,230.00

636.00

470.00

2,500.00

3,000.00

100.00

400.00

100.00

.00

4,606.00

1,000.00

.00

9,185.75

387.56

25,283.72

581-15

131.49 )

3,O84.72

2,201.72

514.48

109.34

2,627.72

1,227.57 )

213.12

154.10

1,020.43

800.1 5

100.00

229.01

171.49 )

.00

2,006.00

1,000.00

3,850.31 )

62.47

22.49

51.31

1 1.00

.00

43.19

54.20

54.23

39.92

66.67

199.80

66.49

67.21

59.18

73.33

.00

42.75

271.49

.00

56.45

.00

.00

9,185.75

387.56

25,283.72

581.15

131 .49 )
3,084.72

2,201.72

514.48

109.34

2,627.72

1,227.57 )

213.12

154.10

1,020-43

800-1 5

100.00

229.O1

171.49 )

.00

2,006.00

1,000.00

3,850.31 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,lao.34 66,901-21 111.019.32 M,118.11 60.26 00 44,118.11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09102i2014 02:32PM PAGE:23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-551 1 0-1 10400
'100-551 1 0-120{00
100-551 1 0-1 24400
100-55'110-125{00

100-551 1 0-130-000
'100-55110-13'f 400
r 00-551 l0-1 32-000

100-551 1 0-133-000

r00-551 1 0-1 34-000

1 00-551 1 0-r35-000

100-551 1 0-1 37-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 38-000

100-551 10-139-000

100-551 10-210{00
1 00-551 10-212-000

100-551 10-240{00
100-55110-240-200

1 00-551 10-240-400

100-551 I 0-240-500

1 00-551 1 0-240-600

1 00-551 10-240{00
'1 00-551 1 0-240-900

100-551 10-250{00
1 00-551 I 0-250-200

1 00-551 l0-250-400

100-5s1 10-250$00

100-551 't 0-250-900

1 00-551 10-300-000
'100-551 10-309{00
100-551 10-310{00
1 00-551 1 0-31 3400
I 00-551 10-314-000

I 00-551 1 0-320-000

100-551 10-330{00
1 00-55't 1 0-340400

1 00-551 10-340-200

100-551 10-340400

100-551 10-340400

I 00-551 10-340{00
'100-551 I 0-341{00
100-551 l0-342{00
1 00-551 1 0-342-200

100-55110-342-700

100-551 10-342400

I 00-551 1 0-345-000

1 00-551 10-350-000

100-551 10444{00
100-551 '10-500-000

100-55110S00-000

1 00-551 10-600-005

100-55110{00-010

100-551 1 0-600-015

LIBRARY

LIBRARY: SALARIES

LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES

LIBRARY: OVERTIME

LIBRARY: WORK STUDY

LIBRARY: WRS (EES

LIBRARY: WRS (ERS

LIBMRY: SOC SEC

LIBMRY: MEDICARE

LIBMRY: LIFE INS

LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

LIBRARY: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY

LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: BOOKS

LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

LIBRARY: BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT

LIBRARY:BOOKS-RESOURCE LIBR

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONFICTI

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT FICTION

LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUND

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDREÌ\

LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNcADI

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFESS.

LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

LIBRARY: POSTAGE

LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAI

LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-CHILDRENS

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADUL

LIBRARY: PROGRAM.ADULT

LIBRARY PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

LIBRARY: ADV & PUB

LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATERIAI

LIBRARY: AV-JUVENILE NON-PRIN l

LIBRARY AV-ADULT NON-PRINT

LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA

LIBRARY: DATA PROCESSING

LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

LIBRARY: OUTLAY

COUNTY FUNDING EXPENSES

CTY FUND-PROFSERVICES

CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MAT

CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK MAT

38,717.00 58,550.00

186,145.54 302,150.00

.00

,00

.00

25,252.OO

22,360.00

5,231.00

1,368.00

35,564.00

4,590.00

5,773.00

2,191.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,081.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00
'170.00

3,400.00

1,000.00

2,r00.00

2,001.00

.00

.00

18,000.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r 0,000.00

.00

.00

151,936.00

.00

.00

.00

7,672.85

24,210.59

.00

.00

.00

1,631.21

1,924.30

450.01

98.81

2,703.29

580.42

334.94

140.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

195.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

137.83

31.19

.00

.00

2,370.00

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

61.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

563.24

.00

.00

.00

1,441.52

.00

1 1.30

.00

.00

.00

14,671.79

13,521.71

3,162.20

787.53

21,626.32

1,294.07

2,679.52

1,408.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,081.69

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6214.00

.00

1,104.51

921.43

.00

.00

12,O11.08

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,137.58

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,947.83

.00

.00

.00

38,092.47

6,035.45

606.53

19,833.00

1 16,004.46

.00

.00

.00

10,580.21

8,838.29

2,068.80

580.47

13,937.68

3,295.93

3,093.48

782.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,999.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

170.00

2,756.00

1,000.00

995.49

1,079.57

.00

.00

5,988.92

.00

.00

30.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

437.58 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,O52.17

.00

.00

151,936.00

38,092.47 )

6,035.45 )

606.53 )

66.13

61.61

.00

.00

.00

58.r0

60.47

60.45

57.57

60.81

28.19

46.41

64.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.94

.00

52.60

46.05

.00

.00

66.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

39.¿18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,833.00

I 16,004.46

.00

.00

.00

10,580.21

8,838.29

2,068.80

580.47

13,937,68

3,295.93

3,093.la

782.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,999.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

170.00

2,756.00

1,000.00

995.49

1,079.57

.00

.00

5,988.92

.00

.00

30.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

437.58 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,O52.17

.00

.00

151,936.00

38,092.47 )

6,035.45 )

606.53 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 O2:32PM PAGE:24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-551 10-600-020

1 00-551 I 0-600-025

100-551 10s00{30
1 00-55r 1 0-600{35
100-551 l0-600-040

100-551 1 0-600-04s

1 00-551 I 0-600{50
100-551 10-600{55
100-551 '10-600-060

100-551 10S00{65
100-55110S00470

100-55110{00475
'1oo-551 l0$00-080
r 00-551 1 0-600{85
100-551 10$00{90
r00-551 10-600{95
1 00-551 10-740400

CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT

CTY FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT

CTY FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONAF

CTY FUND.OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND.OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND.SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

Cry FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR/

CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMING

CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BUE

CTY FUND-JUVENILE AV

Cry FUND-ADULT AV

CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING

Cry FUND-DIGITAL MEDIA

CTY FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF

LIBRARY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL LIBRARY

1,102.89

10.19

10.68

366.21

323.92

.00

499.00

99"27

.00

360.64

14.96

159.26

1,346.65

.00

147.25

718.48

.00

5,526.94

3,70r.05

152.38

3,1 63.r 7

1,882.21

140.00

2,524.48

226.04

155.40

835.14

707.42

3,196.56

r0,789.03

11,672.08

152.74

1,406.24

1,071.00

5,526.94 )

3,701.05 )

152.38 )

3,r63.17 )

1,882.21 )

140.00 )

2,524.48 )

226.04 )

155.40 )

835.14 )

7O7.42 )

3,196.56 )

r0,789.03 )

11,672.08)

152.74 )

1,406.24 )

1,071.00 )

5,526.94 )

3,701.05 )

152.38 )

3,163.17 )

1,882.21 )

140.00 )

2,524.48

226.O4

155.40

835-14

707.42

3,196.56

10,789.03

11,672.08)

152.74

1,446.24

1.071.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

49,727.53 397,928.48 657,917.57 259,989.09 60.48 .00 259,989.09

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglOZ2O14 O2'32PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

I 00-551 20-l I 0-000

1 00-551 20-l 20-000

100-55120-124400

I 00-55'120-125400

1 00-551 20-1 30-000

I 00-551 20-1 3l -000
'1 00-55r20-1 32-000

1 00-551 20r 33-000

I 00-551 20-l 3¿1-000

1 00-551 20-1 35-000

1 00-551 20r 37-000

1 00-551 20-1 38{00
1 00-551 20-1 39-000

1 00-55r20-21 0400
100-55120-212400

1 00-551 20-220-000
'1 00-551 20-300-000

1 00-551 20-309{00
1 00-551 20-31 0{00
100-551 20-31 4{00
1 00-551 20-31 9-000

1 00-551 20-330-000

1 00-551 20-340-000

1 00-551 20-341 {00
1 00-551 20-345{00
1 00-551 20-350{00
1 00-551 20-380-000

100-55120444400

1 00-s51 20-500-000

1 00-551 20-505-000

I 00-551 20-650-000

1 00-551 51 -1 20-000

I 00-55r51-1 24-000

1 00-551 51 -1 30-000

1 00-551 51 -l3l-000
1 00-55r 51 -1 32-000

I 00-55151-1 33-000

1 00-551 51 - 1 34-000

1 00-55151 -300-000

1 00-551 51-31 0-000

100-55't51-340{00

1 00-551 51 -341 -000

1 00-55151 -380400

MUSEUM

MUSEUM: SALARIES

MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

MUSEUM: OVERTIME

MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

MUSEUM: WRS (EES

MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC

MUSEUM: MEDICARE

MUSEUM: LIFE INS

MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

MUSEUM: LONG TERM D|SABlllry
MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

MUSEUM: TELEPHONE

MUSEUM: POSTAGE

MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

MUSEUM: PROF DUES

MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

MUSEUM: OUTLAY

MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTMEI

MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

TOTAL MUSEUM

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ART: OTHERWAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

4,393.20

10,750.13

.00

.00

.00

859.87

925.34

217.33

79.23

1,407.66

.00

205.66

95.45

_00

127.77

121.79

46.69

45.59

.00

1,211.91

103.50

.00

8.50

.00

127.99

34.79

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

35,804.57

70,911.37

102,86

.00

.00

6,637.38

6,546.35

1,530.96

589.87

11,261.28

.00

1,645.28

760.48

.00

988.1 0

1 ,107.63

372.63

182.64

171.05

9,920.16

278.50

266.16

796.13

3,132.46

475.99

3,170.51

709.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

57,331.33

1 10,175.00

100.00

599.00

.00

11,111.23

10,390.21

2,430.30

946.00

16,893.00

2,475.00

2,470.00

1,137.00

.00

800.00

2,500.00

720.00

300.00

975.00

15,274.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,500.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

21,526.76

39,263.63

2.86 )

599.00

.00

4,473.85

3,843.86

899.34

356.1 3

5,631.72

2,475.O0

824.72

376.52

.00

188.10 )

1,392.37

347.37

117.36

803.95

5,353.84

262.50

33.84

1,203.87

1,538.54

524.01

3,329.49

21.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

62.45

ô4.36

102.86

.00

.00

59.74

63.00

62.99

62.35

bb.bb

.00

66.61

66.88

.00

123.51

44.31

51.75

60.88

17.54

64.95

51.48

88.72

39.81

67.06

47.60

48.78

103.05

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00 (

-00

.00

.UU

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,526.76

39,263.63

2.86 )

599.00

.00

4,473.85

3,843.86

899.34

356.13

5,631.72

2,475.O0

824.72

376.52

.00

188.10 )
1,392.37

347.37

117.36

803.95

5,353.84

262.50

33.84

1,203.87

1,538.54

524.O1

3,329.49

21.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.766.40 162,361 .36 257,327.07 94,965.71 63.1 0 ,00 94,965.71

1,071.63

.00

.00

.00

66.43

15.55

.00

38-55

32.72

536.1 I
.00

.00

4,316.1 I
.00

.00

.00

267.60

62.60

.00

293.99

73.12

1,424.91

180.00

377.00

10,189.00

.00

.00

508.00

632.00

147.O0

8.00

470.00

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

5,872.89

_00

.00

508.00

364.40

84.40

8.00

176.01

426.88

325.09

570.00

273.00

42.36

.00

.00

.00

42.34

42.59

.00

62-55

14.62

81.42

24.00

58.00

5,872.89

.00

.00

508.00

364.¿f0

84.&
8.00

176.01

426.88

325.09

570.00

273.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,761.06 6,995.33 15,604.00 .00 8,608.67

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

8,608.67 M.83

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ARTS BOARD

1 00-55152-340-000 ARTS BOARD: OPERATING SUPPLI

100-55152-500-000 ARTS BOARD: OUTLAY

TOTAL ARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

1 00-551 90-l 20-000

1 00-551 90-1 24{00
I 00-551 90-1 30-000

I 00-551 90-l 3l -000

1 00-551 90-1 32-000

1 00-551 90-1 33-000

I 00-551 90-l 34-000

100-55190-r 35-000

r 00-551 90-1 37-000

1 00-551 90-1 38-000

r 00-55r90-1 39-000

1 00-551 90-21 0-000

1 00-551 90-220-000

1 00-551 90-300-000

100-55190-31 0-000

r 00-551 90-314-000

1 00-551 90-330-000

1 00-551 90-340-000

1 00-551 90-350-000

1 00-551 90-380-000

100-55190 44,r-000

r 00-551 90-460-000

r 00-551 90-500-000

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SRCTR: wRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

SR CTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE{

SR GTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT

SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

3,308.57

.00

.00

1 95.1 5

205.11

47.97

11.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

373.10

.00

39.27

.00

416.76

.00

35.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,574.25

.00
nn

1,471.68

1,523.55

356.28

91,98

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,632.66

2,150.62

304.67

478.41

3,891.73

.00

623.12

317.47

853.00

.00

23.45

300.00

38,754.00

.00

.00

2,364.O0

2,403.00

561.00

211.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,208.00

4,776.OO

900.00

1,000.00

6,143.00

800.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

1,075.00

.00

.00

r,000.00

14,179.71

.00

.00

892.32

879.45

204.72

119.02

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,575.34

2,625.38

595.33

521.59

2,251.27

800.00

876.88

1,182.53

222.00

.00

23.45 )

700.00

63.41

.00

.00

62.25

63.40

63.51

43.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

42.41

45.03

33.85

47.84

63.35

.00

41.54

21.16

79.35

.00

.00

30.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

14,179.71

.00

.00

892.32

879.4s

204.72

119.O2

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,575.34

2,625.38

595.33

521.59

2,251.27

800.00

876.88

1,182.53

222.00

.00

23.45 )

700.00

4.633.06 39,592.91 69,1 95.00 29,602.09 57.22 .00 29,602.09

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglO2l2O14 O2:32PM PAGE:27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55200-1 10{00
1 00-55200-1 20-000

I 00-55200-1 24{00
1 00-55200-1 25-000

100-55200-130{00

1 00-55200-1 31 -000

1 00-55200-l 32-000

1 00-55200-1 33-000

1 00-55200-1 34-000

1 00-55200-1 35-000

1 00-55200-1 37-000

1 00-55200-l 38-000

1 00-55200-1 39-000

1 00-55200-21 0-000

1 00-55200-220{00

1 00-55200-300{00

1 00-55200-3 1 4{00
1 00-55200-330-000

I 00-55200-335{00

1 00-55200-338400

1 00-55200-345{00

1 00-55200-349{00

1 00-55200-350{00

1 00-55200-351 400
1 00-55200-380-000

1 00-55200-444{00

1 00-55200-460{00

100-55200-s00400

1 00-s5200-5 1 4{00
1 00-55200-740{00

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHER WAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORKSTUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURI

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DlSABlLlry
PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GMNTS SPENT

PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

PARKS: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT

.00 .00

83,291 .00 141,718.00

3,633.18 4,552.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

5,876.49 r0,239.00

5,215.16 9,069.00
'1,219.65 2j20.00
482.34 833.00

18,686.16 32,254.00

3,173.07 3,675.00

1,407.44 2,802.00

66ô.62 1,002.00

.00 .00

8,512.86 10,000.00

542.30 1,000.00

14,403.96 25,000.00

.00 200.00

.00 250.00

I 75.00 175.00

.00 .00

1,300.00 2,600.00

5,726.65 11,000.00

.00 l,000.00

2,211.00 2,482.00

2,801.32 2,550.00

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

6,679.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 58,427.00

.00 918.82

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 4,362.51

.00 3,853.84

.00 900.35

.00 350.66

.00 13,567.84

.00 501.s3

.00 1,394.56

.00 335.38

.00 .00

.00 1,487.14

.00 457.70

.00 10,596.04

.00 200.00

.00 250.00

"00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,300.00

.00 5,273.35

.00 I,000.00

.00 271.00

.00 ( 251.32)

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 6,679.00 )

.00

11,429.89

386-35

.00

.00

740.85

710.92

r66.26

54.12

2,335.77

1,335.89

175.93

83.95

.00

1 ,877.01

103.39

3,170.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,376.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,679.00

.00

58,427.00

918.82

.00

.00

4362.51

3,853.84

900-35

350.66

13,567.84

501.93

1,394.56

335.38

.00

1,487 .14

457.70

10,596.04

200.00

250.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

5,273.35

1,000.00

271.00

251.32)
.00

5,000.00

.00

6,679.00 )

.00

58.77

79.82

.00

.00

57.39

57.51

57.53

57.90

57.93

86.34

50.23

66.53

.00

85. 't3

54.23

57.62

.00

.00

100.00

.00

50.00

52.06

.00

89.08

109.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,625.49 166.003.20 269,52r.00 103,517.80 61.5S .00 r 03,517.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09102i2!1'4 O2:32PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55300-1 1 0{00
1 00-55300-l 1 1-000

1 00-55300-1 20{00
I 00-55300-1 2zl-000

1 00-55300-1 30-000

I 00-55300-1 31 -000

1 00-55300r 32-000

1 00-55300-1 33-000

1 00-55300-l 34-000

1 00-55300-1 35{00
1 00-55300-1 37400

1 00-55300-1 38{00
1 00-s5300-l 39400

1 00-5s300-l 40{00
1 00-55300-200-000

1 00-55300-21 0-000

I 00-55300-300-000

I 00-55300-309-000

1 00-55300-3 1 0400
1 00-55300-320-000

1 00-55300-330-000

1 00-55300-341 -000

1 00-55300-345{00

1 00-55300-347-000

I 00-55300-396{00

1 00-55300421 -000
'100-55300431-000

1 00-55300-441 -000

1 00-55300-444-000

1 00-55300-500-000

I 00-55300-980-000

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REC: SALARIES

REC: CAR ALLOWANCE

REC: OTHER WAGES

REC: OVERTIME

REC: WRS (EES

REC: WRS (ERS

REC: SOC SEC

REC: MEDICARE

REC: LIFE INS

REC: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

REC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURREI

REC: DENTAL INS

REC: LONG TERM DISABILITY

REC: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

REC: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

REC: PROF SERVICES

REC: TELEPHONE

REC: POSTAGE

REC: OFFICE SUPPLIES

REC: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

REC: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

REC: ADV & PUB

REC: DATA PROCESSING

REC: YOUTH COMMITTEE

REC: BADGER STATE GAMES

REC: KEY MAINTENANCE

REC; MUSIC IN THE PARK

REC: DJ FOR TEEN DANCES

REC: UNEMP COMP

REC: OUTLAY

REC: WPRA TICKET SALES

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN'

3,138.26

.00

1,488.27

.00

.00

323.85

281"16

65.75

12.60

504.40

.00

47.59

43.15

.00

.00

197.76

M.53
38.1 6

278.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,576.82

.00

11,979.99

184.78

.00

2,641.93

2,294.53

536.56

97.92

4,03s.20

7.00

380.72

344.36

.00

.00

2,798.92

353.45

231.59

778.'15

.00

3s5.00

1,787.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,954.29

.00

19,153.00

500.00

.00

4,242.80

3,757.17

878.83

161.00

I,r65.00
810.00

571.00

509.00

3,000.00

.00

3,200.00

1,200.00

450.00
'1,250.00

260.00

800.00

2,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

15,377.47

.00

7,173.01

315.22

.00

1,600.87

1,462.64

342.27

63.08

4,129.80

803.00

190.28

164.64

3,000.00

.00

401.08

846.55

218.41

471.85

260.00

445.00

312.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

62.45

.00

62.55

36.96

.00

62.27

61.07

61.05

60.82

49.42

.86

66.68

67.65

.00

.00

87.47

29.45

51.46

62.25

.00

M.38

85.1 3

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00 15,377.47

.00 .00

.00 7,173.01

.00 315.22

.00 .00

.00 1,600.87

.00 1,Æ2.64

.00 342.27

.00 63.08

.00 4,129.80

.00 803.00

.00 190.28

.00 164.64

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 401.08

.00 846.55

.00 218.41

.00 471.85

.00 260.00

.00 445.00

.00 312.24

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

_00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

6,463.80 54,384.68 91.962.09 37,577.41 59.14 .00 37.577.41

FOR ADMIN¡STRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55301 -1 20400
100-5530 1-1 30-000

I 00-55301 -131 400
100-5530'1-132{00

100-55301 -1 33{00
1 00-5s301-31 7400
1 00-55301 -328-000

1 00-55301 -340-000

1 00-55301-357-000

l 00-5530r -359-000

1 00-55301-361 -000

1 00-55301 -362-000

1 00-55301 -363400

1 00-55301 -366-000

1 00-55301 -367{00
I 00-55301 -369400
1 00-55301-372{00

I 00-5530 1 -373400

100-55301-37¿1{00

1 00-55301 -389-000

1 00-55301 -393{00
I 00-55301 -398-000

1 00-55301 -399400

1 00-55301 -41 2400
1 00-55301 -437-000

1 00-5530 1-438{00
I 00-55301 -457400
1 00-55301 -740{00

SUMMER RECREATION

SMR REC: OTHER WAGES

SMR REC: WRS (EES

SMR REC: WRS (ERS

SMR REC: SOC SEC

SMR REC: MEDICARE

SMR REC: TOURNAMENT EXP. (RE

SMR REC: SPECIAL POPUL,ATIONS

SMR REC: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SMR REC: PEE WEE LEAGUE

SMR REC: SUMMER SOCCER RECI

SMR REC: T-BALL

SMR REC: ROOKIE LEAGUE BASEE

SMR REC: GIRLS SOFTBALL

SMR REC: YOUNG YARDMASTERS

SMR REC: DRILLS FOR SKILLS BAS

SMR REC: WOMENS FAST PITCH S

SMR REC: WOMEN'S SUMMERVOL

SMR REC: COED SUMMER VOLLEY

SMR REC: MEN'S SLOW PITCH SOI

SMR REC: TENNIS

SMR REC: GV\¡INASTICS

SMR REC: SOCCER/BALL FIELD PA

SMR REC: JUNIOR GOLF

SMR REC: SPORTYOGA

SMR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

SMR REC: FRIDAY WORKSHOPS

SMR REC: VOLLEYBALL CAMP

SMR REC: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

3,660.46

.00

30.1 I
226.95

53.07

.00

.00

493.41

.00

436.56

-00

.00

.00

136.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

152.40

.00

.00

.00

474.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,854.97

.00

122.46

673.00

r 57.39

.00

.00

885.20

.00

2,010.76

230.00

.00

180.25

667.24

.00

.00

45.00

45.00

314.32

.00

.00

.00

474.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

14.15

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

2,350.00

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

-00

300.00

300.00

500.00

50.00

.00

1,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.00

5,145.03

.00

122.46 )

3r 9.00

74.61

.00

.00

1,464.80

.00

989.24

170.00

.00

1e0.25 )

82.76

175.00

.00

255.00

255.00

185.68

50.00

.00

r,000.00

424.65 )

.00

.00

800.00

.00

14.15 )

67.84

.00

.00

67.84

67.84

.00

.00

37.67

.00

67.03

57.50

.00

.00

88.97

.00

.00

r 5.00

15.00

62.86

.00

.00

.00

949.30

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

5,1¿15.03

.00

122.46 )

319.00

74.61

.00

.00

1,2t64.80

.00

989.24

170.00

.00

180.25 )

82.76

175.00

.00

255.00

255.00

185.68

50.00

.00

1,000.00

424.65 )

.00

.00

800.00

.00

14.15 )

5,664.05 16,674.39 26.899.00 10.224.61 61.99 00 10,224.61

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55302-1 20-000

I 00-55302-1 30{00
1 00-55302-1 3r -000

1 00-55302J 32-000

1 00-55302r 33-000

100-55302-3121{00

1 00-55302-329-000

1 00-55302-332-000

l 00-55302-336-000

r 00-55302-337-000

1 00-55302-340-000

l 00-55302-382-000

1 00-55302-383-000

1 00-55302-384-000

r 00-55302-385-000

1 00-55302-386-000

1 00-55302-387-000

1 00-55302-388-000

1 00-55302-392-O00

1 00-55302-437-000

r 00-55302-438-000

FALL.TWINTER RECREATION

FALL¡/VTR REC: OTHER WAGES

FALL/WTR REC: WRS (EES

FALL /VTR REC: WRS (ERS

FALWVTR REC: SOC SEC

FALWVTR REC: MEDICARE

FALL/WTR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALL./WTR REC: CHEERLEADING

FALL/WTR REC: AEROBICS

FALL/VVTR REC: ADULT COED SOF

FALL,¿VVTR REC: FALL SOCCER

FALL¡/VTR REC: OPERATING SUPP

FALUWTR REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALUWTR REC: IST/4TH GRADE B

FALL/WTR REC: 5TH/6TH GRADE B
FALL.TWTR REC: MEN.S BASKETBAI

FALL/VVTR REC: WOMEN,S VOLLE\

FALL/WTR REC: FITNESS CLASSEÍ
FALL./VVTR: START SMART T-BALL

FALL/VVTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALL/WTR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALL¡A/TR REC: YOUTH CAMPS

TOTAL FALLMINTER RECREATIOI\

ÏOTAL CARE

PHYSICAL ACTIVIry & OBESITY GF

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

152.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,590.40

.00

66.43

98.61

23.O7

.00

.00

.00

152.40

.00

r25.00

.00

.00

.00

3.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,570.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

600.00

.00

.00

150.00

150.00

500.00

r,200.00

.00

.00

150.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

3,979.60

.00

66.43 )

246.39

57.93

600.00

.00

.00

2.40)
150.00

375-00

1,200.00

.00

.00

146.13

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250"00

28.55

.00

.00

28.58

28.48

.00

.00

.00

101 .60

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

2.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,979.60

.00

66.43 )

24ô.39

57.93

600.00

.00

.00

2.40 )

150.00

375.00

1,200.00

.00

.00

146.13

250.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

250.00

152.40 2.O59.78 9,246.OO 7,186.22 22.28 .00 7.186.22

1 00-55304-400-000 NUTRtTION,pHyS.ACT.OBEStTy

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBEI

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglO2l2O'14 O2:32PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-112400

100-55420-1 1 3-000

1 00-55420J 20-000

1 00-55420-1 30-000

100-55420-13r{00
1 00-55420-l 32{00
1 00-55420-1 33-000

l 00-55420-1 34-000

r 00-55420-1 35-000

1 00-55420-1 37-000

1 00-55420-r 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39-000

1 00-55420-200-000

1 00-55420-201 -000

1 00-55420-300{00

1 00-55420-31 ¿l-000

1 00-55420-330-000

1 00-55420-340-000

1 00-55420-350-000

1 00-55420-41 0{00
1 00-55420-500-000

1 00-55420-5r 4-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 20{00
1 00-561 1 0-1 24-000

100-561 10-130400
'100-56110-13'1{00

1 00-561 1 0-1 32{00
1 00-561 10-1 33400
100-s61 10-134{00
100-561 1 0-135{00
I 00-561 10-1 37400

100-561 10-138{00
100-56't 10-139{00
100-561 10-210{00
'| 00-561 l0-330400

1 00-561 I 0-340-000

I 00-561 I 0-341400
't 00-56 I 1 0-342400

SWIMMING POOL

POOL: SWIM POOLWAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR S

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURRI

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

POOL: SWIM TEAM

POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

FORESTRY: MATERIALS/S U PPLIES

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

TOTAL FORESTRY

22,185.45

1,075.00

359.80

.00

326.78

1,463.41

342.26

5.97

97.21

140.72

7.27

3.36

.00

7,572,99

143.42

11,432.90

.00

13.21

43.60

535.63

.00

.00

55,015.59

3,699.00

2,913.72

.00

986.36

3,813,01

891.79

38.61

777.68

1,18.85

58.16

26.70

.00

7,600.99

676.81

27,454.51

.00

4,161.05

2,862.27

2,161.63

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

4,675.00

.00

1,015.00

4,s80.00

1,071.00

85.00

1 ,167.00

150.00

87.00

40.00

2,000.00

8,000.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

650.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

8,984.41

1,501.00

1,761.28

.00

28.64

766.99

179.21

46.39

389.32

1.15

28.84

13.30

2,000.00

399.01

323.19

6,545.49

650.00

2,161.05 )

137.73

838.37

.00

.00

85.96

71.13

62.33

.00

97.18

83.25

83.27

45.42

66.64

99.23

66.85

66.75

.00

95.01

67.68

80.75

.00

208.05

95.41

72.O5

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,984.41

r,501.00

1,761.28

.00

28.64

766.99

179.21

46.39

389.32

L15
28.84

13.30

2,000.00

399.01

323.19

6,5215.49

650.00

2,161.05 )

137.73

838.37

.00

.00

45,748.98 113,286.73 135,720.00 22,433.27 83.47 .00 22,433.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,500.00

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 2,000.00

.00 500.00

.00 .00 11,000.00 00 11,000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

11,000.00 .00

0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DEÏAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

COMMON COUNCIL

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

100-56500-330-000 oUTREACH To coMM. WoRKTRA

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE C

ROOMTAXES

100-56600650-000 RooMTAXENTTW

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

COMMON COUNCIL

7,104.19 1 1 ,104.19 4,000.00 63.S8 4,000.00

.00 7,104.19 I 1,104.1 I 4,000.00 4,000.00

.00

16,720.50 26,484.60 56,250.00 29,765.40 47.08 29,765.40

1 6,720.50 26,484.60 56,250.00 29,765.40 47.O8 29,765.40

1 00-5661 5-340-000

100-5661 5-61 SO00

URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPLIE

URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTIONÍ

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

2,723.66

.00

9,965.56

13,386.50

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

9,965.56 )

13,386.50 )

9,965-56 )

13,386.50 )

2,723.66 23,352"06 .00 ( 23,352.06 ) .00 ( 23,352.06 )

1 00-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DEV COR

100-56700-513{00 P.A.t.D.C. MARKETTNG/ADV

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DE

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN'

COMMON COUNCIL

1 00-56721 -509-OOO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

47.21 87.00 ( .21 ) 100.24 .00 ( .21 )

87.21 87.00 ( .21 ) 100.24 00( .21 )

.00.00.00

.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 O/O OF THÊ FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 .00

09102J2014 O2:32PM PAGE:33



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPM

100-56730-506{00 GRANTCO. ECON. DEV. CORP

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEV

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

1 00-56740-565-000 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00

,00

I 00-56800-2 I 0{00
1 00-56800-330-000

1 00-56800-340{00

100-56800477400

1 00-56805-21 0-000

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS lN

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

COMMON COUNCIL

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SERV

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

1,473.49

.00

.00

.00

10,889.14

.00

.00

126.57

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

4,1 10.86

.00

250.00

123.43

72.59

.00

.00

50.63

4,110.86

.00

250.00

123.43

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,473.49 11,015.71 r5,500.00 4,484.29 71.O7 4,484.29

.00.00

.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:34



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-56900-1 r 0-000

1 00-56900-t 20-000

l 00-56900-1 24-000

1 00-56900-1 25-000

1 00-56900r 30-000
'f 00-56900-l 3l -000

I 00-56900-1 32400
I 00-56900-1 33{00
1 00-56900-l 34-000

I 00-56900-1 35{00
I 00-56900-1 37-000

1 00-56900-l 38-000

l 00-56900-1 39-000

r 00-56900-21 0-000

l 00-56900-260-000

1 00-56900-300-000

1 00-56900-309-000

r 00-56900-3r 0-000

1 00-56900-320-000

1 00-56900-330{00

l 00-56900-345-000

r 00-56900-346-000

1 00-56900-403-000

1 00-56900486-000

1 00-56900-500-000

1 00-56900-501 -000

1 00-56900-998-000

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELOPI

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: OTHERWAGES

COMM P&D: OVERTIME

COMM P&D: WORKSTUDY

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DlSABlLll

COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

COMM P&D: TELEPHONE

COMM P&D: POSTAGE

COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

COMM P&D: COPYMACHINES

COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING I

COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA-

COMM P&D: OUTLAY

COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC STUI

RDA CONTINGENTACCOUNT

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/DE

TOTAL tAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI(

ÏRANSFERS TO FUND 102

5,649.52

1,737.50

-00

.00

.00

517.08

443.28

103.68

25.07

1,595.32

230.67

149.O2

69.1 1

.00

.00

.00

15.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

173.91

326.70

7.68

.00

.00

.00

46,043.60

14,004.81

.00

.00

.00

4,203.39

3,605.35

843.23

200.56

12,762.56

3,498.98

1,192.16

551.92

2,397.O0

.00

.00

235.18

399.40

18.00

234.88

.00

1,064.25

880.1 I
139.54

.00

.00

.00

73,726.38

22,590.00

500.00

.00

.00

6,776.92

6,002.90

I,403.59

326.00

19,144.00

2,025.00

1,789.00

814.00

20,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

27,682.78

8,585.19

500.00

.00

.00

2,573.53

2,397-55

560.36

125.44

6,381.44

1,473.98 )

596.84

262.08

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,764.82

2,1 00.60

182.00

265.12

.00

935.75

1,619.82

360.46

.00

.00

.00

62.45

62.00

.00

.00

.00

62.03

60.06

60.08

61.52

66.67

172.79

66.64

67.80

11.98

.00

.00

11.76

15.98

9.00

46.98

.00

53.21

35.21

27.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

27,682.78

8,585.19

500.00

.00

.00

2.573.53

2,397.55

560.36

125.M

6,381.44

1,473.98 )

596.84

262.08

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,764.82

2,100.60

182.00

265.12

.00

935.75

1,619.82

360.46

.00

.00

.00

11,044.38 92.274.99 165,547.79 73,272.80 55.74 .00 73,272.80

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

100-59200-102-000 TRANS. TO FUND 102

1 OO-59200.I IO-OOO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECT:

1 OO.592OO.2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-59200-905-000 ArRpoRT LoAN FROM CtTy

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUNO 102

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NETREV OVER EXP

.00 3,895.81 .00 ( 3,895.81 ) .00 ( 3,895.81 )

725,105.91 5,024,666.27 8,117,302.07 3,092,635.80 6't .90 216,698.62 2,875,937 .18

( 463,867.25 ) ( 206,058.87 ) 2,814.24 ( 208,873.11)( 7,322.01 )( 216,698.62)( 422,757.49)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

3,895.8r
nn

.00

.00

3,e95.81 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,895.81 )

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Oglj2l2014 02:32PM PAGE:35



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry

YTD

ACTIVIry

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

lO5IOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH
'105-10002 TtF #3 BOND CASH

10S,1 1 109 LOAN INVESTMENTS
.105.1 

1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

105.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

10S.17103 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105.17202 NOTES REC. AIRPORT

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

105.22212 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST

1OT27OO2 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

105.27013 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105.29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

105-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE
.105.31000 FUND BALANCE

105-32OOO TIF#3 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

33,409.s6 )

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

138.M6.24

871,402.00 (

.00

.00

.00

869,977.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,817,950.22

.00

.00

.00

3,337,189.13)( 3,370,598.49)

.00

.00

3,817,950.22

.00

.00

138,446.24

105,036.88 1,425.00 ¿t80,761.09 585,797.97

.00

.00

138,M6.24)

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,M6.24)
.00

.00

138,446.24)

.00

33,409.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,425.00 ) (

.00 ( 138,M6.24)

.00 .00

.00 33,¿109.36

.00 .00

480,76r.09)( 480,761.09)

33,409.36 ( 1,425.00 ) ( 480,761 .09 ) ( 447 ,351.73 )

105,036.88 ) ( 1,425.00 ) ( 480,761.09)( 585,797.97 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGEÏ
AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 0541 1 00-100-000

10541 120-1 15-000

1 05-4341 0-235-000

10548110413{00
105-48110€18{00
105481 10420{00
10548500€50{00

10549120-940-000

1 0549200-709-000

105-49200-71 1400

1 0549280-935-000

I 0549800-998-000

1 05-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERryTAXES

TIF #3 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

TIF#3 EXEMPÏ COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RË1

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND

INTEREST FROM BONDS

BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBURf

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAWENT

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUÍ

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAV\,IEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT

TRANSFER FROM WRFTRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

869,977.00 869,977.00

.00 .00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 869,977.00 869,977.00 .00.00100.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

196.22

28,456.53

.00

.00

.00

60,006.00

f 87,991.00

.00

196.22

31,549.47 )
r87,991.00 )

.00

.00

47.42

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

196.22

31,549.47 )

187,991.00 )

.00 28,652.75 247,997.00 ( 219,344.25) 1 1.55 .00 ( 219,344.25)

.00 3,817,754.00

.00 .00

1 ,425.00 "t 1,400.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

3,800,000.00

.00

17,100.00

.00

.00

.00

17,754.OO

.00

5,700.00 )

.00

,00

.00

'to0.47

.00

66.67

.00

.00

.00

17,754.00

.00

s,700.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

1.425.OO 3,829,154.00 3,817,100.00 12.O54.OO 100-32 .00 '12,054.00

1,425.00 4,727,783.75 4,935,074.00 ( 2O7,290.25) s5.80 .00 ( 2o7,290.2s)

Fôß? ÂniflNtsTRÂTtôN I tStr ôñt V A7 O/^ (\EflJE trIqf.ÂI \/trAP HÄQ EI AÞQEN notfì)tt^4 a 
^t'etÞ^, 

D^r:E. r



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 105. DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

IO5-58100{13{OO PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

1 05-581OO{16{00 PRINCIPAL PREPAV\,IENTS

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

105-58200-OO5{OO INTERESTON LONGTERM NOT

105-58200-017-000 TNTEREST ON TrF#3 NOTES

105-58200€20-000 PAYINGAGENTFEE

TOTAL INTERESTAND FISCAL CHI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

4,075,000.00 4,593,560.00

.00 .00

518,560.00

.00

88.71

.00

.00 518,560.00

.00 .00

.00 4,075,000.00 4,s93,560.00 518,560.00 88.7'l .00 518,560.00

.00

.00

.00

171,559.66 341,014.00

.00 .00

463.00 500.00

169,454.34

.00

37.00

50.31

.00

92.60

.00 169,¿154.34

.00 .00

.00 37.00

.00 172,022.66 341,514.00 169,491.34 50.37 .00 169,491 .34

"00 4,247,022.66 4,935,074.00 688,051.34 86.06 .00 688,051.34

1,425.00 40,761.09 .00 ¿l80,761.09 .00 ,180,761.09.00

FôP ANI'INIqTRÂÎIôN I Iqtr ôNI V A7 0/^ ôF THtr trtqnA¡ VtrÂÞ r.lÀS trr ÀpstrD
^atnttr^.Á 

n2.qrÞM Þaêtr.,



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTVtry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

I 1O-IOOOI TREASURER'S CASH

1 1O-1 1111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

110-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

1 10-1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

110-14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

1 1 O-1 51 12 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTERYS

110-17104 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 10-212,11 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

110-23352 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

110-23523 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

110-24500 BROADBAND BILL BEST

1 10-2701 4 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

110-27180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

lIO-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

110-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

110-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

1 10-32004 TIF#4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

375,206.43 ( 206,429.33 ) 1,500,078.72 1,875,285.15

365,058.03

.00

.00 (

10,148.40

.00

.00

.00

803,925.67

.00

1,010,355.00 )

.00

-00

.00

-00

455,O78.72

1,0¿f5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

820,136.75

1,045,000.00

.00

1 0,1 48.40

.00

.00

.00

179,293.14 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,416.23

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

I 76,960.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,333.07 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

179,293.14 \ 7,416.23 176,960.07 ( 2,333.07 )

195,913_29 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

199,013.10 (

.00 (

.00

195,913.29 )

.00

1,677,038.79 ) ( 1,677,038.79 )

195,913.29 ) 199,013.10 ( 1,677,038.79)( 1,872,952.08)

375,206.43 ) 206,429.33 ( 1,500,078.72)( 1,875,285j5)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1 1O - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

1IO-41100-,IOO{OO GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

11041120-114400 TtF #4 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

110-42000-603{00 SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,010,355.00 1,010.355.00

.00 .00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 1,010,355.00 1,010,355.00

.00.00

I 1043100-214-000

11043229-225400
11043410-234-000

11043521-252400
I 1043531-265-000

1 1043534-276-000

11043541-227400
I 1043550-258-000

1 10-43570-280{00

11043570-285400

l't043581-281-000
1 I 0-43581 -295-000

11043581-297400
'1 10-43715-335-000

I 1043730-332-000

11043740-521-AOO

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT

STATE STREET CONST" GRANT

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

BROWNFIELDS GRANT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SURVI

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW.P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

couNwGRANTS (POL|CE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RËA

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 32,000.00 ( 32,000.00 ) .00 .00 ( 32,000.00 )

11046750-673-000 SW|MMTNG POOL

1 1046750-686-000 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 O2:32PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 1 1O - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YÏDACTUAL
BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGFT

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

110-48110€11400

1r0-481 10€12-000

l 1 0-4tll 1 0-81 8-000

1 1048309-522-000

1"t0-48309-533{00

1 1048309€80400

1 I 0-48400-420-000

I 1048500-516-000

I 104tì500-521-000

1 1 048500-834-000

1 1048500-835-000

I 10-48500-840-000

r 10-48500-841 -000

I I 048500-842-000

I 10-48500€45-000

1r0-48500{46400
r 1 0-48500-850{00

1 1048552-552-000

1 1049120-940-000

1 l0-49200-718{00
11049200-722400

11049220-528400

1 10-49300-552-000

11049500-49il00
1 1049600-505{00
1 î0-49600-507-0oo

1 1049600-508{00
1 10-49600-509{00

1 l0-49600-522400

1 1049800400-000

1 1 0-49999-997-000

1 10-49999-999{00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES

SALE OF STREET VEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

CONCESSION STAND DONATIONS

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIC

UW-PLATTEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DEV. PMT. (FOX RIDGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUT

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANS. AMBULANCE SINKING FUN

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANSFI

TRANSFER FROM TIF #8

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CONST

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS.FR,GRAHAM FUND(PARKS)

TRANS.FR,GRAHAM FUND(THEATF

TRANSFER FROM F¡RE DEPT. TRU

TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERVT

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00 .00 2,000.00 ( 2,000-00 ) .00 ( 2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I ,315,000.00 1 ,571 ,717 .95

.00 .00

,00 -00

.00 .00

.00 57,500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00 58,000,00

-00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

282,968.76 .00

256,717.95 )

.00

.00

-00

57,500.00 )

.00

-00

.00

.00

58,000.00 )
.00

.00

.00

282.968.76

83.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

256,717.95 )

.00

.00

.00

57,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

282,968.76

.00 1,597,968.76'1,687,217.95 ( 89,249.19 ) 94.71 .00 ( 89,249.19 )

.00 2,608,323.76 2,731,572.95 ( 123,249.19 ) 95.49 .00 ( 123,249.19 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglO2l2O14 O2:32PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TRANSFERS

I 10.59200-915{OO TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

110-60001-514.000 CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT

110-60001-516-000 CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

110-60001-517400 CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

110$0001-518{00 CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

110S0001-521400 CAP PRJ: POLICE

110{0001-522400 CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

1 1040001-523{00 CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

110S0001-527{00 CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE

l'1040001-529-000 CAP PRJ: SIRENS

1'10S0001-533-000 CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CIF

11040001-534-000 CAP PRJ: CONTRACTSTREET REF

11040001-535400 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW)

11040001-536{00 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

1 1 0S0001-541 -000 CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONAL TECH.

110S0001-542{00 CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

1 10-60001-545{00 CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

110S0001-549-000 CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

11060001-551-000 PcA MovrNG ouTDooRs pRoJEC

110S0001-552400 CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

11040001-553-000 CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

1106000'l-557{00 CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTET

11060001-559-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SlcN

110$0001-561-000 CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETSC

11040001-563-000 CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

1 I 0S0001-564-000 CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUDY

110€0001-565-000 CAP PRJ: MAIN STREET PROGRAiv

110€0001-566-000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK lNV.

110S0001-567-000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK#2
110S0001-568-000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK#2TlF
1 I 0-60001 -569-000 CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV

110€0001-570-000 CAP PRJ: PAIDC (TlF PORTION)

110€0001-571-000 CAP PRJ: ASSIST RESIDENTIAL DE

I 10-60001-574-000 CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

I 10€0001-910-000 CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSING SYS

I 10S0001-91 l-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIO¡

110€0001-912-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWY 8C

I I 0€0001 -91 6-000 CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTR(

11040001-934{00 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

110S0001-935-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARYBLDG FUND

110€0001-938-000 CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

110$0001-939{00 CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

110S0001-940-000 CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

11060001-942400 CAP PRJ: AIRPORT

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

-00 .00
2t8,528.00 124,378.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 948.00

.00 36,085.10

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

3,589.33 M,415.30

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

29,795.81

.00

99,622.00

200,000.00

.00

39,052.00

( 11,085.10)

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

75,584.70

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

751,O29.91

.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

297,O91.47

.00

54,093.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 60,000.00

58,958.00 7,042.00

.00 43,000.00

.00 .00

.00 29,795.81

.00 .00

48,342.00 51,280.00

.00 200,000.00

.00 .00

.00 39,052.00

.00 ( 1r,085.10 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 45,000.00

26,400.00 49,184.70

.00 2,786.00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

751,O29.91

_00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

297,O91.47

.00

54,093.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,956.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

371,643.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

70,939.12 352,908.53

.00 .00

.00 907_00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

29,795.81

.00

224,000.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

25,000.00

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

1 20,000.00

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1j22$72.95
.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

650,000.00

.00

55,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.UU

.00

.00
ÃÃ tâ

.00

.00

2.37

144.34
tilt

.00

.00

.00

37.01

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33.1 0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

54.29

.00

1.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02'.32PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 1 0-60001 -947-000

1 1 0-60001-951 -000

1 10-60001-952-000

110$0001-996400

1 1 0€000r-997-000

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOA¡\

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT(

CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

FIRE/EMS BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL TIF#4

TOTAL TIF #6

TOTAL TIF #7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

35,166.50

"00

-00

.00

.00

4,833.50

,00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

199,013.10 931,284.97 2,931,382.05 2,000,097.08 31.77 168.866.50 1,831.230.58

199,013.10 931,284.97 2,931,382.05 2,000.097.08 31.77 168,866.50 1,831,230.58

( r99,013.10 ) 1,677,038.79 ( 199,809.10 ) 1,876,847.8s 839.32 ( 168,866.50) 1,508,172.25

.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:32PM PAGE:4



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

IIS,IOOOI TREASURER'S CASH

1 1*1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

115-11612 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

1 15-1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

115-15801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 1 5-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

1 1 5-2131'I FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

1 15-21312 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

115-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

1't5-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

115-2'1315 6.20% SOC. SEC- ERS

1 15-21316 1 .45% SOC. SEC- ERS

115-21700 0

115-2580I FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

11t27355 0

115-27356 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

115-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

11S.3IOOO FUND BALANCE

115-34110 P,O, ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

9,256.16 ) (

.00

106,884.24

.00

3,161.38

30.00 )

.00

.00 (

_00

"00

8,686.39 (

.00

8,348.27 )

.00

449.56

569.77 )

.00

98,535.97

.00

3,610.94

100,789.46 ( 30.00 ) 787.68 101,577.14

71.40 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,503.8r )

.00

97,068.25 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,503.81 )

.00

97,068.25 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

71.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100,643.46 )

.00

146.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

-00

85e.08 ) (

.00

146.00 )

-00

859.08 )

.00 71.4O ( 100,572.06 )

.00

.00

.00

30.00

146.00 ) 30.00 ( 859.08 ) ( r,005.08 )

100,789.46 ) 30.00 ( 787.68 ) ( 1O1 ,577 .14 )



DETAIL REVENUES / EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

REVENUES

INTEREST

1 15481,1 1.819{OO INTEREST GRAHAM ACCT

I 1 5.48,1 1 5+18.OOO INTEREST FREUDENREICH ACCT

TOTAL INTEREST

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1 r549200-719-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

't,427.13

1.72

1 ,427.13

1.72

1,427.13

1.72

00 1,428.85 .00 1,428.85 .00

.00.00

.00 1,428.85

.00 ,00 1,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) .00 .00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 1,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) .00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 1,428.85 1,000.00 428.45 142.88 .00 428.85

1 15-541 00-375-000

1 1 5-54100-376-000

1 15-54100,377400

1 r5-541 00-462-000

I l5-5410047il00

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEME

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST REC

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

287.99

281.78

.00

.00

.00

200.00 (

500.00

75.00

r00.00

125-00

87.99 )

218.22

75.00

100.00

125.00

1M.Oo

56.36

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

87.99 )

218.22

7s.00
'100.00

125.00

30.00 569.77 f ,000-00 430.23 56.98 .00 430.23

30.00 569.77 1.000.00 430.23 56.98 .00 430.23

30.00 ) 859.08 859.08 .00 859.08_00.00

trôP ÀNÃ/IINIqTPÄTIôN I Iqtr ñNI Y A7 0¿ ôtrTHtr HqêAl YtrÀP t{ÂS trt AÞStrrt notntttn4 L ñt.21)9ta ÞÀêtr.1



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

124.1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

12+11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

124-1211 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

124-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEMISC.

124.17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

12+2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

124.27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

I24.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

124.31000 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

21,832.59 193,825.64

I ,026,156.35 .00

.00 ( 194,050.64 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

57,684.58)( 35,851.99)

1,358.22 1,027,514.57

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

I,047,988.94 ( 225.00)( 56,326.36) 991,662.58

r1,911.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,911.00

.00

11,911.00 )

.00

1,036,077.94 )

.00

.00

.00

225.00

11,911.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,036,077.94 )

M.415.36 M,41536

1,036,077.94 ) M,415.36 ( 991,662.s8 )

1,047,988.94 ) 56,326.36 ( 991,662.58 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-114400

12441120-115400

12443410-234-000

124-481 l0-816-000

12449120-940400
1 2449200-999-000
'1 2zt-49999-998-000

TAXES

0

TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

TAXES

INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 194,050.64 194,051.00 ( .36 ) 100.00

.00

.00

.00

194,050.64

.00

194,051 .00

.00

100.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.36 )

.00

.36 )

.00 ( 36)

.00.00722.00.00

00.00.00.00

.00.00.00

.00.00.00

722.00 .00 100.00

722.O0 722.00 100.00

.00 636.22 636.22 636.22

636.22 636.22 .00 oóo -zl

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

25,877.00 ( 25,877.00 )

1,025,000.00 ( r,025,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 25,8n.o0)

.00 ( 1,025,000.00 )

.00.00 .00 1,050,877.00 ( 1,050,877.00 ) .00 ( r,050,82.00)

.00 195,408.86 1,245,650.00 ( 1,050,241.14) 15.69 .00 ( 1,050,24r.14)

trôP ÂnÀflNtqïÞÂ,TtôN I tqtr ôNt v A'7 0/^ ñtr Tl.¡F trrqcÁt VtrÁp HÂS trt ÀÞStrô
^otr|tt)ñl^ ^t.?29 

t ÞÅêtr'r



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

1 2+51 3OO-21 0.-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

AUDITOR

124-51510-210{,00

225.O0 I,M2.81 .00 ( 8,M2.81 ) -00 .00 ( 8,M2.81 )

225.00 I,M2.81 00( 8,M2.81 ) .00 .00 ( I,M2.81 )

1 24-56600-290-000

12+56721-509{00

124-58100418400

1 24-58200-01 9{00

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AUDITOR

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

TOTAL INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

.00.00150.00.00

.00.00r 00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00,00.00

.00.00.00

.0000

150.00 100.00 .00

150.00 r 50.00

12+56700{05-000 rNT. ON SPEC BLDG

30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00

.00 30.000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00

00.00

.00.00

.00 r 50,000.00 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00

.00 r50,000.00 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00

.00 10,500.00 21,500.00 1 1,000.00 48.84 .00 1 1.000.00

.00 't0,500.00 21,500.00 1 1,000.00 48.84 _00 1 1,000.00

trôP ÀrIT'INIqÏF¡.ATIôN I IStr ôN¡ V
^7 

0Â ôtr THtr trrqrìar vtrap r{Ás trt ÂÞstrn
^ot^tlt^'l 

a 
^t-atÞlr 

ÞÀêtr. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

0/6 OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12440004-340{00
124S0004-506400

l2,t{0004-567-000
'124s,0004-575400

12460004{00{00
l2¿140004-700-000

124ÂOOO4-701400

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF fÉ4: OPERATING SUPPLIES

GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

PLAT, AREA IND. DEV,

TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4. INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #4 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,159.00

-00

.00

19,608.26

.00

151.964.15

.00

1S,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,025,000.00

.00

.00

100.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 159.00 )

.00

.00

( 19,608.26 )

1,025,000.00

( 151,964.r5 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 159.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 19,608.26 )

.00 1,025,000.00

.00 ( 151,964.15 )

.00 190,731.41 1,044,000.00 853,268.59 18.27 .00 853,268.59

225.OO 239,824.22

( 225.00 ) ( M,41536 )

r,245,650.00 1,005,825.78 .00 1,005,825.7819.25

.00( M,415.36) .00 .00 ( M,4't5.36)

trôÞ Àn[íNtqTPÁTtôN I tStr ôNr V A7 0¿ ôtr THtr trtqôAt VtrAÞ t¡ÀQ trr ÂÞQtrn ñorttttã4 a nt.?tÞt¡ Þ^1:E. ?



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

125-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

125-1 1 111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

125.121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

125-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

125-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

125-270,15 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#s
125-27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY

ÏOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

125.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

125.31000 FUND BALANCE

125.32005 TIF#5 FUND BALANCE

125.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

16,144.94

.00

.00 (

.00

932,907.35

.00

933,857.60 )

.00

193,491.52

3,338.00

.00

.00

209,636.46

3,338.00

.00

.00

16,1M.94 ( 950.25 ) 196,829.52 212,974.46

I,668.75 )

.00

245,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

1,668.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

245,955.63 )

247,624.38 )

.00

231.479.44

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

950.25 (

.00 1,668.75 ( 245,955.63 )

.00

231,479.44

.00

.00

198,498.27)( 198,498.27)

.00

.00

.00

.00

231,479.44 9s0.25 ( 198,498.27 ) 32,981.17

( 16,144.94 ) 950.25 ( 196,829.52)( 212,974.46)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12541120-115400 TrF #5 D|STRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

12543410-234400 TIF#s EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RË1

TAXES

PARKTRAIL DONATION

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

1254A552-552-000

12549120-940400

.00 933,857.60 933,857.00 .60 100.00 .60.00

.00 933,857.60 933,857.00 .6000100.00.60

.00 3,338.00 3,338.00 _00.00.00 100.00

.00 3,338.00 3,338.00 .00.00100.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00 25,000.00 ( 25,000.00 ) 00( 25,000.00 )

.00 25,000.00 ( 25,000.00 ) .00 ( 25,000.00 )

.00 3,700,000.00 3.636.233.00 63,767.00 101.75 .00 63,767.00

.00 3,700,000.00 3,636,233.00 63,767.00 101.75 .00 63,767.00

.00 4,637,195.60 4,598,428.00 38,767.60 100.84 00 38,767.60

FÕP AnÀilNtqTQÄlrrìñ I tqtr ôNt Y A7 O¿ ôFTHtr trISNÁI VtrÂÞ HAq trI Â9qtrN ãolntlt^1a ôt.îtÞt, ÞÂêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 125 -TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210400 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CITYTREASURER

.00 r 0, r 50.99 .00 ( 10,150.99 ) .00 .00 ( 10,150.99 )

.00 10. 150.99 .00 ( 10,150.99 ) .00 .00 ( 10,150.99 )

125-51510-1 l0-000

1 25-515r0-1 30-000

I 25-51 51 0-1 31 -000

125-51510-132400

125-51 510-1 33-000

125-5151 0-1 34{00
I 25-51 51 0-1 35{00
125-51510-137400

I 25-5151 0-1 38{00
1 25-51 51 0-1 39{00
1 25-51 5r 0-2r 0-000

1 25€0005-500-000

1 25€0005-551 -000

125-6000S57$O00

12560005S00{00
125{0005-700-000

125€0005{00-000
1 25{0005-900-000

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

Cll-YTREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CITYTREAS: SOC SEC

CITYTREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITYTREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TIF#5. SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

TIF #5 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF#5 - ENGINEERING

TIF #5. INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#s DEVELOPER

REIMBURSEMENTTO CIry

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 974.00

950.25 4,161.25

.00 .00

.00 4,423,261.09

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 25-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

125-56666-720-000 ANNEXED pROpERTy (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

.00.00.00.00-00.00.00

.00.00.00r50.00.00

-00.00f 00.00.00150.00.00

.00.00.00,00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

150.00 100.00

150.00

.00

I 05,000.00

.00 (

14,000.00

52,000.00

4,426,715.00

563.00

.00

105,000.00

974.00 )

9,838.75

52,000.00

3,453.91

563.00

.00

105,000.00

( e74.00 )

9,838.75

52,000.00

3,¿153.91

563.00

.00

.00

.00

29.72

.00

99.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

950.25 4,428,396.34 4,598,278.00 169,881 .66 96.31 00 169.881.66

950.25 4,438,697,33 4,598,428.00 159,730.67 96.53 00 159,730.67

950.25 ) 198,498.27 .00 198,498.27 -00 198,498.27

FôR ANT,IINISTPÂTIôN I IStr ôNI Y A7 0/^ ôtr THtr trlqôÂt vtrÂP l.¡Âe trt ÀÞqtrTì

.00

ñotf|)t)ña 
^ ^)'a)Þ|.t 

ÞÂrìtr' t



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

126-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

1 26-1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

126-121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

126-1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

126-17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

126-27016 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6

126-27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

126-30000 BUDGETVARIANCE

126-3IOOO FUND BALANCE

126-32006 TIF#6 FUND BALANCE

126-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

87,410.66

.00

.00 (

162,929.00

.00

114,686.69

.00

140,316.13 )

.00 (

.00

370,463.98

233,911.00

457,874.64

233,91 1.00

.00 .00

162,929.00 ) .00

.00 .00

250,339.66 ( 25,629.44) M1,445.98 691,785.64

13,489.13 )

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,489.13

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

79,041.43 ) 13,489.13 ( 65,552.30 )

.00

171,298.23 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,629.44

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

454,935.1 1 ) (

.00

171,298.23 )

.00

.00

454,935.1 1 )

171,298.23 ) 25,625.44 ( 454,935.11 )( 626,233.34)

250,339.66 ) 25,625.M ( M1 ,M5.98 ) ( 691,785.64 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNÏ VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12641 100-100-000

12641120-115-000

12643100-217-o00

1 26-431 00-21 8-000

12643410-234400

12644300-635-000

126481 10-816-000

r 2648500-533-000

1 26-491 20-940-000

1 2649200-999-000

r 26-49999-998-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF#6 DISTRICTTAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E.D-4. GRANT

TRANSP,ECONOMICASSIST.GRqN'

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 140,316.13 140,316.00

.00

.00

.00

140,316.13

.00

140,316.00

.00

.13

.00

.00

.00

.13

.00

100.00

.13.00.13 100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125.00

.00

.00

125.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 125.00 .00.00

_00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

125.00 .00 100.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

112,247.36 158,519.00

-00

46,271.64)

.00

70.81

.00 .00

.00 ( 46,271.64\

.00 112.247.36 158,519.00 46,271.64 ) 70.81 .00 ( 46,271.64 )

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00 385,000.00

.00 311,194.00 (

.00 .00

.00

31 1,194.00 )

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

311,194.00 )

.00

,00

.00 (

.00

.00 385,000-00 696,194.00 ( 311,194.00) 55.30 00 ( s11,194.00)

.00 637,688.49 995,154.00 ( 357,465.51 ) 64.08 .00 ( s57,465.51 )

trôP ÂDI'INISTPÀTIÔN ! IStr ôNI V A7 0¿ aìtr Tf{tr Frs¿ìÂt YtrÂR t{Âs trt ÂÞqtrn ñatñ2lrn.lL n).2tÞ^¡ Þ^t:E.{



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 126.ÏIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

1 26-51 300-21 0{00 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AfiORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

f 26-51 451 -500-000 ADMtNtSTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CIryTREASURER

1 26-51 51 0-21 0-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

1 26-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

r 26-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 26-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

126-58200{19{00 INTEREST ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00,00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

¿187.S6 2,500.00 2,012.O4 19.52 .00 2,012.04

.00 ¿187.96 2,500.00 2,O12.04 19.52 _00 2,O12.O4

150.00 150.00 100.00

150.00 150.00 100.00

.00 293,01 1.00 293,01 1 .00 .00 293.01 1.00

.00 293,011.00 293,011.00 ,00 293,01 1.00

.00 47,868.75 181,798.00 1 33,929.25 26.33 .00 133,929.25

00 47,868.75 181,798.00 133,929.25 26.33 00 133,929.25

trrìP ÀnÀflNtqTPATtaìN I tqtr aìNt v A7 0/^ ôtr THtr trrqaÂt vtrap r{Ás trt ÂÞstrn
^otã)ttã1^ ^t'7.)9tr 

ÞÀêtr',



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

126S0006-36¿t-000

12640006-500-000
'12660006-567-000

126S0006-57m00
1 26{0006-594-000

I 26S0006-600-000

126S0006-700400

126S0006-701-000

1 26€0006-740-000

12640006-750{00
126€0006-800{00

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF#6. MARKETING

TIF #6 - SIREN

TIF#6 - PLAT.AREA IND,DEV.

TIF #6 . ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF#6 - DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

TIF #6 - ENGINEERING

IIF #6 . INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TIF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARING)

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,629.M

.00

.00

77,050.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

5,937.77

.00

.00

51,258.90

5,000.00

.00

77,050.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

101.21

.00

.00

-00

.00

,00

-00

.00

,00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

385,000.00 385,000.00

.00 ( 5,937.77 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

50,645.00 ( 613.90 )

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

5,937.77 )

.00

.00

613.90 )

25,629.44 134,246.67 517,695.00 383,2148.33 25.93 .00 383,¿148.33

25,629.44 182,753.38 995,154.00 812,400.62 18.36 .00 812,440.62

25,629.44',) 454.935.11 .00 454,935.11 .00 .00 454,935.1 1

trôR ANI'INISTPÂTIÔN I IStr ôNI V A7 0/^ (\Ê Tt{tr trlqnÂt YtrÂR t{Äc trr apstrn
^otrltt2ñ,tÁ. 

nt'2tÞl'., PAêtr'?



BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

'127-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

127-1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

127-121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

127.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEMISC.

127-17107 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#7

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

127-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

127-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7

127-27017 ADVANCE DUE TO CP -TIF#7
127-27018 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

127 -3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

127-31OOO FUND BALANCE

127-32007 TIF#7 FUND BALANCE

127-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

64,490.50 (

.00

84,615.50 )

.00

.00

3,628.10 ) (

4,486.00

.00

.00

.00

3,628.10 )

4,486.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 ( 20J25J0 ) 857.90 857.90

7,219.85 )

660,731.18 )

.00

765,579.71 \

7,219.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

.00

765,579.71 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,433,530.74 )

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20;125.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,O77.75 ) (

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

8,077.75 )

.00 7,215.85 ( 1,426,310.89 )

1,433,530.74 2O,125.O0 ( 8,077.75) 1,425,452.99

.00 20/t25.o0 ( 857.90 ) ( 857.90 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BAT.ANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12741120-115400 TtF #7 D|STRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

.00 84,615.50 84,615.00 .50 100.00 50.00

.00 84.6'15.50 84.615.00 .50.00100.00.50

12743410-234400

12743530-280400

12743530-283400

12748110-817-ÐOO

12748400410400
1 27-48500-534-000

12749120-940-OOO

12749200-999400

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,

STATE TRANS PORTATION GRANT

CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

LICENSES & PERMITS

INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

STREET LIGHT DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 4,1l{}6.00 4,¿186.00 .00 100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,¿186.00

.00

.00

4,486.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00:oo.00

127 44300-635400 TtF #7 ASS|ST. AppL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00_00.00.00.00

.00

43,861.00 (

.00

43,86r.00 )

.00

.00 (

.00

43,861.00 )

.00 43,861.00 ( 43,861.00 ) .00 ( 43,86r.00 )

.00 89,101.50 132,962.00 ( 43,860.50 ) 67.01 .00 ( 43,860.50 )

.0000

FôP ÂDI/IINIqTRÂTIôN I IStr ôNI \/ A? 0/^ ôtr Tt{tr trrqfìÂt vtrÀF¡ t-tÄs trt aÞqtrn nolîtltã1^ ñr.2.29ti Þaêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

lo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

127-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

127-51 451 -500400 ADMTNTSTRAT|VE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CIryTREASURER

127-51510-210400 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

f 27-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

1 27-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPME

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 27-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-5820041 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 62.50 .00 ( 62.50 ) .00 .00 ( 62.s0 )

.00 62.50 .00 ( 62.50 ) .00 .00 ( 62.50 )

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00_00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00

.00

.00 150.00 150.00 100.00

.00 150.00 150.00 .00.0000 r00.00

.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .00.0000 100.00

.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .00 100.00 .00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00

.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00

20,125.00 47,531.25 54,812.00 7,280.75 86.72 .00 7,280.75

20,125.OO 47,531.25 54,812.00 7,280.75 86.72 .00 7,280.75

trôR Ânt¡tNtsTRÂTtôN I rqtr ôNt Y A7 0/^ ôtr THtr FtQlìÅt VtrÂÞ HÁq trr ÁÞStrn îotntttr|1^ nt'2.tÞtt Þ^fìtr- 2



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127{,0007-210400

12740007-534400

12740007-575400

12740007-600-000

1274'0007-700400

127ÂOOO7-750400

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7 - PROF SERVICES

TIF #7 - STREET LIGHTS

TIF#7 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #7 - ENGINEERING

TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #TREIMB WAANGARD PROJ CC

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

280.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

20,000.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,720.O0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,720.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

.00 280.00 20,000.00 19,720.00 r.40 .00 19,720.00

20,'t25.O0 81,023.75 132,962.00 5r,938.25 60.94 .00 5l,938.25

( 20J25.00 ) 8,077.75 .00 I,o77.75 .00 00 I,o77.75

trôP Àn[ilNrsTP.ÀTrôN r lqtr a']N¡ v
^7 

0/^ 

^E 
Tqtr trtqlìÁt YtrÀA HA.S trt AÞStrn ñAl^)12ñ1Ã n2.?2Þtr, ÞAêtr.?



FUND

BALANCE SHEEI
AUGUST 31,2014

128 - TIF DISTRICT #B FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

128-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

128-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

128-121 1.1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

128-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

128-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

128-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#8
,128-28018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

128-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

128-3íOOO FUND BALANCE

128-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

183,181.86

.00

183,181.86 )

.00

222,958.74

38.00

.00

.00

222,958.74

38.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 222.996_74 222,996.74

.00

222,958.74)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

222,958.74)

.00

222,958.74 )

.00

222.958.74

.00

.00

.00 .00 ( 222,958.74)

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

222,958.74

.00

222,996.74)( 222,996.74)

222,958.74 .00 ( 222,996.74 ) ( 38.00 )

.00 .00 ( 222,996.74)( 222,996.74)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #B FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

128-41 100-t 00{00
12841120-'t15-000

I 28-491 20-940-000

1 2849200-999-000

I 28-49999-995{00

I 28-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #8 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00 .00

183,181.86 183,182.00

.00

.14 )

.00

100.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.14 )

.00 183,181.86 183,182.00 .14 ) 100.00 .00 ( .14 )

TAXES

12843410-234400 TIF#8 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL TAXES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

128-48110418400 TNTEREST FROM BONDS

128.48500-533-000 ELDERSPAN PAYMENT

1.0038.00.00

.00.00

37.00 102.70 .00 1.00

38.00 37.00 1.00 102.70 1.00

.00

.00

.00

39,776.88

.00

40,€4.00
.00

7O7 .12 )

.00

98.25

.00

.00 (

.00

707.12)

.00 39,776.88 40,484.00 ( 707 .12 ) 98.25 .00 ( 707.12)

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 222,996.74 223,703.00 706.26 ) 99.68 .00 ( 706.26 )

ÉrìÞ ÀrìÀr¡NteïÞÂTrrìN I tctr rìNr v A7 0/^ ñF Tl.¡tr trtçlìAt VtrAÞ ].{Àq trt ÀÞetrn
^atfìt|tn4 

a nr.?rÞt, Þ^fìtr. r



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #B FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

AfiORNEY: PROFSERVICES

128-51300-210{00 AfiORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

I 28-51 451 -500-000 ADMtNtSTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

128-51 510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY; PROF SERVICE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

r 28-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

128-58100{18-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 28-58200{ 1 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

1 28-s9200-528{00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.000000.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000-00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00,00.00.00.00.00

.00 .00

.00

trôP ÂntflNtqTPÁTtôN I tqtr rìNt v A7 0/^ (\tr ft{tr trtsfìÂt vtrÂÞ t{Às trr aÞstrn ñatntttnl 
^ 

n).al)Þ^t ÞÁêtr- ,



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r 28-60008-575-000

1 28-60008-600-000

128€0008-700-000

l 28-60008-751 -000

1 28-60008-900-000

TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #8 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF#8 - ENGINEERING

TIF #8 - INFRASTRUCTURE

ELDERSPAN DEVELOPER PAYME¡.

REIMBURSEMENT TO CITY

TOTAL TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,703.OO

.00

.00

'00
.00

223,703.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,703.00

.00.00

.00.00

,00

00 223,703.00 223,703.00 .00 223,703.00

.00 223,703.00 223.703.00 .00 223,703.00

.00 222,996.74 .00 222,996.74 .00 222,996.74

trrìR ar)tflNtQTPÀTtñN r ßtr ôNt v A7 0/^ rìtr Tt¡tr trtsl:Ât vtrÅÞ HAq trr ÀÞqtrn notõtttñ,lL 
^t.at9^t

ÞÂf:tr.2



BALANCE SHEEÏ
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

13OIOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

130.1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

130{3911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

130-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV"(ALLBE)

130.17400 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

130.21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

I 30-26000 DEFERRED (pREpArD) REVENU

130.26001 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

130-27000 NOTESADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

ÏOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

13O.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

13O.31OOO FUNDBALANCE

130.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

180,416.33

.00

5,178.92

.00

506,514.47

84.52)
.00

.00 (

.00

3,288.87 ) (

34,753.32

.00

5,178.52 )

.00

54,080.49 )

215,1 69,65

.00

.00

.00

452.433.98

692,109.72 ( 3,373.3e ) ( 24,506.09 ) 667,603.63

(

(

13.21 )

.00

506,514.47 )

.00

.00

.00

3,288.87

.00

13.21

.00

54,080.49 (

.00

.00

.00

452,433.98 )

.00

506,527.68 )

.00

185,582.04 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

84.52 (

3.288.87 54,093.70 ( 452,433.98 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 185,582.04 )

.00 .00

29,587.61 )( 29,587.61 )

185,582.04 ) 84.52 ( 29,s87.61 )( 215,169.65)

( 692,109.72) 3.373.39 24,506.09 ( 667,603.63 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

130-48309S84400 SALE OF LAND .00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

1 30-491 20-940{00
1 30-4921 0-920-000

I 304921 0-921 -000

13049210-922400

1 304921 0-923-000

13049210-924400

1 30492r 0-925-000

1 30-49210-926-000

13049210-927400

1 304921 0-928-000

1 30-4921 0-929{00
1304921 1-910{00
13049275-275400

1 30-4S358-358-000

1 30-49999-1 20400
r 30-49999-700{00

1 30-49999-999400

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUT

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT

IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON-PERFORM. PENALTY

RDA PLANNING GRANT

ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANSF

GENERAL FUND TMNSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

1,591.22

.00

.00

121.37

.00

.00

.00

2,331.66

189.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,729.76

.00

.00

970.96

25,548.61

166.72

3,170.88

18,653.28

1 ,137.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

19,094.00

.00

.00

r,456.00

.00

.00

3,171.00

27,980.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,364.24 )

.00

.00

485.04 )

25,548.61

166.72

.12)
s,326.72 )

1,137.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

66.67

.00

.00

66.69

.00

.00

100.00

66.67

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

6,364.24 )

.00

.00

485.04 )

25,548.61

166.72

.12 )
9,326.72)

1 ,137.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,233.88 62,377.99 51,701.00 10,676.99 120.65 .00 10,676.99

4,233.88 62,377.95 51,701.00 10,676.99 120.65 00 10.676.99

trôÞ ÀntilNtqTpaTtôN I tqtr ôNt Y A7 o/^ ôtr THtr FlslìÄ,t VtrÂP HÂq trt Äpqtrn
^otnrltñ,t^ 

î2-atÞá,t ÞA¿:F.I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 30-56900-21 0{00
1 30-56900-340-000

r 30-56900-500{00

1 30-56900-550{00

I 30-56900-71 0-000

130-56900-71 1{00
1 30-56900-71 2-000

r 30-56900-71 3{00
1 30-56900-800{00

1 30-56900€05-000

1 30-56900-920-000

1 30-56900-921 -000

1 30-56900-922-000

1 30-56900-998{00

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDAATTORNEY: PROFSERV

RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM.PLAN. : OUTLAY

RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS. MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS - OTHER

RDA LOAN-STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALW REIMBURSEMENT

CTTY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST.

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GROUF

CIry LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATRE

RDA CONTINGENT ACCT

TOTAL COMM. PtÄN & DEVELOPMI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

30.00

nn

.00
nn

.00

.00

.UU

.00

736.25

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,252.15

.00

136.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,736.25

2,500.00

.00

10,400.00

18,017.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,600.00

27,026.00

.00

136.93 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

1,736.25 )

2,500.00 )

.00

5,200.00

9,008.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

66.67

66.67

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

136.93 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

1,736.25 )

2,500.00 )

.00

5,200.00

9,008.80

.00

4.318.40 32,790.38 5l,701.00 18,910.62 63_42 ,00 r8,910.62

4,318.40 32,790.38 51 ,701.00 18,910.62 63.42 .00 18,910.62

84.52) 29,587.61 00 25.587.61 .00 .00 29,587.61

trôR ÂNì'INICTPÀTIôN I Iqtr ÔNI V A7 0/^ (\tr TI-1tr trtqaÀt vtraR t{Âq trt ÂÞctrñ notntttñ1^ ñ2.2rÞ^t Þ^lìç. t



BANK RECON¿TIJATION AND 5TATE,I^ENT oF INVESTMENTS
August, ?Ot4

ACCOUNT

TREASURERS

BALANCE

JULY 31

IûOUND CIW BANK - êeneral Checking Accounts:

$276988.52

$t47,43t.9t

$53,793.73

RECEIPTS

$2.695993.75

645.202.t7

$14.53

$9.195.53

5339,852.92

DTSBURSE¡I,lENTS

$1.O85.141.58

$36.434.51

$o.oo

$1.5ó0.00

$267.841.45

TREASURERS

BALANCE

AUêUST 31

st.887.840.69

5156,t99.57

$53 808.26

$97.354.65

$356.200.01

OUTSTANDIN6
CHECKS

$220.108.13

$o.oo

$o.oo

$1.500.00

5t7.o89.96

OUT5TÁNDIN6
DEPO5IT5

$1.715.00

$o.oo

$o.oo

$0.00

$2.49t.65

BANK BALANCE

AUcUST 31

s2.to6.233.82

5t56.t99.57

$53.808.26

$98.854.ó5

5370,798.32

cm

ATRPORT

WHNCP

cO¡l,l,l UNITy DEVELOPI ENT 589,719.t2

WATER & SEWER $284.188.54

INVESTAAENTS AS FOLLOWS:
GENERAL:

Americon Bonk CD due 8/26/15
Dupoco (High Tnterest Sovings)

Dupoco (Sovings)

MCB Not. CD due l2/28/I5

Wisconsin Bonk & Trust. CD due t?/28/15
Anchor CD due 9/L1/14

Stote fnvestment Fund #1
Sfate fnvestment Fund ('13 Borrowing)#11
STqte fnvestment Fund (TIF Borrowed) #L5
Clore Bonk CD due tO/4/14

$250.000.00
$249,975.OO

$25.00
$238,000.00

$230.000.00
$t3o,o71.52

$2,083,447.66
$tp6295O.22
çt,260,578.57
$250,000.00

6rahom Fund

Animol Control
Airport

Cemetery
Hillside Cem. (Cloyton)

Community Development

Librory

$98,535.97

$3,ó1O.e4

$8,253.08
$404.048.58
$140,100.85
$1,000.00

$103,149.08
ç144,522.97
$4,547.65
$6Jo4.75
55,979.O4

Stote fnvestment Fund #5

Stote fnvestment Fund #9
Stote fnvestment Fund #2
Stote fnvestmen'f Fund #7
Stote fnvestment Fund #8
MCB CD due7/15/t5

Stqte fnvestment Fund DOD #10
Stote fnvestment Fund #4
MCB MMIA Trust Fund

CloreBonk Cù lO/7/15
ClqreBonk CD 9/t4/t5

Respectf ully Submitted,

Vslerie Mortin
Finonce Director

Stqte fnvestment Pool #3
Stote fnvestmenl Pool #ó
Stote fnvestment Pool #L2
Stote fnvestment Pool #13
Stote Investment Pool #t4
CD-Heortlond Credit Union

CD-Heortlond Credit Union

CD-Livingston Stote Bonk

$1.280,314.55
5t75,Ot?.O3
$1,015.49

ç1Jo?,274.29
$769,OO4.OO

ç249,975.00
$25.00
$250,000.00

(Replocement-Sewer)

(Holding-Woter & Sewer)
(Depreciotion -W at er CTP)

(Þepreciotion - Sewer CIP)

Debt Service Reserve
(Holding-W&S) CD Due 9/27/t5
(Holding-W&S) Sovings
(Repl.-5ewer) CD due 8/24/15

WATER AND SEWER INVESTÂÂENTS:



gioneeríng the Good I¡6

Pr¡rtnvlrtt
wrsc()NsrN

Ittttnt. tt| îhc I ttit'er:;itt' rtl ll i.tt rtrt.tttt.l'IuttcviII¿'

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 8126l14

Historic Preservation Commission Alternate þartial - term expires 5llll5)
Museum Board (4-year term)
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate þartial -term expires 411116)

Community Safe Routes Committee (3-year term) 4 positions

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's offÌce in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Plaffeville, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
September 9,2014

Class "8" Beer & "Class C" Wine - contingent upon passing required inspections
- Don Franklin, Platteville, for premises at 125F' Main Street (Dear Orleans)

One-Year Operators License
- Abby L Beske
- Alexandria J Fedie
- ZachD Goodwin
- Sarena P Heins

Two-Year Operators License
- Bradley J Brunette
- Faye M Demes
- Philip C Kettler
- Agnes L Ledesma
- Katie L Peterson
- Mark A Redfern
- Cassandra C Thomas



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

BANNER PERMIT

Ðate Permit Requested

Address u-Ì1t¿¿l^ êtl. l\A.l"*,t LQ"r*
Contac't L L e-Lr'tn ¿lo Þ ÞrL
Phone Number

Datesroreannerto Be Dirpl"y*c. ilqVerr,þ*¡ ? - be¿e-hr.hl-h, E 2ô¿(
Text of Message to Be oirpr"v"oÞrc rr^ôf t

t' 
brtJt

Signature of Person Requesting

- 
$125.00 Fee Accompanies This Apþication*

X n"Ouest $i25.00 Fee to Be Waived*

Date Approved by Common Council ,, -

lssued By . 

-

CitY Clcrk

Fee (if cl"rarged) $.

Receipt #.

$rg nery{ing clty Banner Permit Fee: The city has determined that the ac.rual cost to the city to
eæct and take down banners, in terms of the coit of parsonnel in wages/benefits and ths cosl of
9!9fting. city equipment, is approximately $221.00 (eg¡ma"O 2002 cãst). The Gommon council
has decided to charge a fesserfbe to organizations requesling this permission.

' Name of Organization Requgsting h ea$r¿ Õî

udi{or i.utm



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit

Describe Street / Alleyto be Closed:

cl¿- o
EndingTime:þi

Na¡nes of Persons Affected

.R , Lb* Vo¿ lz=. hot

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

Name of Requestor:

Addresss ofRequestor l, {i ui {{e ,Lt:ì i
Requestor's Business Phone: {eô * J?'#- q [J3 Home Þhorr", 3 anytq
Reason for Requesr,?^ 

f i fas*' , ¿ÇrresttL'
I afñrm that I have checked with all of the persons that a¡e affected by this requested street
closing. The objections are listed on an attached sheet

Signature: ,N úrhZe_r{) " ir,J
Do Not Write Below This Line

Police Dep artrnent Review:

Street Department Review:

Common Council Review Date: tt; -1- tI

*Note: If city barcicades are ta be used, thqt Must Be Picked-tlp no later thon
Friday beþre usage! City personnel will not be called in on Saturdøy or Sunday if this is
þrgotten. Call the City Garage at i48-8828 to request barricades. To be Piclced Up!

g:\users\charlestWp\,forms\street.frrn revised 6-8-95



Police & Fire Commission

Meeting Minutes

May 6,2014

Roll Call: Mike Olds, Rosalyn Broussard, Mike Myers, April Fuhr, Tim Boldt, Lieutenant Jeff Haas,

Lieutenant Bruce Buchholtz, Chief Doug McKinley

o The meeting was called to order at 4:49 p.m. by President Olds

o The meeting minutes from the Regular Meeting of the PFC on April 1, 2014 were approved

unanimously (motion by Myers, 2nd by Broussard)

o There were no citizen comments or observations.
o Fire Department Update-None

o Police Department Update-None

o The Commission went into Closed Session at4:52 p.m. per Wisconsin Statutues 19.85(1Xc)-

Considering employment, promotion , compensation or performance evaluation data of any

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
(motion by Broussard, 2nd by Fuhr-unanimous vote) Lt. Haas, Lt. Buchholtz and Chief McKinley

were allowed to attend the closed session for the purpose of assisting with the applicant

interviews.

o The New Hire Questions were reviewed

o lnterviews with the New Hire Applicants were conducted

o The PFC discussed the Applicant lnterviews
o The PFC came out of Closed Session at 7:33 p.m. (motion by Boldt, 2no by Myers-unanimous

vote)

o The PFC voted unanimously to name Matt Withrow and Jacob Hall to the Eligibility Pool for the
position of Entry Level Police Officer (motion by Fuhr, 2nd by Broussard)

o The PFC informally decided to meet as needed for the summer (June, July and August).

o The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. (motion by Fuhr, 2no by Boldt)

Respectfully Submitted,

Doug McKinley

Chief of Police



Commission on Aging
July 25,2014

Present: Linda Appenzeller, Dick Bonin, Pauline Gerhardt, Josephine Kischer, Keith Kischer,
Arlene Lee, Joyce McDermott, and Sr. Center Director Connie Steinhoff

I.Call to order at 9 AM by Keith Kischer.

II. The Board thanks outgoing members Secretary Alleine Carl, VP Howard Hull, and Deb
Burkholder for their services.
Nomination of new officers by Dick Bonin: Keith Kischer -President

Linda Appenzeller - Vice President
Josephine Kischer - Secretary

Motion to accept nominations by Joyce, second Arlene; all in favor - new officers are elected.

III.Motion to accept Minutes of June 24thby Pauline, second Joyce, all in favor - Minutes are
approved.

IV.Reports:
l.Senior Center Director Connie Steinhoff:
The Wondos (Tud and Terry) played at the Center last week. Alice in Dairyland also visited and
answered questions for the audience. Today's program will be "The Acoustic Cowboys".
Next Wednesday (5th Wednesday of the month) will be Card Bingo. On August 6th we will have
a program by Mike Mair, Author of "Kaiten", a book about a submarine in WWII.
We are still working on issues with the Bus, but we finally received a Manual from the Company
and have open communication. We will be able to tell how things work out this winter.
Our budget is due August 1't. The CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) was approved for 20141L5.
Projects that cost more than $10,000 need to be submitted to the City.
Discussion on possible installation of railings on the sidewalk behind the Senior Center as it is
very uneven and especially difficult to walk across when it is wet or icy. Connie will check into
budgeting for this.

2.Councilman Dick Bonin:
The Council had four public hearings on rezoning:
a) for the Physical Therapy Building to be sold
b) one Kallembach property
c) approval of preliminary Industrial Park #7 - Rosemeyer's 39 acres (9 parcels)
d) special presentation from SWWI Regional Planning whether Taxi and Shuttle ($1 per ride)

could be combined. Not much information was gained.



Authorization resolution for Urban Forestry Storm Grants: 700 trees were lost; we may get
150 to start with. Tornado damaged properties are being cleaned up. 230 cemetery stones have
been repaired and others may be too old to fix.
Volunteer Recognition Night in the Park was on July 24th andwas very well attended.
Plans for the Library Block project ($20 Mil) by a private developer are available to review.

2.Connie reports on the Senior Needs Committee meeting of July 15th , she will include the
Minutes in next month's package. A date for next meeting has not been established.

Discussion on how the Meal Site should be promoted, which is the responsibility of the ADRC.
Attendance is down, but home delivery is up.

V. Business
l.Triad Conference (Crime prevention and safety for Seniors) will be held in Madison on Sept.
19th. We may ask a professional in our area to speak about this subject.
Discussion on how to get the fastest response to an emergency call.
2.Some of us will be visiting Monona, Stoughton, and Oregon Senior Centers on August l3th.
Committee members going are Arlene, Dick, Josephine, Joyce and Pauline.
3.Billy Feitlinger (?) President Wisconsin Alliance for Retired Americans will be speaking here
on Monday, Sept. l5th with information concerning Seniors.

VI.Items for next meeting agenda:
Feedback from the August 13th visits and decision on sidewalk railing.
Next meeting August 22"d.
Motion to adjourn by Linda, second Arlene, meeting adjourns at 10:30 AM.

Submitted by Josephine Kischer



CÏTY OF PI,ATTEVTLLE AIRPORT COMMISSION

FINA}ICTAL REPORT

Àucusr 201,4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO-1OOOO ALLOCATEDCASH

2OO-IOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

2OO-1 1 1 10 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

2OO-.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

200-17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

200.2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21316 1.450lo SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21700 0

200.23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED(pREpAtD)REVENU

200.27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

200.27238 AIRPORT SHORT.TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

2OO-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

2OO-31 I 1O AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-34OOO RESERVE FORADV. FROM GEN

2OO-341 10 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

114,022.32

8,248.88

10,034.42

.00

_00

8,767.66

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 .00

42J77.25 156,199.57

4.20 8,253.08

10,034.42 ) .00

.00 .00

132,305.62 8,767.66 32.147.O3 164.452.65

(

(

(

6,298.37 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

1,237.18 )

138,M6.24)
128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,298.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,237.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,M6.24)
128,334.00 )

274,315.79 )

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,767.66 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

3e.682.58 ) (

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

39,682.58 )

7,535.55 ( 266,780.24 )

'142,010.17 ( 8,767.66 ) ( 39,682.58 ) 102327.59

( 132,30s.62)( 8,767.66)( 32,147.03)( 164,452.65)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

20046340460-000

200-463¿10-461 -000

200-46340463-000

20046340*4621-000

20046340466-000

20046340-467-000

200-46340-468-000

200-46340-470-000

20046340471-O00

200-46340480-000

200-463¿10481400

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGAÍ

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4

A&AHANGARRENT
A&APROPANEPURCHASES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

71,840.70 I 10,000.00 (

81,741.21 145,000.00 (

426.00 1,240.00 (

24,029.13 36,000.00 (

4.20 10.00 (

295.23 400.00 (

75,477.0O 150,954.00 (
2,653.50 5,307.00 (

323.30 644.00 (

821.10 1,200.00 (

638.55 1,000.00 (

.00 ( 38,159.30 )

.00 ( 63,258.79 )

.00 ( 814.00 )

.00 ( 11,970.87 )

.00 ( 5.80 )

.00 ( 100.77 )

.00 ( 7s,477.00)

.00 ( 2,653.50 )

.00 ( 320.70)

.00 ( 378.90 )

.00 ( 361.45 )

7,438.81

35,128.27

426.00

2,048.72

.00

43.07

.00

.00

.00

117.30

.00

38,159.30 )

63,258-79 )

814.00 )

1l,970.87 )

5.80 )

100.77 )

75,477.00 )

2,653.50 )

320.70 )

378.90 )

361.45 )

65.31

56.37

34.35

66.75

42.00

74.81

50.00

50.00

50.20

68.43

63.85

45,202.17 258,253.92 4s1,755.00 ( 193,501.08 ) 57.17 .00 ( 193,501.08 )

45,202j7 258,253.92 451,755.00 ( 193,501.08 ) 57.17 .00 ( 193,501.08 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglO212O14 02:37PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0-802-000

200-5351 0+04-000

200-5351 0-805-000

200-5351 0406-000

200-535't0{07-000

200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809{00
200-5351 0-81 0{00
200-5351 0-81 3{00
200-5351 0-81 4{00
200-s3510s15{00
200-53s10€17{00
200-5351 0€20-000

200-53510421{00
200-53510{23{00
200-5351 0€24-000

200-5351 0€25-000

200-53510427-000

200-53510428{00
200-535r 0s29-000
200-5351 0{30-000
200-53510€31{00
200-5351 0-833-000

200-53510S34{00
200-53510€35400
200-53510€36{00
200-5351 0-837-000

200-53510{38{00
200-535'1 0€41{00
200-5351 0S45-000

200-5351 0-846-000

200-53510+47-000

200-5351 0-8r18-000

200-5351 0460-000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 10011

AIRPORT: FUEL JET.A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: l00LL MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASËS

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO MG

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR

AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWERTORO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT. HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN'

AIRPORT: TMVEL & CONFERENCT

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT SlcN
AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LlcH
AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX

AIRPORT: SNOW PLOW - FORD

AIRPORT: CITY LOAN PMT

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

12,499.95 15,833.00

162.38 1,000.00

63,408.55 130,000.00

50,632.44 100,000.00

222.50 1,200.00

251.38 1,200.00

191.70 500.00

4,484.02 10,000.00

11,400.00 17,r00.00

3,074-17 3,500.00

7,472.32 12,000.00

2,304.64 5,000.00

1,244.08 2,500.00

2,397.35 4,000.00

5,365.00 6,000.00

43,333.28 65,000.00

1,OO2.70 1,500.00

85.53 250.00

.00 500.00

.00 200.00

965.35 1,500.00

.00 31,422.00

1,696.41 3,500.00

178.70 .00

.00 100.00

693.87 1,000.00

1,429.46 2,200.00

2,056.47 3,000.00

.00 300.00

104.01 250.00

116.80 200.00

1,313.22 2,s00.00
/185.06 3,500.00

"00 25,000.00

833.33

.UU

22,725.67

-00

.00

.00

63.90

648.53

1,425.00

222.O5

1,607.85

821.92

670.84

.00

.00

5,416.66

388.75

14.88

.00

.00

965.35

.00

20.35

.00

.00

126.49

150.45

298.71

.00

16.33

17.45

.00

.00

.00

3,333.05

837.62

66,591.45

49,367.56

977.50

s48.62

308.30

5,515.98

5,700.00

425.83

4,527.68

2,695.36

1,255.92

1,602.65

635.00

21,666.72

497.30

164.47

500.00

200.00

534.65

31,422.00

1,803.59

178.70 )

100.00

306.r 3

770.54

943.53

300.00

145,99

83.20

I ,186.78

3,O14.94

25,000.00

78.95

16.24

48.78

50.63
'18.54

20.95

38.34

44.84

bb.b/

ö/.0J

62.27

46.09

49.76

59.93

89.42

66.67

66.85

34.21

.00

.00

64.36

.00

48.47

.00

.00

69.39

64.98

68.55

.00

41.60

58.40

52_53

13.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,333.05

837.62

66,591.45

49,367.56

9Zl.50
9¿18.62

308.30

5,515.98

5,700.00

425.83

4,527.68

2,695.36

1,255.92

1,602.65

635.00

21,666.72

497.30

164,47

500.00

200.00

534.65

31,422.00

1,803.59

178.70 )

100.00

306.r3

770.54

943.53

300.00

145.99

83.20

1 ,186.78

3,014.94

25,000.00

36,434.5'l 218,571.34 451,755.00 233,183.66 48.38 .00 233,183.66

36,434.51 218,571.34 451,755.00 233,r 83.66 .00 233,183.66€.38

8,767.66 39,682.58 .00 39,682.58 .00 .00 39,682.58

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED OglOZ2014 02:37PM PAGE:2



CITY ATTORNEY - 20.],4ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

December
November
October

September
August

I.'ly
fune
M"y
April
March
February

fanuary

Pub Works Police General Copies

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

-$
-$
-$
-$

0.80 $

0.55 $

3.25 $

3.20 $

10.35 $
't6.74 

$

1..71. $

3.40 $

**T Travel
Total
ffours

0

0

0

0

21..6

19.7

28.7

42.9

Misc
Charges

$-
$-
$-
$

$ 4.oo

$ 4.oo

$ 143.80

$ 40.00

402.50

22.00

56.00

52.00

5.32 $

6.37 $ 210.00

11..60 $ 420.00

12.1't $ 870.00

17.74 $ 525.00
't4.99 $ 350.00

1.6.40 $ 175.00

1.6.87 $ 350.00

$

$

$

$

3.2

0

3.2

3.1

2.1.

0.5

4.9

0.9

4.4

6

15.7

17;1.

73.9

12.9

74.4

17.8

L4

13.7

9.8

22.7

22.7

2L.9

1.6.7

20.8

38.7

35.3

36

39.5

$

$

$

$
Totals 17.9 102.2 L42.3

972/75.00 fi17,787.50

40.00 $ 10L.40 $2,900.00 $ 724.30

1.49.5 Hours @ fi125 / per hr :
112.9Hours @ $150/per hr =
Misc. Chgs =

fi 18,687.50

$ 16,935.00

fi 3,765.70

fi 39,388.20



CTTY OF PI,ÀTTEVILLE

WÀTER & SEIIIER DEPÀRTMEMT

FINÀTqCI.ã,L REPORT

ÀucusT 20L4



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST ¡NCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NONOPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

207.54

.00

189,668.0r

12.078.10

1,365.98

6,000.00

1,337,102.77

89,720.50

2,000.00

.00

2,202,000.00

137,600.00

( 634.02 )
6,000.00

( 8e,897.23 )

( 47,879.50 )

( 907,410.75 )

68.30

.00

60.72

65.20

201,953.65 1.434.189.25 2.341.600.00 6',t.25

203.14

.00

r68,921.16

713-83

3,169.76

1 1,250.00

1,228,238.01

5,229.73

5,000.00

500.00

1,757,750.00

7.200.00

1,83O.24)

10,750.00

529,51 1.99 )

1,970.27 )

63.rl0

2,250.OO

69.88

72.64

169,838.13 1,247,887.50 1.770,450.00 ( 5?2,562.50 )

371,791.78 2.682.076.75 4112,050.00 ( 1,425,973.25) 65.22

FOR ADMINISTRAÏON USE ONLY 67 O/O OFlIlE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED OglÙ2l2014 02:36PM PAGÉ 1



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 6 . WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED

ÐçENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATERTREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FAGILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBU.I]ON

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELT.ANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTEMNCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PI.ANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATTVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & E(PENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULÁTORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELL.ANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANS PORTATION CLEARING

TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT 51,290.94 560,348.10 I,797,499.00

.00

1,269.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

634.96

8,958.61

3,174.86

208.40

634.97

1,771.38

.00

876.36

634.98

915.52

4,503.07

64.08

634.98

1,810.29

235.75

635.00

.00

r04.50

742.O5

1,425.06

687.25

635.00

42.72

3,090.05

96.73

35.03

1,908.53

.00

635.00

22.62

1,884.54

.00

691.44

476.19

.00

.00

.00

10,8'14.6't

.00

180.23

90.00

.00

766.26

.00

13,343.75

.00

86,359.24

.00

1,68'1.87

5,211.24

66,660.90

21,751.36

15,817.03

5,211.25

3,839.86

3,&7.46
2,304.55

5,211.27

11,101.41

30,1 63.47

1,192.22

5,211.38

2,799.82

2,199.11

5,211.39

.00

962.64

5,958.64

16,199.20

9,923.70

5,211.40

1,734.32

35,921.19

20,821.61

1,025.88

11,465.20

41.38

5,211.39

101.24

20,1 29.00

.00

6,713.36

3,690.38

3,781.50

12,122.25

4,903.80

9r,156.65

.00

1,506.43

720.00

.00

12,368.36

.00

423,291.00

239,631.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

8,300.00

136,000.00

50,500.00

19,100.00

8,300.00

8,500.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

55,000.00

2,900.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

6,000.00

8,300.00

500.00

3,100.00

12,500.00

20,200.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

4,000.00

60,000.00

9,500.00

1 1,500.00

15,000.00

400.00

8,300.00

250.00

47,048.00

r 00.00

2,138.00
12,500.00

12,000.00

14,000.00

25,000.00

r46,845.00

3,000.00

3,250.00

1,080.00

150.00

.00

.00

3.15

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

62.79

49.02

43.07

82.81

62.79

45.17

56.79

35.45

62.79

30.84

54.84

41.11

62.79

50.91

36.65

62.79

.00

31.05

47.67

80.19

45.11

62.79

43.36

59.87

219.17

8.92

76.43

10.35

62.79

40.50

42.78

.00

8.70

29.52

31.51

86.59

19.62

62.08

.00

216.35

66.67

.00

.00

.00

409,947.25

239,631.00

152,722.76

.00

2,652.13

3,088.76

69,339.10

28,7ß.64

3,282.97

3,088.75

4,660.14

2,592.54

4,195.45

3,088.73

24,898.59

24,836.53

1,707.78

3,088.62

2,700-18

3,800.89

3,088.61

500.00

2,137.36

6,541.36

4,000.80

12,076.30

3,088.60

2,265.68

24,078.81

( 11,321.61 )

10,474.12

3,534.80

358-62

3,088.61

148.76

26,919.00

100.00

70,424.64

8,809.62

8,218.50

1,877.75

20,096.20

ss,688.35

3,000.00

1,743.57

360.00

150.00

( 12,368.36 )

1.237,150-90 31.17

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0910212014 02:3ôPM PAGE:2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNÐ'(PENDED

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS i LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALTTY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION Ð(PENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDTTURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

1,946.01

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

17,616-46

4,353.96

2,193.06

320.50

4,578.89

2,874.43

476.00

621.05

2,378.27

3,880.34

646.14

1,886.64

2,461.67

1,909.52

22.62

.00

1,090.67

4n.o3
.00

.00

11,433-26

-00

1,523.95

.00

15,098.82

.00

-00

86,359.25

.00

1,681.87

137,207.11

35,678.40

15,429.09

714-50

17,889.95

5,749.34

890.00

4,437.11

15,075.85

8,122.90

7,637.62

20,580.89

18,765.55

20,326.70

101.24

.00

7,523.84

3,031.77

3,78r.50

36,697.45

92,014.36

.00

21,278.84

.00

50,000.00

.00

312,850.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

225,000.00

62,500.00

30,000.00

2,000-00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

26,000.00

27,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

38,678.00

r00.00 (

100.00

77,138.O0

1 1,900.00

16,000.00

54,000.00

214,140.OO

500.00

49.700.00

.00

34,901.r8

.00

312,850.00

152,722.75

.00

2,652.13

87,792.89

26,821.60

14,570.91

1,285.50

12,110.05

4,250.66

610.00

4,062.89

10,924.15

18,877.10

7,362.38

25,419.11

31,234,45

18,351.30

1.24)
100.00

69,614.16

8,868.23

12,218.50

17,302.55

12,125.64

500.00

28,421.16

.00

30.20

.00

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

60.98

57.09

51.43

35.72

59.63

57.49

59.33

52.20

57.98

30.08

50.92

44.74

37.53

52.55

101.24

.00

9.75

25.48

23-63

67.96

42.97

.00

42.81

62,690.47 576,073.95 1,602,022.00 1,02S,9¿t9.05 3s.96

1 13,981.41 1,136,422.05 3,399,521 .00 2.263,098.95 33.43

257,810.37 1,545,654.70 712,529.00 833,125.70 216.93

FOR ADM¡NISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0910212014 02:36PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: August 29,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

. Conferred with police officers on pending crrses.

. Conferred with police command staffon pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in August, September, October, and November

2014.
o Continued with effort to resolve problems with Senior CitizenCenter bus.
o Assisted Staff in responding to Open Records request - utility billing records.
o Conferred with Jan Martin re: Parking Ordinance.
o Assisted DPW with correspondence to Conhactor regarding Broadway Street Project.
o Reviewed Dumpster Ordinance and conferred with Joe Carroll.
o Reviewed contract for garbage and recycling services; reviewed City policy on fees charged

to pay for services; conferred with City Manager and DPV/ regarding impact of Wis. Stat.
Sec. 66.0602 Qm) (levy limits) on City 2014 levy if garbage collection fees increased.

o Conferred with Attorney Pelletier regarding status of Leonard Kallembach LLC's appeal;
drafted supplement to Staff Report and Fiscal Note.

o Conferred with City Manager regarding process for evaluation of RFPs for Kallembach
properties.

o Assisted Staff in responding to water and sewer billing adjustment request.
o Attended Council meeting on August 26,2014.
o Attended phone conference regarding property acquisition with City Manager and Joe

Canoll.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR TI{E COMING MONTII

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaeer/Citv Council)

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

September 212014

ACCORIFLISIIMENTS

o Received lnsurance Payment of $168,113.45 for Tornado Damage Expenses
o Wired September I Loan Payment
o Received Proposals for Auditing Services
. Compiling 2015 Budget
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health lnsurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed Cþ and V/&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

MAJAR OB.}ECTTVES F'CIR. TrIE COfitrIIG IIfi(}NTH

. Work with Compunet on the G Drive Restructure and Clean Up
o Process W&S Changes with UV/-P Students Retuming
o CIP to be Adopted by Water & Sewer Commission
o Work on Water & Sewer 2015 Budget
o Process September 12 and October 1 Loan Payments
o Auditing Services Proposal to Council
o Receive Interest Rate Bids from Banks and Credit Unions for RDA Loan
o Bill Businesses for Weights & Measures Contract
o Airport Construction Proceeding, Estimated Completion Early October
o Assist to Finalize 2015 Executive Proposed Budget
o Continue with TID #8 Termination Process
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process

PUBLIC INF'ORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S Information on City website
o November 4 - General Election (7 AM - I pM)

THINÇS TIIAT N.EED ATTENfiON fCÌtV ManaFerlCrfy eouncil]

r N/A

COMMITTEE REFORT

r NIA



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: August 31,2014
ACCOMPLISHIVIENTS

o Nutition Education: Cindy Busch, UW-Ex, Topic - Dining Out 8/5
o Senior Reading Club, Guest Author Michael Mair discussed his book r(¿l're¿ 8/6
o Senior Bingo sponsored by Manor Care 816
o Health Education: Just Ask Judy dJudy Pearce, RN BSN, Topic - Dealing with the Heat

8/8
o Webinms:

o Does GovemmentNeed an Exit Strategy forFacebook? 8/12
o Implernenting Effective Falls Prevention Programs in Your Community Reaching

New Audìences 8/21
o Visit Senior Centers in Monona, Stoughton, and Oregon dmembers of the Commission on

Agng and the Senior Citizens Association, Objective - compmison of programs, facilities,
and operating procedureVbudgets, 8/1 3

o Twister Trivia, 8115
o BP/Sugar level checks sponsored by Manor Care 8/19
r Card Bingo with transportation home sponsored by Sienna Crest 8/19
o Auepst Birthday Party and Bingo 8/20
. Submitted August ealendar to the Platteville Journal
o Intergenerational Program: 4-H Weigel kids discuss showing at the Grant County Fair 8/22
o Awesome Auetion sponsored by Bell Tower Retirement Home 8/25
o IntergenerationaVCommunity Program: UW-P Football Coach Mike Emedorfer and 3

senior players discussed the 2014 football program and shared lunch 8127
o Crafts: Beaded Spoon and Fork 8/27
o StaffTtaining: CPR 8/27
o Special Music Progmm: Jan Staskal, accordionplayer and yodeler 8/2
o Meetings: Senior Citizens Assoeiation 818, City Manager 8/12, Wisconsin Association of

Senior Centers Distict 8115, Common Council 8112, 8126, Department Head 8127,

Commission on Aging 8122, Potential Donor 8119,
. Regplar Activities: Music dVera 816, 8113,8/20, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre,

500/Solo, Cribbage, Sheepshead, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OBJECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o SC Policy Development - ongoing
o knprove/maintain the center's web presence
o Interior improvement planning & cost estimates
o Cornmunity Fund Grant Application
o WisconsinAssociation of Senior Centers Conference 9/n-9112

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
September is National Senior Center Month!

This year's theme is Seníor Centers: Experts at Lívíng WelL
Senior Centers have resources and tools to empower older adults to make choices that will
enhance their lives and help them become Experts at Living Well. The Platteville Senior Center
offers a variety of activities and programs that promote health and fitness, lifelong learning, and
encourage involvement in the center and the community. If you haven't been here lately, take a
minute to stop in and check us out!



THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Council)

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.
This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on September 19, 2014 atthe Platteville Senior Center @9arrt.
Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.org/commissiononaging .



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: 01 September 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for August - 97
. ALS Ambulance calls for August - 32
o Ambulance calls for September - I (as of 09/01)
o ALS Ambulance calls for September - 0 (as of 09/01)
o MABAS Meeting
o CEVO Instructor Training
o Attended Council Meeting regarding EMS/Hospital Discussion
o Conducted CPR training for city staff
o Attended Department Meeting
o Working on revisions to Emergency Operations Plan
o Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 - 700 (as of 09/01)

o ALS level calls - 237 (as of 09/01)
. EMS Calls for 2014 -779 (as of 09/01)

o ALS level calls - 222 (as of 09/01)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION LGitv Manaqer/Citv Gouncill

COMMITTEE REPORT



StaffReview Report

lmncelnsruo
EM5 EERVIBE BRIDEE

nespõm cì¿"
lNot ApplicâU€
i No Lighte and Sirêns

C¡ll Summ¡ry Rcport
From 0610lrl¡l To 0E/31/14
Roport Pdnted On: o0lozl2o1l

Page I ofl

1.O3%
25.n%

fl
1

25
71and

. Tnnsport Code
i NotApdicable

i No Lightâ or sifons
, Ughts and Sir€rìs

i lnitid No Lights or Sirens, Upgrâded to Liqhb and Sireng
UnknNyn

#
I

63

23
'|

I

100.00%

1.039o

64.S5%
23.7IVe

1.û3%
g-28o/Ã

i Response Disposition

lTrcatsd, Trênsported by Pn'vate Vehide
, Treatsd, Transported by EMS (BLS)
Treated, Transported by EMS (ALS)

I Standby Only - No Patient Conlacts
rPâtientRefused Câre
,Cancelled

#
'l

52
32
2
I
1

%
1.03%

53-61%
32.99%

2.06%
9.28%
1.03%

I Tot¡l
I Response Request

i Standby
i lnterfac¡lity Transfer (Unscheduled)

Ð7

i
2

l0
79

100,tm%

2.6%
16.¿19%

I Respond¡ng Unit
t71gg!2go

r
86

Se¡rch Clllêrle
Dates
Sewlcô
St¡ff
Unlt
Call Slgn
Zonerolstrlct
Type of Sarv¡ce Requèled
Patlent lHspos¡tlon

Frcm 08/01/2014 To 0U31/2014 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Platlevillê Emorgeîcy M€dlcal Service
All Activê
Ail
Ail
Ail
Ail
AI

9/21201411:37:36 AM



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 1 of3

lm¡ceInrruo
EM5 BERVIGE BRIDEE

Ambulance Run Data Report
Platteville Emergency Med¡cal Serv¡ce

From 08/01/14 To 08/31/14
Total Number of Runs Based on Search Cr¡ter¡a: 97

Times of Call

f¡me Period
0000 - 0300
0300 - 0600
0800 - 0900
0900 - t2@
1200 - 1500
1500 - 1800
1800 - 21@
2100 - 2400
lrnknom

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday lhumday Friday Saturday Total Percentag€
3 12 12.37ô/0

2 10 10.31o/o

1 12 '12.37%

I I 8.25o/o

3 22 22.68%
2 1X 13.40o/o

2 7 7.220/0

2 '13 13.40%

0 0 0.00%

l0 13 19 18 97 100%

Call Votume by Day of week

I scnûy I l¡qrdlt I T6td.t I wrarrocy a ltrr¡d¡y I Frk.t I $ùrú.y

1lþdåy Fnat

122
200
032
021
3t4
022
201
231
000

'l

1

1

Þ

I
1

0
0

0
1

2
1

4
3
1

0
0

'Total 121113

æóO O3rìc OlCd . lxoû 0fü CE6 C{ûO 12LÌ

Runs by Prov¡der hnpress¡on

Provider lmpr*s¡on
Abdomlnal PâlnrProblems
Altercd Lev€l of Conaclousnes
Eack Påln (Non-Tmumatlc)
Cardlâ¿ Rhfhm D¡sturbance
Chest PalnrDiscomfort
Dehydration
Dlabetlc Slmptoms (Hypoglycemia)
ETOH Abu3e
Fever
General Malalse
Hêadache
Hypenension
lnhalation ln¡ury Fox¡c Gas)
Neusearvom¡tlng (Unknom Eliology)
No Appa¡ent llln€sÍnjury
Othe¡
Other Cardlovåscula¡ P¡oblem

, Other lllnessflnlury
Other OBrGyn
Paln
Polsoningy'Drug ln gest¡on
Resp¡råtory Dlstrcs
Sbûke/CVA
Syncope/Fa¡ntlng
Tnumatlc Inlury
Unconsclous
Weâkneas
Unknoffi

!2úO rfi !n tæ im 2!o ?loc 2ru

# of T¡mes
2
4
1

2
6
1

1

1

1

2
'l

1

1

3
6
2
2
1

'l
17

3
6

2
't4

1

9
3

% of Times
2.060/¡

4.12o/o

1.O3o/o

2.O60/o

6.'l9o/o
'l.O3o/o

'l.Q3o/o

'l.o3vo

1.O30/o

2.06%
1.O3%

1.O3%

1.03%
3.09%
6.19Vo

2.060/0

2.066/.

1.03%
1.03%

17.53Vo

3.09%
6.19%
3.09%
2.060/o

14.430/o

1.O3%

9.28%
3.09%

Cail Volume by Hour of Day

Totel

Runs öy Respoase Regl,esf

9/2/2014 I l:51:08 AM



Ambulance Run Data Report Page2 of 3

Response Requesl
911 Response (Scene)
lnterfacilaty Tnnsfer (Unscheduled)
Standby
Unknown

# of T¡mes
79
16

0

% of limes
I'1.44%
16.49%

2.O60/o

0.00%
lotel

Runs by Dispatch Reason

D¡spatch Reason
Alt€rcd Mentrl Status
Assault
Beck Påin (Non-Tmumallc/Non.Recent Tiruma)
Breath¡ng Probl€m
Chest Paln
Dlabetic Preblem
F¡ll vlctim
Fever
Headache
Heañ Prcblems
Other
Overdose
Peln
Prcgnency/Chlldbiñh
Psychiatrlc Prcblems
Respintory Þlstress
Seizuterconvulslons
Slck P.tlon
St¡ndby
SfokerCVA
Sulcld€ th¡eiuAttempt
lnfflc, Tnnsponetlon Accidênt
Transfernnteñac¡lttyrPålllatlve Carc
lnumatlc ln¡ury
UnconsclousrFå¡nt¡ng
[Jnknom

1t7

# of T¡mes
1

2
1

5
5

't8
1

1

1

2
3
,|

1

2
1

4
3
6
1

5
17
4
4
o

100%

% of Times
'1.03%

2.6%
1-O3%

5.15%
5.15%
2.06%

'18.56%

'l.O3o/o

1.03%
1.03Vo

6.19%
2.06Vo

3.09%
1.03%
1.03%
2.06%
1.03%
4.12o/o

3.09Y0

6.19%
1.03%
5.'t'Vo

17.53%
4.12%
4.120Á

0.000/o

Totâl

Average Run Times

Enroute (Respond¡ng - Unit Not¡fied D¡spatched)
M¡¡utes # of Runs

0-t I
2-3 16
4-5 31
>5 40

Unknown 1

97

Response T¡me {Arive Scene - Enroute}
M¡nutes # of Runs% ot Runs

9.28Vo
'16.19Vø

31.96%
11_210/ø

1 -O30/a

% of Runs
75.26%
22.6A0/o

0.00%
1.O3%
1.O30/ô

0-5
6-10

73

22

11-'t5 0
> 15 'l

Unknown 1

Total 97

Scene Timè (Depart Scene. Arive Scene)
Minutes # of Runs

0-10 18
11 -20 63
21 -30 11

't00%

% of Runs
18.56Vo

64.95%
11.34o/o

3.09%
2.6%

Mlnutes
0-5

6-10
11-15

> 15

Unknryn

f of Runs
24
44

5
12

12

100%

% of Runs
24.74o/o

45.36%
5.150/o

'12.37%
'12.37%

Transport T¡me (Ar¡ve Hospital - Depart Scene)

>30 3
unknown 2

Hosp¡tal T¡me (Depart Hosp¡tal - Arr¡ve Hosp¡taì)
# of Runs

33
15

14

12

1000/.

% ol Runs
U.O2o/o

15.46%
14.43ø/o

23-71o/o

12.37o/o

Average Run T¡mes
M¡nutes

0-5
6-r0

11-15
>15

Unknown

Enroute
To Scene
At Scene

To Destlnatlon
Blck ln Serylce

00:07:34
00:03:52
00:17:18
00:12:55
00:17:49

Totrl 00:59:28

Rang6 ofTimes: Lowest = 0 and HÍghest = 132

Runs by Pr¡mary Swptom

Pr¡mary Symptom
Abdominal Peln
Back Pr¡n
Beeding
Breethlng Problem
Change ln Responslvenæs
Ch€t Paln
Dlz¡ness
Fever
Hesdrche
Malalse
Mental/Psych

# of Runs
1

3
4
Þ

7
6
6
1

2
1

% ot Runs
1.O3%

3.09%
4-12%
6.',|9%
7.22%
ô.19%
6.190/o

1.O3%

2.O60/o

1.O3%

3.ASo/õ

91212014 I 1:51:08 AM



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 3 of3

Nausea 5 5.15%
No S¡gns or Symptoms 4 4.12%
NotKnom 1 1.03Vo
Other 5 5.15%
Pain 24 24.74o/a

Palpltatlons I 1.03%
Selzurcrconwlslons | 1.03%
Swelllng 2 2.060/0

16n3poÌt Only 2 2.t6o/o
Unæsponslverunconscloua I 1.03%
Weaknæs 7 7.22o/o

Wound 1 'l.O3o/o

Unknown 3 3.09%
Tot¡l 97 100rÀ

Runs by Location Type

Locat¡or Type
Ahport
Farm
Health Carc Faclllty (cllnlc, hospltal)
HomelRældence
lndustd.l Plåce end Premises
Other Locatlon
Place of Rccrcation or Spoñ
Publlc Bulldlng (schools, gov, ofllce6)
Resldentlal lnstitut¡m (nuFlng home, Jallrprison)
Street or Hlghwåy
TRde or SeMce (Buslnees, baE, restaunnE, etc.l
Unrpec¡ñêd placs
Unknown

# of Runs
1

2
22
46

1
.l

% of Runs
1.03%
2,06%

22.6A0/o

47.42ø/o

'1.O3ø/o

1.03%
1.030¿

4-120/0

4.'120/.

11.340/0

3.09%
1.03%
0.00%

1

4
4

11

3
1

0
Total

Average Patient Age {basecl on Date of Birth)

Age
Less Then I
1-4
5-9
10-14
t5-t9
m-21
25-34
35 - ¡l.l
45-5¡
55-64
65 - 7,1

75 - 8¡l
85+
Unknown

100%

# of Runs
0
0
0
0
I
6
ô
4
5

12

21

l3
l9
3

% of Runs
0.00%
0.000/o

0.00%
0.00%
8.25%
6.t9%
6.19%
4j2%
5.'l5o/o

12.37o/o

2',t.650/o

13,40%
19.59%
3.09%

Average Patient Age: 6l

Search Critsia
D¡tes
Sew¡ce
EMS Shrñ
Staff
Unit
Call Sign
Zonero¡strict
Ttpe of Seryice Requested
Pat¡ent Dlspo3ltlon
Provlder lmpHslon

From 08/01/2014 lo 0ü31nOß (mmlddlyryy)
Platteville Emergency Med¡æl SeMæ
AI
All Active
AI
AI
AI
AI
AI
AI

9/2/20141l:51:08 AM



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

August 19, 2014 - September 2, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
. Various staff and department meetings.
o Conference calls with CompuNet
. Rotary, UNITE, PCAN, MPO Bike trail Project & PAIDC Meetings.
o Worked on tornado insurance claim and State Fund claim.
. Hosted last seasonal "Grill'in in the Gazebo" for City staff.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Assembling the draft 2015 City Budget
o Further work on the Library Block Development Project
. Hiring an Executive Director for PAIDC
o Meeting with Library Board for hiring of Library Director

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Good Morning Platteville will be on September 28th at 7:30 AM at Take 2

Restaurant.
o Business After Hours at Southwest Health Center on September 1Oth at 5 PM.

THINGS THAT NEED CITY COUNCIL ATTENTION:
o The City Council needs to provide direction to staff on museum changes. The

lmplementation Task Force has not met, or reported since their appointment in
December 2013.

. The City's 2011 Downtown Plan needs to be revisited, as action taken on 4117112
by the City Council removed several projects from implementation consideration.

REPORTS OF PUBLIC CONCERN:
o Contact made requesting that Taxi hours be expanded on Sundays.
o Resident complaint about misinformed author of letter to editor regarding the taxi

service and Councilmember Seeboth-Wilson.
. Resident concern about missing and damaged street signs on private roads.



Period Ending:

Cify of ptatteviüe

DEPARTMENT 
PROGRESS REPORT

Delpartment of public Workslorvard B. CrofooÇ p.E.

Septernber 2,2014

. 
,8..3{*ay project is ongoing. DesniNeal Wilkin. ir.
ro rhe schoor tu,jl_:ï,j:";"#;;i,'_,1;;;:iïlîf;p:;:i:,::l:iu"t srevens sheer to* rh: school is instatted.*t;ifî:*{í,fr,j;.,'*;;ii'::;åliiîlï,Íïlîå;:i:,å:î;äå:i^åïn,ff:;:The driveway at the
gravel will be rolr""l1l1l-Tl^': the dental offices was

o

. ffil##'"H*::d*ñ-;#**::iälffiitr T;.'"'*oed ro rhe sourh srighrry. rhesidewalk e.,n¿tus;. *öäi'ffi:#,ietime this rall. 
-r*

i repairs to be completed in the next few weeks.

o Taxi RFpo ContinueBroadwayproject
o Ensure Thin Ovo Pool joint.pu¡rl1iï i" completed

' co*pi";;;:#11T to be.completed

. EDÀî;;;î"'Ë'ts on remaining 2014 projects

o September 23 is

triÏt"trfffi f:.{lj,:"Tï,ïî,".i11ffi :-,î:låff :e"nsiononsundayandasçaratens are approved, they wir r d,ril;#;:-jri,'li jï,ylir 
:n,n 

; ;il; ï;

ålffi ;"ïÌî];#erastmeerinswas onAugusr

*r;iåîî1¡"ftHï,;;ï.*1ig:ff 1n",".,'"ff ;:.î_T;,



Project Update
09 / 02 /2074

pool .Io.ttt 

,"'

with Var
a grant
The VFD
wi] l tak
Septembe:

ffif "uro"^ru.e op€

;iå"",ïn,, t;$i :::"'-";i:'J t xl+:lMeetingr on

î_o.k.,uåï",,.:: ;i:, 
.;,i:JTïj:l'l: ;:Ïffi:;l.'ï3r,T|'"'"n

i n s r a r .r e ; ";; 
^i.;""ff r'" ; " r ;:il:.' "^J." J:;:+"* i5j "ff J ; iå ji ;ï ;,Ï j:"*; ., " "seü¿er liner--'-s;uä**t*'lpfiffffiffi*rt is uncÌe

schoo] starrhat wi-Ìl bAt least onr

åå$i¡ÍJl;ffi 6.:ffi {,r'är5.'it;*iïîîïî
:å*iÈî'*.1.å*rþË{+#*d:}"ffi *ä*tffffN

.
st.orm water o,l
_qrant was apår,

iu""o30''låï"î"';3 tTt"'åå.TÏjio"o"d..o -"ij.:,o:;"".f^. -no.o|;r" "n;;""0

I
)

:ûì

.arr,lirce p¿fllftff rhis is
i t^ I,,: " . . ;',;;I^* .,Id:"d 

+,ïî ï;iïj,_i 
.. 

;.;:;;:" 
".1;,. 

" 
* 

^. " 
t i n sline betwuun oiu'rl',üJi; 

"i'å"rli"ro". ,ñ" ã",rr;ri":""î::_.^îr.i; i;J-î;í1 rej".."J*Jiï;i;"



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

pio¡eetíttï the Good ¿-

PLITTTEVILLE
wtscoNslN

Week Ending: September 5, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Completed the design standards for signage in the downtown historic district for
distribution.

o Reviewed and ranked the property sale and development proposals. Met with the
subcommittee to develop a recommendation for each property.

o Continued to work on property maintenance issues.
o Developed a draft dumpster enclosure ordinance.
o Worked on a finance request on behalf of the RDA for a downtown building

improvement project.
o Processed several Conditional Use Permit requests.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

¡ Working on the development of a dumpster enclosure ordinance.
o Work on a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.
o Continue wolHng on the property sale and development proposals.

PUBLIC INT'ORMA'TION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT ir{EED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: Sept. 2,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- The pool finished on a high note with Daily Admissions up L5.4% over 2013.
- Held the Doggie Dip at the Platteville Family Aquatic Center raising SSOO for the Dog Park.
- Carrico Aquatics was able to video scope the impellers and is recommending replacement.
- I replaced the four broken pressure gauges and then, knowing the pressures, was able to do

further testing on the motors/impellers. Each motor/impeller is rated at 950gpm (1900gpm
total) at 70ft of head. Our impellers are producing 475gpm (950gpm total). This would be a
further indication that there is a problem with the motors/impellers.

- ln an effort to locate a leak I have done some dye testing in the pool. The tests did not locate a

leak, but I was unable to ¡nspect the deep end or under the coping stones.
- I have been selected to attend the Wisconsin Community Tree Management lnstitute.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Continue to work with Carrico and CompuNet on setting up web interface on the BECS.

- Continue to find a solution to high water usage at the pool.
- Hire staff for fall programming.
- Start fall programming

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

COMITTEE REPORTS

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The next meeting will be on Monday, September
75,201-4 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The next meeting will be on Monday, September 15,

2Ot4 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Ptatteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Ordinance 14-15 - Amendins the Official Traffic Man - I)owntown Parki

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:
The Platteville Main Street Program has requested the following change to the Official Traffrc Map.

Re-designate 40 signs on streets in the Downtown area that currently read "No Parking 3 AM to 6AM and 2 Hour Parking
from 9 AM to 5:30 PM" to read "No Parking 3 AM to 6AM and 3 hour parking from 9 AM to 5:30 PM". There are 7
additional signs in parking lots that designate 2 hour parking that are not included in this proposal.

At the August ll,2014 Common Council meeting a business owner asked that the current 2 hour parking be extended to 3 hour
parking in the Downtown Area. Additionally she asked that the citation for violation of the Ordinance be reduced from the current
$20. Jack Luedtke, Platteville Main Street Program Executive Director asked the Common Council to direct Staff to develop
appropriate Ordinances to change the parking from 2 hour to 3 hour parking and to reduce the forfeiture from $20 to $10.

There is a similar Ordinance being drafted for consideration to amend Chapter 39 to change the forfeiture for a violation of that
Chapter from $20 to Sl0. A separate action will be forthcoming to align Chapter 39 and Chapter 1 forfeiture amounts.

Some businesses require longer service to customers than 2 hours. Currently, these customers either intenupt their service to move
their car, they park further away in a space designated for extended time parking or they are subject to receiving a citation. In some
cases the local business reimburses the customer for the cost of the forfeiture. In some cases, a citation will cause the customer to seek
future service elsewhere causing a loss of revenue for Downtown business.

The 2 hour parking Ordinance is a compromise. It is designed to allow maximum use of prime parking spaces by customers during
the day with appropriate turn over. Lengthening the time allowed to park and reducing the forfeiture could cause employees and
tenants to take up valuable spaces that could be used by customers. They could make the calculation that the chances ofbeing cited
are lower with the extended time limit and even if they were cited, the cost of the forfeiture is relatively small.
Recommendation:
Adopt the enclosed Ordinance authorizing the changing of signs on streets in the Downtown area to reflect 3 hour parking
from 9 AM to 5:30 PM.
Imnact Of Adopting Proposal:
It will create the legal authority to make necessary changes in the signase.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect fcheck/circle all that appty)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increasesexpenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ lncreases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
X Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumntions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

nditu
Budeet Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
,4.mended

Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect
Totals

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: August 1.3,2014



ORDINANCE NO. 14-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFTCIAL TRAFFIC MAP

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. In accordance with Section 38.02 (2) (d) the Official Traffic Map is amended
as follows:

Re-designate the existine "No Parking 3 AM to 6AM and 2 Hour Parking from 9 AM to
5:30 PM" to read "No Parking 3 AM to 6AM and 3 hour oarking from 9 AM to 5:30
PM" for the 40 signs on streets in the Downtown Area.

There are six (6) signs on the south side of Main Street between Elm and Oak Streets.

There are five (5) signs on the north side of Main Street between Oak and Chestnut
Streets.

There is one (l) sign on the west side of South Chestnut Street between Main and Pine
Streets.

There is one (1) sign on the west side of North Court Street between Irving Place and
Main Street.

There are three (3) signs on the west side of South Court Street between Main and Pine
Streets.

There are two (2) signs on the north side of Irving Place between Park Place and Bonson
Street.

There is one (1) sign on the east side of North Bonson Street between Main Street and
Irving Place.

There are three (3) signs on the west side of South Bonson Street between Pine and Main
Streets.

There is one (l) sign on the west side of North Fourth Street between Mineral and Main
Streets.

There is one (1) sign on the west side of South Fourth Street between Main and Pine
Streets.

There is one (1) sign on the east side of North Third Street between Main and Mineral
Streets.

There is one (1) sign on the east side of South Third Street between Pine and Main
Streets.

There is one (l) sign on the east side of North Second Street between Main and Mineral
Streets.



There is one (1) sign on the west side of South Second Street between Pine and Main
Streets.

There are two (2) Signs on the west side and one (l) sign on the east side of North Oak
Street between Main and Mineral Streets.

There are three (3) signs on the west side and two (2) signs on the east side of South Oak
Street between Main and Pine Streets.

There are two (2) signs on the north side and two (2) $ the south side of East
Mineral Street between Oak and Third Streets.

Section 2. All other terms and provisions of
effect unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the

n in full force and

its passage and

of the City of Platteville on a vote of

PLATTEVILLE

: Eileen Nickels, Council President

_ to _ this 9tr day of September, 201

Published: September



O-tr$ '* E Q tr Oril i_ rq _ø¡;,f__E__G E _.w FURNSSI sT --rr *-Ìr :
-i=--EÐ--. P-_-_tr--_-T1¡ F ffi-lt.--

*'-'-- 
/"

-4?a

Õ- \Ð

F
Ø

F
l
Z
F
(A
[J
I
(-J

Z.

;rFl^l i'

FqiEic

¡

I

i
I

OB
¡

J

I

I
I

i
i

ht?N
Ig

E-- Es

i
I

ì

,^ ¡-n
'É-l!jj
I
I

I
ì
1

l

i
I

\
\
\

I

tl

W MAI

E
i,tll.
,

i

ltr
\ ll-*r,,-



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original X Update

Title: 2014-2016 Aud ls

Policv Ana Statement:

Fiscal Estimate:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of proposai

The fitm doiog the Auditing Setvi""s fo.2014, 2015, and 2016 will be dete.mioed and the amounts included in the

The city of Platteville requested proposals from auditing fÏrms to do the audit for the city of platteville for the 2014,2015,
and 2016 calendar years. Audit proposals were received from Eide Bailly LLP, Johnson ntock and Co. rnc., and \Mipfli LLp.Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP had correspondence with the City, bui no pioposal was received. Hawkins, Ash Baptie &Co' LLP was unable to. bid because they do thi Housing Authority i". 

"..ounìing. 
À""orpunying this staff report is asummary sheet of the 'Audit Proposal Fees" from the ãuditing fiims and a copy-of a fee siructure page from each firm,sauditing proposals. A pdf copy of each auditing fÏrm's total pioposal is availa-bie if the Council wijhe; to have a copy.

There are several items to consider when reviewing the Proposals for Audit services fees. when the Auditing servicesProposal was originally advertised, it was not knoùn if therä would need to be a TID #4 audit. It was includä u, un optionand is shown as an optional audit fee each year with the actual TID #4 audit fee to occur in only one year, and possibly notuntil after the 2016 calendar year. A second item to consider is the Eide Bailly, r,Ltr' f roposal that includes an additionals2'000 single Audit Fee for every additional federal program, such as an EDA grant. rnus included in the summary is for oneadditional federal program each year. one other item tã.on.id". is ifa range îas given fo, un urp"nse, the average amountofthe range was used.

Recommendation:
The auditing proposals are being reviewed and we are in the process of contacting municipal references for the auditing firmsthat we have not used previousty. A recommendation will be made for the next C"ouncil meeting.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

Fisca_l Etfect fcleck/circle alt that apnlvl
No fìscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account
X_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

X_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_ No change to budget required
_ _ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Vote Required:
X_ Majority

_- Two-Thirds

f"rl"ttr+.rrlrnpttt
Funds are budgeted every year ny tn- citffia ttre water & sewer Department for the annual audit. The fiscal effect is in theamount of money budgeted each year to complete the audit and the required reports.

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: September 3,2014



Audit Proposal Fees:

Wipfli, tLP

City Audit
Optional ltems

City Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

Water & Sewer Total

Grand Total

Johnson Block & Co. lnc.

City Audit
Optional ltems

C¡ty Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

Water & Sewer Total

Grand Total

EideBaillv, LLP

City Audit
Optional ltems
lf more than 1 Fed. program (52,000 each)

Ciry Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

Water & Sewer Total

Grand Total

6,500 s 6,575 s 6,0S0

22,2OO$ 22,475$ 22,750

20L4 20L5

5 L4,20O

s 1,700

20L6

5 14,400

S 1,700

5 t+,ooo

5 t,zoo

$ 15,700

S 5,900

S ooo

$ 15,900

S s,gso
S ozs

16,100

6,000

6s0

$

s

s

s

s

14,300

750

S r,zso

S z,¿oo

19,500

6,000

s 14,650

$ zso
s 14,950

5 zso

s
s

s

s

s

15,050 $ ts,¿00
6,150 s 6,350

1,300

s 15,700

5 6,500

$ t,¿so

7,650 s 7,950

22,450 $ Z3,OSO $ 23,650

s
5

s

14,000 s 14,600
3,500 s 3,0¿5
2,000

S 15,200

S 3,290

5 z,zoo

$ zt,tgo
S 6,4s0

s 1,100

s 2,100

S 20,345

S 6,200
1,000 s t,050

S z,ooo 5 7,zso

$ ze,soo S 27,s9s

S 2,550

5 zg,tqo



Fee Proposal

Price Breakdown

Water & Sewer Dept.
RDA Fund
Other City Funds
Cost to file annual

Financial Report to Dept.
of Revenue

Single Audit

Total

Optional Additional
Services

Assistance with MDA
Filing the PSC report
Audit for closing out TIF #4

City of Platteville
Price Proposal Detail

2014 2015 2016

$
$
$

$
$
$

5,900
1,000
9,900

600
2,500

_l_9p99_

5,950
1,050
9,975

625
2,550

20,150

500

6,000
1 ,100

10,050

650
2,600

__20Æ9_

650

__l 209_

$
$
$___1 209_ 1,200

1. Manner of Payment

We understand that progress payments will be made on the basis of hours of work completed
during the course of the agreement and out-of-pocket expenses incurred in accordance with
the firm's dollar cost bid proposal. lnterim billings shall cover a period of not less than a
calendar month. Ten percent (10%) will be withheld pending delivery of the firm's final
reports.

15



ã!gæ#ili=*-

t
t
I
I
I
t
t
I
l,

t
I
t
t
I
t
¡

I
I
I
I
I
t
f
I
r
r
I
f
r
I

$ 7,450
6,1 50
2,650
1,750
2,450

$ 7,700
6,350
2,650
1,800
2,500

$ 7,900
6,500
2,700
1,850
2.500

$ 20,450 $ 21,000 $ 21,450

$ 1,250 $ 1,300 $ 1,450

Assistance with the Management Discussion and Analysis section willbe billed at our standard hourly rates and
will vary according to the assistance provided by City staff. Based on past experience, we would estimate this to be
from $300-400. Fees for the close-out of TIF District No. 4 would be S400.

These fees include the six hours ofconsultation per year as stated in the request for proposal.

Any additional assistance or projects would be billed at our standard hourly rates, which are as follows:

2014 Rates for Additional Professional Services

Per Hour

Parlner $
Senior $
Staff $

Manner of Pavment

Billings will be made on a monthly basis as work progresses.

175
92
82

--þ...,:- :=:J"å a:.teta ß.1 oc.k :A-:.l CtJag-:

City of Platteville,'Wisconsin
Audit Proposal

Years Endin December 31,2014-2016

FEE STRUCTURE

Our fees are based on the time required to perform the audit and the hourly rafes of the staffassigned to the audit.
We understand that the City of Platteville staffwill provide assistanç in ¿ssembling and copying materials for the
audit. We will provide a list of items, which we will need from City personnel for the audit.

We do not charge for routine telephone calls unless an answer involves substantial research, If so, we would
discuss these possible charges with you before proceeding.

Any additional services or procedures required to supplement the audit or additional work as a result of specific
recommendations included in any report issued on the audit, would be discussed with the City and performed at our
standard hourly rates.

Our fees for our services are as follows:

2014 2015 2016

General Fund
Water and Sewer Utility
Preparation of State Financial Report
Housing Authority
Single Audit

Total

Preparation of PSC report (optional)



I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

E ìíc ¿LP

Fees ond Compensotion

(1) Includes the general audit of the Housing Authority.

The fees above include a total of 4 hours for the City and 2 hours for the Water and

Sewer Fund for assistance through consultation at any time during the year.

Water and Sewer
Department $ 6,000 $ 6,200 $ 6,450

RDA Fund 1,000 1,050 1,100

Other City Funds (1) 9,750 10,170 10,590

Filing of Annual Financial
Report 750 780 810

Single Audit 2,500 2,600 2,700

Total Cost to the City s 20,000 $ 20,800 $ 21,650

The fees above are

assuming one major federal
program. For each

additional program, the fee
would be: s 2,000 2,100 $ 2,200

Optional ltems:

Assistance with preparation

of MD&A $ s00 $ s20 $ s40

Filing the PSC Report $ 1,000 $ 1,050 $ 1,100

Audit of TIF #4 closeout $ 3,000 $ 3,125 $ 3,250

l0 | www.eidebqilly.com



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE X Original _ Update

Title:
Conditional Use Permit: 200 Jewett Street

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home occupation for a Massage Therapy business out of
the residence. The primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday and Tuesdays - 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Wednesdays
and Thursdays - 9:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m., Friday - 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Saturday - 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. All client appointments are
scheduled beforehand, with no more than one customer at the location at the same time. Parking is available in the driveway, and no
physical changes are proposed to the property or the structure. The applicant will be the only employee.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission will consider this request at their September 8th meeting.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a massage therapy business, as
described above, at 200 Jewett Street.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: September 2.2014



1485 -------7'
1470( T;;;¡-\

144à+44q
T;Tl-l = I

t-i-t r:t-l-.---

ffH
4^=;

a
CA
cÐ

o
|.\
cî

o
tn
ct 1390

O
CU
Cî

n
ol
(r)

rJ)r\
ct

Ir)n
cf)

135

o
c\l

o
ol
cf)

of-
cî

o
In
co

l5 495 465 4?5

40 1

t??0

),Y
lô, t \ 117s 1190

;,o.

ie o\

11165 1150

,460 4?0

395 lJl
\fc

UDn
ct

n
tf
co

i25
re5: 7?7C

1e35 1250

1415 t??0

1185 1190

1155 rr76lLr7o
u)
nJ l--

o
\o
(Ð

o
cî EIH

¡r.l I É.

to
\o
N

ull
r\
(ì.,1

tn
Lo
N

n
$
N

tr)
co
ftl

tf)
N
ru

o
co
oJ

to
ru
ru

O
N
RJ

o
IJ-)
C\I

o
ct
ûl

oo
ru

SM]T I_]

PARK

125

950
930
910

985 990
974

95s 950

l0 50 30

2
L¡J
:E

-
=F
ry:
=IJ

t-g
\d\

405 r

795 79t
775 770
755 764
735 740

t0 60
739
7?O

EIEI-EIffiTgEI
1100

1075
l-! ¡is¡ Qnn r.

1û15

1075 is,L\-

55
1055
1û35

1û15 
(

995

975
Gq<

M

S
'DllHt

40

lJ')

N

980
lj,)
c)
nJ

950
o
cD
N

o
cu
or

ao
N 160



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT FISCAL NOTE X Original _ Update

Title:
Conditional Use Permit: 410 W. Madison Street

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Proposal:

The applicant wants approval to operate a business out of his residence that would involve the repair and refi¡ishing of furniture and
the sale of frewood. The repair and refinishing of furniture will take place within the attached garage located on the property.
Some of the furniture is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked up and dropped off by the clients. The firewood is split on
site and stored along the west and north sides of the house. Some of the firewood is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked
up by the client. There are no set hours ofoperation for the business and the applicant is the only employee. The location has off-
street parking available in the driveway of the residence.

The applicant has been operating this business on the site for several years without any issues. Staff became aware of the situation
recently when a complaint was received from a neighbor. Since the business involves retail sales on site, and includes regular visits
from clients, the use requires approval as an intensive home occupation, which is classified as a Conditional Use.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission will consider this request at their September 8ft meeting.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a business selling firewood
and repairing & refinishing furniture at 410 W. Madison Street with the following conditions:
a. The repair, reflrnishing and storage of the furniture shall be conducted inside the garage or house.
b. The splitting and storage of frewood shall be limited to the side and rear yards.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X No fiscal effect

Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment requked

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lone Range Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

No Budset Amendment Reauired

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
By: Joe Carroll Date: Seotember2-2014



61s0)'' Fe

sÀf't?30/ \

slsa: 9s 4?5

?4
t?-?0

17
\ 1215

1250

L??Of \.ry a
1175 1190I 1180i1

\'
¿7t60

]V-t.=

\Væ
1150

4?0

395 tfl
\f(I

nn
c)

n þes-
r25:

si(f)l r?7C

1e35 1250

1215 t??0

1185 1190

1155 ntslttto
urt orul ¡-ê¡ lY)

O
\o
lYl

o
cî
lÐ

Rlõ
ro l3

SMI-tF_]
PARK

I

985 990
970

955 950
l
I

eoieo 30

B
E'oþJ

,.Þ
\ Lf\

-i;t-lìln lco I

l..o [- Itr___.j

'lo io l- I

;lslËigj

l;iltr'
islsi8ì

I;I-Ëi
,qt siõj

l--

LI

)l
CJ

L4

M IDt
SCHT

*--r--- 40
--\- 

=t-\--

r*675--;=\

'@
'sdesGrol
I!
'.-L_i 680 

:

"-Éqli¿¡--iffR
F{Poi å

r.o
\o
cu f-

n
ln
ftt

lr)
$
c\l

tr)
cf)
nl

tn
ol
OJ

o
co
N

tn
OJ
nl

or\
ol

o
tn
G¡

o
c',)
ftl

(f,
O
nJ

BATCiìfLilR ST

1075
i! .^¡c ¡

1û15

ìJ

4
--ir
LL

iar3t. A-\\, ,

I zz\\
lo lo 7+o'.
16r' ì\D f*,
in ir¡ i7A0',,

ire
szs'

,Qaa9{ç,.1ñ0
í^o\t'rel*\ât
v' J 

----11¡

lñ''ts Fä tt:, ë w1, $ffi ,9''
, H ffi m,?r,' 

-' 
"P4 lúi,ur_t 5..9; *ttnì!o lln i670 \ \!-.--]-#,'trilli\llnloioioi \ \

'g1gin i; iea\ \

/+'à
\4ò..,
l.,o\.. l'

t"-

T'-
5
Ef
L-

855

(-
\e80

n
C'
ol

lJ)

nJ

lno
ru

880
860

o
ll)
RI

o
cf,
ru

ao
ûl

o
@

o
\o

Fa-I l-b>
i6ss 3ì
,'515¡-,t6_èi-,qqs



n-:,





Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE X Original _ Update

Title:
Bed & Breakfast Si Permit - 130 N. Hic

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The property at 130 N. Hickory Street currently contains a single-family residence and a bed & breakfast establishment. The bed &
breakfast use was approved by the Council in 2008. The zoning ordinance allows B&B's to have one wall sign, which shall not
exceed four (4) square feet in area, A freestanding sign can be provided instead ofa wall sign, ifapproved by the Council, after
review by the Plan Commission. The applicant is requesting approval of a freestanding sign.

The proposed freestanding sign will be located in the front yard, on the north side of the private sidewalk, and 5 feet from the public
sidewalk. The exact location will be contingent on a utility locate.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the request to allow a free-standing sign for the Bed and Breakfast at 130 N. Hickory Street.

The Plan Commission will consider this request at their September 8th meeting.

Impact Of Adontins Proposal:
The imoact of adootins the orooosal will allow the bed & breakfast to have a free-standins sign.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_X_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
This request should have no fiscal impacts.

Budeet Ämendment No. No Budset Amendment

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Carroll Date: September2,2014



tftl;isi;islnFi I illletnl el=l

il',$
zs/ /-cl

'f""-.

MADISÛI.] ST
>t

7

865 845 8e5 775 765
57(

915
05

540

o
c

)60

1

0 o
l'- o

tn 776

490

470È-\ lJt'
U^t

460

FR[''!ÛNT ST

Þ
Þo

F

"/)

a-
)¿
,l.J

:tr

z

8s)

/si
/ä

{.r'I1/l,r
sas i--

MINERS FIELD
UVP

REUNTREE
APARTMENTS

LJWP

JVF tr)
lr)
tn

tr)
to

55

o-

f oCo*c1
t!t

c)
t

!¿t

Í]¿
cI
L:a
g

f.--

a
=
iJ
+

V pl¡iFìi
È.L Ù¡



APPLICATION FOR A yioneerÍng tÍte Good ¿¡n,

wtscoNStN
SIGN PERMIT
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

General lnformation (please type or print clearly)

Property lnformation

lZo ¡4tc4->e\ çT
Name

Address

Phone

Fax

Address/Property Descriptio n: 17 f, l4l f Vofzl ¿:; ptattevile, wt
Business/Use Name: ->(=

Sign lnformation

Sign Location:ficitv XET fl Historic District Property Zoning: 5
ïhis application is for a sign permit to:

firrect flRemodet flRelocate ! Entarge f, Repair I other_
ïhe type of sign is:

! Billboard I Projecting ! Roof I wail [ portabte fi Free-standing

ffi.Non-illuminated fliltuminated o Direct o tndirect rotatwatts
Number of sign faces Z rotar area/ sign race-1 :tgá,.]þ_tat square t;";)la

. r / /tlJe
Height of sign (n/a to wail and portabte signs) I Þ<< JJ-t++,t'r lã;,?r.Sign Vatue
Area-of Existing Signs on Property: Building Signs þO ,r..,lã Free-Standing Signs NO tlA
Proposed Total Sign Area on Property : Building Signs Free-Standing Sígns fr'^Al
.Applications for free-standing signs shall be accompanied by a site plan showing the sign locatio

(r)

signature I am familiar with section 22.11 of the Municipal code of the city of platteviile, which regulates
signs within the City of Platteville, or Section 29 05, which regulates signs in the Extraterritorial Zoningaiea. I

î*i?yJ:19"^j111 llr:Tili"l_ly¡1i:h"d,with this. application is true anã tnat ir tne pármit i;;;'t";: ;å.n" Jgntivork will be executed as describef,-oqlhe permit wilt Oç revoked and the sign wi¡ be removLd within ten (10-)
days of revoca

APPLICANT: D^rE:Qa7"^^/-/q )-d/ 7

f] Historic Preservation Approvat (if appticabte):

I Wisconsin DOT permit (for biilboards in ET, if appticabte):

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Application Filed:

fl Permit lssued On (date/by whom):

! Permit Denied for the following rea

Permit Number: Pcltl- û1i0t -le-
Fee Paid/Receipt #:



---t
r

I

Í
$

I

I

t

i

l

Designer: Tud Bowden
Comments: Green field beige copy
burgundy shadow

(æ /"^*

tT €'-f f ,J S,'J çfuJJ<
tr)^*/", ,)J- 4 Pri,to,ln Ç,'& wqlk

t____





City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Title:
Final Plat: Platteville Industrv Park#7

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The property at 600 Eastside Road was recently purchased by the City vvith the intent of using it for an expansion of the
industry park. The property is currently vacant farmland. The properly in question consists of approximately 39.23
acres located between Eastside Road and Philips Road. City Staff has submitted a request to divide the property into 9
lots that would be suitable for a variety of industrial uses. The lots range in size from 1.7 acres to 7.5 acres. The
proposed plat includes an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to Philips Road. This street extension will
eliminate the current dead-end situation on Philips Road to provide improved access to properties on that street as well
as serve the future development on this land. There will also be several outlots that are intended to reserve the land for
future extensions of Philips Road further to the south, and to Evergreen Road to the west. The lots will be served by
utilities that will be installed as part of the industry park expansion project. All of the lots will have utility easements to
accommodate the water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer mains.

The preliminary plat was approved by the Council at the July 22"d meeting, contingent upon having vehicular access
restrictions to Eastside Road noted on the plat.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission will consider this request at their September 8th meeting.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will approve the final plat for the next phase of the industry park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
__x_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
_ Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majorþ _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
The plat approval will not have an immediate fiscal impact. but will allow for future industrial develooment.

t Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
: Joe Carroll Date: September 2.2014



!,Jl'ï
ll

.r-aE
':.1- I:il

,7
ll
I

. s 89"0t19'W 1S.931

14.ÊN. R

I

.l*
t.,t.

ll
t:
tl.
li
tl:
It-:
lr.:
il:.
ri ,.1,'
il.:
'l:,
ll:i
ilii
lf.

(.r1"

;.*'1
:S f0'1fl0'E
149.91' I¡"1ru' I
t9'5223'Ê I

ìm'40r8'd

I

,Þ
l6
tú

l3

lf

$i
il----r l.reaemsr = ill.;*|

Lo*+47 i tl
!17,3?1sq.Fr. I Èl2,69Acm I N

tF
I

-Jo"'=å.-*u--ij

ìi
lr

.il1
ili

iL_

-j-
,i;
ri

iÈ

I
I

Èt
;l
Èr
tot

Ir
þlzl

II'rl
I

I

I

I
I

L-

Lot #45
æ1,31ASq.FL

"i----l'i
lollt44 tt',

''Jf""*t$t ,r--ji',
ir'¡

ii,i

ti,,
'ol''' t'. /

easm'en -rll
/,*'uzrzz,.zru l¡/,

--- ,/ ----=---\',

I

I

I

I

I

I

Àl
T,

ii
rìr

.li
ìl\
!l

ä

:

i
:

!r---t-------r--ll+--\ '-l=
ll ."L l,

Lot tÉ46 ! i
tt 

- 

tlI r 87,326 S.Fril '*o* g 
I

'r þ |,V:::::::- 
- ]J

33'

l1
:fi

__ __11

":l 'is l 
t 

,,* 
N.assztr'46ilr l,,l

l..Pl', ,l;J:{----::--*,',e:-;--J-;;;äï.Ëi:.;;- { J I -

33

!
o
É.
o
3

U

rt::
t::
1..
l: ,

l:3I: B ,,1:J

t:::
l8És

li ä

l:1t: :

f----
I::::
l.:
t. :

l. : ,¡)
i: ,'
l:,
t:.
lrr
lr i
1...-

"ï'Y

-;]

I

-'

I
t¿

tliti

ii

_-_J.
T

I

I

I

I
I

il

Lot #43
326,526 sq.Ft

Lol!+42
3?6,q6 Sq.Ft

.l[ I-* -*.,*;"4,t,:
3'l+tlf "1'í,
I '¡ Lollt4l 

'r 
Ë

¿ il eåff* luj
lf-- zs , lt'

ll--=- l- - -A )',).
f*--- È-*:='ï-,J

rll \* l ,t l, EMM| I rl

il .o,*o 'll
r li ¡irus+El rl
Ì t 1:sÁ;k I:r¡lr
rl *Jl

ôI Uüfu
'lt , ¡¡+minr ll

il r ---l- ìi----?4 --u

{ l-i 
- - 

-"='--=='*"-l 
",a)1,

i li* Lot #3e I 
ilu'r

'il . 'ì:?l'o"*5' llj

l; iLË.-*:*=- - -î.þ,- -¡- | 3s.æ <- ___j

,,.. ,,i",ù. ... {

--'tË:l
Outlot #3 '319'f*r To-ru;t-++'i:1",:::;-T-l-1 -- õ*L*+z-*c- t lñ

- -- --/-- -r- -- -- -: r- --l-- -* - --:-.-.: --:l---- -l-.-- 
=

,'/
s @401

23.7t

Cure#l:

& !eqù: l$.6r'/
CM Bædng:S f0'1
Chd Leqb:149.91'
etatuglê:19"1ru'
laryeñl lñ:S 19'5223
TângentOú S m%q'

Platteville lndustry Park No.7
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT I CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #1686 LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF

õ
*
\
È

p'.1

i,)'

SECTION 14, T3N, R1W, OF 4th P,M.,
THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICAIE:

l, StanÌey J. King, Reglste.ed wls@nsln Land surveyor, do he¡eby cert¡fy:
Thal I have suryeyed, div¡ded and mapped Plàtteville lndustry Park No. 7, l@ted in the Southwest
One-ouarter(Sw1/4) of Section Fourteen (14), Town Three North (T3N), Range One West (R1W) of the Fourth
Pdncipal Meridian (4th P.M.), City of Plattevllle, Grant County, w¡sæns¡n.

That I have made such survey, lãntr¡vision, ând plat by the direct¡on ofthe owner l¡sted hereon, @ntaining
40.10 âres, ñore or lêss, and being descdbed as follows:

ømrerci4 athS@h 1/4cmerôtsbSffi 14 sþ Fl¡lÞ|ry hphlof bqhùg:
te@N@'2i38' wt!4?-15 âbqthê6lIholhSw1/4of dsdn 14;
tum N 89'07'19' W 1S.9Iahg ùê Solhlireof C.S.M. No.6:
ftMN0l'S41'W 1&.31 aþryüew6lhorC.S.M,M.6totukfr ¡¡êottuSE!/4 ofhSW 1/4i
lhê@NE9'614'W 820,35.bryûeNdlæof beSE 1/4of ltuSWl/4;
ñe@N@'021r W æ.5lloùetutMlomerof C.S.M.No.1163i
rho@S89'1824'w 315.93'*qhShedC.S.M.þ.1163lohesdws¡æffi
fteÉ S @401r Ê 23.T3 tohe 6lheolPNIFRædi
tum 150.61 abru * dghtd+ey on a arc ol a ørye lo ho dght øbhiE å r* of 49.41, e lnlêdo¡ åNþ of 19'12 m'. åd
a (M Þdru åd dbb@ of 510'16 20'E l49,9l aþru h easl ¡ne of ñIþs R@dì
naÉ s m!0 18' E 621.e ab€ e Êasl bo ol Ph¡lþê Red b tu ëd ot $U r@di
fte@ s 89T925'w 19.20 ãb4 tr tuh be dS Gd lo tu Eâsl lh olC,S.M. No.95:
ñe@ N ø'g4t W 621.4? ù9 Sê Eæt be olsaB C.S.M. No- 95lo he Sdh h or6e tuúe611/4 orsàþ sffi 14;
tuæê N 89'093' E I 324.7S #E h Wh hê ol sU Sw t/4 to hô Púr or BqlmÌry.

Thât such map ¡s ê ørecl representat¡on ofall the extedor boundaries ofthe land suryeyed and the subdivis¡on
made thereoi

Th¿t I hâve fully compt¡êd wilh the provisions ofChapter 236 oflhe Wiscons¡n Slalutes and the subdiv¡sion
Regulations ofthe City of Plattêville, ¡n suryeying, div¡ding and mapp¡ng the same.

Dated thls _ day of 

- 

20_.

Revised this _ day o:f _,2O_.

i\l'-r:il

"''::;

t,

_Vj!¡qì!ùe_

r. ..4'
',jí 

-

€Ë
I eB

I ;q
ß Ëã.
A"ãËh
KËEÈ
ill P2t

I åEå

I Èã€
Stañley J. King, S-2001

. o,j'

, l4t'j'
--' ,1,

There are no objections to this plat with respect to
Secs. 236-1 5, 236.1 6,236.20 and 236.21(1 ) and (2),

Wis. Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stâts.

cert¡fied-,2o- . -#*ffi
DepartmentofAdmlnlstrât¡on'q(¿çìå-.P

gþ":"4 -4=*"t.*t
I

o
tr

^
â

Legend
No.10x 1a'EBMSÊl

No.6 RE8ÀRFOUND

No. I0REBAR FOUND

SIM MII FOUNO

f DhMEER IRON PIPE FOUNO

Sf NO.6 x 1S REBÆ - M= 1.Sfl.t
,f

I

I

I

t_

t'
,, l'i

,,r:'lw-
.,ij'"

t¿'''

-4it'':!' '

:t'?

-ta
,l,.¿tf'1"'

¿1.

, !.é'
il¡,

, ,a-
.., Jt

LOT LNE
BUIÞ|NG SEEACK LINE (Bad n M4 Zúg)
SÉCTM LNE

EXISING ASEMENTLINE

EXSTNG PROPERW LINffi IGHTOF.WAY

PROPOSEO UIILIÛ ASEMENI LINÊ

/ accEssREslRIcfld

€ DUINAGEffiROW

\l \
I

I

I-r

LOCATION MAP

DËTA5Et€,¡:Btt9

-tß

OATE: @11-2014
RÊVISION OATË:

OMW Bf R SdSU
APPROVEO AY: UO/SLK

SURWY CREW: WDRWS

Ptul@M Øl-Uuih¡pd & Sttuctu@l tq¡úns
ercñt Wòlhg Lø^d Mpñeñl Hoøning à NO *úæ

675 þú cÈtnut St@t M: (ru) J€-S55
øott@h, W@úa ñtE For: (W) fi-56

Dab: G:Frcidsuo13\011102 Hftdle 2014 ffilry Paft Imrcre|Mbbtrl'ryd.tug

l"'#ä"

Oraúg: Gf¡q€cbuo13\D1+102 tuteviþ 2014 lduslry



Platteville lndustry Park No.7
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 1 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #1686 LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF

SECTION 14, T3N, R1W, OF 4th P.M.,
THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL CERTIFICAÍ E:

Resolved, thât the platof lndustry Park No. 7 in the City of Plaile./ille, City ot Platev¡lle. owner, is hereby
approved by the Common Councll.

Dated thls_day of 

- 

20_,

Lawrenoe F. Blerke, Clty lvlanage¡

I hereby ært¡fy that the forego¡ng is a @py of a resolut¡on adopted bythe Common Councit oí the C¡ty of
Planev¡lle.

Dated thls _ day of 

- 

20_.

OWNÊR'S CERTIFICATE OF OÊDICATION:

As ownei I hereby ærl¡ry that I æused the land described on th¡s plal to be suNeyed. dlvlded, mapped and
ded¡cated as represeñted on lhê plal. I also ærtjfy that thÌs plat is required by s.236.10 or s.236.12 to be
subñ¡tted to the following forapprovâl orobjeclions:

Departmenl of Admlnistration
Depadmenl of 1rânsporation (Maybe)
Village of
Count of (t aybe)

C¡ty Clerk

SIATE OF WISCONS|N)
GRANI COUNT-í) SS

l. Jan Madin, beìng the elecled, qual¡fied and acting clerk ofthe C¡ty oí Plâíevil¡e, crant Coùnty, do
hercby cedify that @mmon @unc¡l oflhe C¡ty oí Plafev¡lle passed Resoluton Number

- 

on_ authoriz¡ñg me to issue a æfrifiæte ofapprovâl ofthe
final plat oi lndusfy Pafi No. 7., oMer. upon satisfacljon ofcerta¡n cond¡tions. wer€ satisfed and the
APPROVAL WAS GRANTED AND EFÊECTIVE ON THE _day of _ 20_.

Dated th¡s _ day of _. 20_.

WITNESS the hand ând sealof sa¡d ownerth¡s _day of

¡n lhe prcsence of:

Jan Matrn, City Cleft

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER:
sIATÉ OF WtSCONStN)

GRANT COUNTY) SS

l, Louise Ketterer, being the dùly elecled qual¡fed and acting lreasurer ofthe County of Grant, do hereby
ærtirythat ¡n aørdanæ with the reørds ¡n ñy offiæ show no unredeemed tâx sales and no

unpâid ldes or special assessmenls as of_ on any ofthe land included in the plâtof
lnduslry Park No. 7

Dated this_day of _, 20_.

Eillêon Nieous, City Counc¡t Pres¡dent

STATË OF wlSCONSTN)
GRANI COUNTY) SS

Personally @me before me on th¡s_day of , 2O_. the above named
, to me know lo be the peßons who executed lhe foregoing inslrument, and acknowledged

lhe same.

Notary Seaì)

Notary Publ¡c, _, Ws@ns¡n

My @mmission expires

Louise Ketterer, County Treâsurer

CERIIFICATÊ OF CITY TREASURER:
STATE OF WtSCONStN)

GRANT COUNry} SS

l, Vale.ie Martin. being the duly âppointed, qual¡fied and âding treasu¡er oflhe C¡ty oí Platevi¡le, do
he.eby ædiry that ¡n acørdance with lho reærds in my offiæ, lhere arô no unpaid taxes or unpaid

special assessments as of_ on any of the land included in the Plat of lndustry park No.
7.

Dated this_day of 

- 

20_.

Valêrie Marlin, Finance Director

CERTIF¡CAIE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS:

Reætued forr@rd lh¡s_day of ,20_at_ O'clæk. _.m., ênd

reærded ¡n Plal Cabinet_of Plats oñ pâge(s)_.

There are no obiect¡ons to this plat with respect to
Secs. 236.1 5, 236.1 6,236.20 and 236.21(1 ) and (2),

Wis. Stats. as provided by s- 236.12, Wis. Stats.

Department of Adm¡niskation

ffirDEinAS
iz=-J Ptctc¡3rrg

DAIE: @i1-2014
REV|S|ON OÀrÊ:

OMWN BY: R Wgffi
ÆPROVEDBÍNO/SK
SURWY CR&: BMO/RWS

Prcrdod Nt-Puibìpd & StutúNt úe¡únq
ç@nl wàUry L@d Wp'Ël Ponn¡ry & W Stuc6

875 &ù Cñut Stæl %Ø.: lffit 3Æ-5ß
Pd|dq tqc@s¡n ffita Fox: lryt Jß-51æ

Oâb: G:P¡d*Uor3\Dr9102 Ptareft 2014 tntuùy pãk t@velMbwlt#.M

Marliyn Pieræ, Reglster of Deeds

odry: Gfdêcbwl3\013102 tufie* æ14 l.dùsùy


	Agenda 9-9-2014 - Amended (2)
	III.A.8-26-14 Meeting Minutes
	III.B.Payment of Bills
	III.C.Financial Report
	III.D.Boards and Commissions
	III.E.1 and 2-Licenses
	III.F.1.Banner Permit
	III.F.2.Street Closing Permit
	V.A.1.Police and Fire Meeting Minutes
	V.A.2.Commission on Aging Minutes
	V.B.1.Airport Financial Report
	V.B.2.City Attorney Itemized Statement
	V.B.3.Water and Sewer
	V.B.4.Dept Progress Reports
	VI.Part 1
	VI.Part 2
	VII.A.Auditiing Services
	VII.B Cond. Use Permit-200 Jewett St
	VII.B.Cond, Use Permit for 410 W Madison St
	VII.D.B and B sign
	VII.E.Part 1.Final Plat Approval-Industry Park 7
	VII.E.Part 2
	VII.E.Part 3

